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DI STRI CT OF COLUMBI A
+ + + + +

ALCOHCOLI C BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
+ + + + +

MVEETI NG
IN THE MATTER OF
1624 U Street, |nc.
t/a Chi Cha Lounge Pr ot est
1624 U Street, NW Heari ng

Retailer CT - ANC 2B
Li cense No. 26519
Case #13-PRO- 00132

(Renewal Application)

March 28, 2014

The Al coholic Beverage Control
Board net in the Al coholic Beverage Control
Heari ng Room Reeves Buil ding, 2000 14th
Street, NW, Suite 400S, Washington, D.C.
20009, Chairperson Ruthanne M|l er, presiding.

PRESENT:

RUTHANNE M LLER, Chai rperson
DONALD BROCOKS, Menber

M KE SI LVERSTEI N, Menber
HECTOR RODRI GUEZ, Menber
ALSO PRESENT:

KOFI APRAKU, ABRA I nvesti gator
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P-ROCEEDI-NGS

(10: 25 a.m)

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Good nor ni ng,
everyone. | would like to wel cone you to the
schedul ed neeting of the District of
Col unmbi a' s Al coholic Beverage Control Board.
Today is March 28, 2014.

My nane is Ruthanne MIller. |I'm
the Chairperson and to ny far right is M.
Donal d Brooks and to ny imrediate right is M.
Hect or Rodriguez and to ny imediate left is
M. Mke Silverstein and we have four Menbers
in attendance this norning and a quorumis
t hr ee.

Copi es of today's hearing cal endar
and agenda are avail able at the receptioni st
desk. These proceedi ngs are being recorded by
a court reporter, so we ask you to refrain
fromany disruptive noises or actions in the
heari ng room

I f you have any el ectronic

devi ces, pagers, cell phones or such, please,

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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make certain they are turned off to avoid
interruption of the proceedi ngs.

| believe we have just one case
this norning and that's a Protest Hearing.

And | want to also state before we call that
case that the Open Meetings Act requires that
the public hearing on each case be open to the
public. The Board may, consistent with
Section 405(b) of the Open Meetings Act, enter
a closed neeting during or after the public
hearing on a case to consult with an attorney
to obtain | egal advice, discuss settlenent
agreenents or deliberate upon a decision in an
adj udi cati on proceedi ng.

Ckay. So there are nore people in
this roomthan | expected. | don't know if
you are all here for this case, but |I'm going
to call Case No. 13-PRO- 00132, it's 1624 U
Street, Inc. t/a Chi Cha Lounge | ocated at
1624 U Street, N.W, License No. 26519, in
ANC-2B. And this is a renewal application.

It |ooks like the parties are at

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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the table and I'mgoing to ask you to
I ntroduce yourselves for the record.

MR, MPRAS:. (Good norning, Madam
Chair, Emanuel Mpras representing 1624 U
Street, Inc. t/a Chi Cha Lounge.

MR SALIM Good norning, Farees
Salim Chi Cha Lounge.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Link? Wat's
your |ast nane?

MR SALIM Salim S AL-1-M

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Salim  And
you are the owner?

MR, SALIM Managi ng partner.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Managi ng
partner. Ckay. And over here?

MR, EULO MW nane is George Eul o,
Jr. I'mrepresenting Guangsha Wang from 1624
U Street, Unit 101.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:. Ckay. And
you are the protestant, right? And with you
al so i s whon?

M5. WANG Yes, this is @angsha

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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Wang. She is the protestant and | am Susan
Chai, GHA-1, and | am her niece and
I nterpreter.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER Ckay. So if
you are her interpreter, I'mjust going to
swear you in as an interpreter, okay. And
what | anguage is it? Korean?

M5. CHAI: It's Mandarin Chinese.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Mandarin
okay.

M5. CHAI: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay, sorry.

M5. CHAlI: Yes, nma'am

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. If you
woul d rai se your right hand?

Do you solemnly affirmthat you
wll faithfully and accurately interpret the
proceedings in this matter from Mandarin into
English and from English into Mandarin to the
best of your ability?

M5. CHAI: Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay. Al

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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right. So we have actually scheduled this on
an irregular day. W usually neet on
Wednesdays, but because we have such a ful

cal endar and we wanted to get your case in, we
have scheduled it for today.

So are there sone prelimnary
matters to begin with?

MR. MPRAS: Ma'am there was a
nmotion submtted on the 25th of this nonth to
dism ss the protest for lack of standing in
t he provi sion.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. M.
Moras, part of the reason we were |ate getting
out here was sone of us hadn't even had a
chance to see that notion and we have a
regulation that requires notions to be filed
within seven days of the hearing. Are you
famliar with that? Wthin seven days to --

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Prior to.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Let ne pul
the reg. I'msorry. \Wat?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: Prior to

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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seven days.

CHAIl RPERSON M LLER:  Prior to
seven days, okay. |I'msorry. Let ne just see
if I can pull that reg. M. Wang, did you
have a chance to -- were you served with the
reg? | nmean, were you served with the notion?

MR EULO Ms. Mller?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Oh, |I'm
sorry.

MR, EULO | apologize. [|I'm
neither a |l awer nor an engi neer or even a
property owner here in the District. And |I'm
unfam liar wth the protocols, procedures and
gui del i nes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:.  Ckay.

MR EULO Especially as it
pertains to this particular matter of the
dism ssal, but all the research that we could
do tells us that we could respond or we could
not respond. Either way, it was filed too
|ate for us to actually do anything about it.

So our position, we would like to go forward

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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with the hearing today as opposed to
dismssing it. Al parties are present.

MR. MPRAS: Madam Chair, |'m
| ooking at Title 23-1716, governi ng notions
and |, for the purpose of this hearing, don't
see the 7 Day Rul e.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. |I''m
sorry, | seemto have m splaced the regul ation
that our attorney handed out for ne as well.
We have several regulations in our procedures
section, but | believe that there is a
regul ation that says the other side has seven
days to respond. Are you famliar wth that?

MR, MPRAS: Yes, ma'am that's
i nconplete though. O if it's served -- may
| read it to you?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Oh, could you
give ne the cite and I'll look at that?

MR MPRAS:. Ckay.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: At the sane

MR MPRAS. It says --

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  No, could you

tell me the cite? 1'll look at ny reg book.

MR, MPRAS: Yes, ma'am Title 23-
1716.2. "Any party may file a response in
opposition to a notion within seven cal endar
days after the service of the notion. 1In the
case of notions for continuances filed by a
party, only six cal endar days before the
hearing, pursuant to 1705.1, responses thereto
shall be made in witing or served by personal
delivery on all parties prior to the hearing
or shall be nmade orally at the date of the
hearing."

This leads nme to believe that it
can be filed and they can have an opportunity
to respond either in witing or orally today,
but it does not preclude subm ssion.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Oh, it
doesn't preclude subm ssion. Were | am
coming fromis that seven days is also really
I nportant for the Board and the staff, so that

the Board has tine to read the noti on and

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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check the law that is cited as well, you know,
and that wasn't the case here.

So | think what the Board is
inclined to dois we will let you address the
notion, since you are all here, and if the
protestants request an opportunity to respond
within witing the seven days, we would be
inclined to | et them have that opportunity.

And therefore, | don't think that
the Board will be ruling on the notion today,
but we will hear it and then we w || consider
it when we are deliberating on the case and
the case will go forward, because | don't
think that the Board and the protestants had
sufficient tine.

MR MPRAS. Ma'am since you are
not going to be ruling today, if they would
i ke a chance to respond in witing, we are
happy to nove forward with the hearing and
give an opportunity at a later tine.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. Let ne

-- what would you all like to do? Wuld you

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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like to just respond in witing and just let's
go forward with the case and we w || consi der
the witten docunents when we consider the
evidence in this case? W w Il consider that
first, as it's a Motion to Dismss. Okay?

MR, EULO  Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. (Good.

MR. MPRAS: Ma'am one isSsue,
pl ease. W have an official from MPD who has
al ready been waiting and needs to get going.
Coul d we have that person cone up first,
pl ease?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR, MPRAS. Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Do you have
any objection to that?

MR EULO  No.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. W do
i ke to accommbdate, even before we nake any
openi ng argunent s?

MR MPRAS. He is pressed for

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Let's

do that then

MR, MPRAS. Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER W al ways
i ke to accommpdate the MPD.

MEMBER BROCKS: Madam Chair, is
the protestant foll ow ng the proceedi ngs,
because | understand there was a | anguage
I ssue here.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Thank you for
aski ng, yes.

MR. EULO To hel p you understand
and clarify perhaps, I'll do ny best to
conduct it and represent her not in a |egal
fashi on, but as her spokesperson for the
evi dence that we have to present today. And
I n nost instances, she has a fairly good
understanding and clarity of what is going on.
It is the opportunity to respond that wll be
difficult for the Mandarin and turn it into
Engl i sh.

MEMBER BROOKS:  Sure.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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MR EULG So if | believe or she

bel i eves that sonethi ng has passed over that
she doesn't get, you will know.

MEMBER BROCKS: Ckay.

MR. EULO  Ckay.

MEMBER BROOKS: (kay. Because --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Ri ght.

MEMBER BROCOKS: -- we're going to
be asking questions of her directly and w ||
she be able to respond directly or through
you?

MR. EULO Either of us.

MEMBER BROCKS: Ckay.

MR. EULO In sone cases, | wll
be assisting and in sone cases her niece wll
be assi sti ng.

MEMBER BROCKS: Ckay.

MR. EULO Is that okay?

MEMBER BROCKS: Thank you.

MR. MPRAS. My | ask for
clarification? On an email correspondence

that | received, sir, you were designated as

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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the representative in this matter. |Is that
correct?

MR, EULO That's correct.

MR, MPRAS. Ckay. Thank you.

MR. EULG  Ckay.

CHAIl RPERSON M LLER:  So | think we
al so should rem nd oursel ves that when we have
a case where interpreting is going on, that we
maybe talk nore slowy and feel free to stop
anyone, you know, bring to ny attention if you
t hi nk soneone needs to stop, SO0 you can catch
up and explain if you need to.

M5. CHAI: Ckay.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Al
right. Are we set?

MR. MPRAS. Yes, Madam Chair.
would like to call Lieutenant Erik Gaull

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Good nor ni ng.

LI EUTENANT GAULL: Good norni ng.
Wher eupon,

LI EUTENANT ERI K GAULL

was called as a witness by Counsel for the

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 15

i censee, and having been first duly sworn,
assunmed the w tness stand and was exam ned and
testified as fol |l ows:

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay. Thank
you.

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

MR MPRAS. Pl ease state your nane
for the record.

LI EUTENANT GAULL: My nane is Erik
Gaull, that's Erik wwth a K The last nane is
Gll, GA-UL-L.

MR MPRAS. And are you currently
affiliated with the Metropolitan Police
Depart ment of Washington, D.C. ?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: | am I|I'ma
Li eut enant .

MR, MPRAS: Ckay. And do you work
out of the 3rd District Station?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: | do.

MR MPRAS. Ckay. And where is
the 3rd District Station |ocated?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: 1620 V Street,

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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N. W

MR. MPRAS: And would -- is it
fair to say that Chi Cha Lounge is a street
fromthe station?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: That is
correct.

MR MPRAS: (kay. Lieutenant
Gaull, are you aware of any issues or
di sturbances having to do with Chi Cha Lounge
that were reported to MPD?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: | contacted our
Ofice of Unified Communications to | ook at
di sturbances of radio runs that we received
for Chi Cha Lounge. They were able to go back
to the 1st of Novenber w thout, you know, a
massi ve data dunp, but between the 1st of
Novenber and, | guess it would have been, | ast
week when this hearing was originally
schedul ed, there were one, two, four, six,
nine runs over that five and a half nonth
peri od.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: Say agai n

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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pl ease.

LI EUTENANT GAULL: There were nine
runs to the address of 1624 U Street over a
five nonth period, five and a half nonth
period from Novenber 1st of |ast year through
the date when this hearing was originally
schedul ed | ast week.

MR. MPRAS: Now, Lieutenant Gaull,
could you explain to us what a run is?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: A run is a cal
for service. Sonebody would dial 911 and
request police assistance for, you know, a
condition or a crine or sone sort of problem

MR. MPRAS. Now, you said these
were at the address of 1624 U Street, correct?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: That's correct.

MR. MPRAS. Now, are these -- any
of these directly attributed to Chi Cha
Lounge?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: The conputer-
ai ded di spatch systemrecords it by address

and sonetinmes in the notes they wll say Chi

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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Cha Lounge, but when they pull it up, they

pull it up by address, so this is nine runs to
1624 U Street.

MR MPRAS: (kay. Under stood.
Sir, to your know edge, have any noi se
conplaints been filed or substantiated or |ed
to further police action regarding Chi Cha
Lounge?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: Not to ny
know edge, no.

MR MPRAS: Ckay. Now, sir, do
you often deal wth ABC establishnents in the
course of your duties?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: Every tinme |'m
on duty.

MR MPRAS: (Ckay. And every tine
you are on duty you are in the area that
I ncl udes Chi Cha Lounge?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: Yes, sir.

MR MPRAS. Ckay. Sir, do you --
have you ever visited Chi Cha Lounge?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: | have.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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MR MPRAS: Ckay. And in your

experience, did you find that the sound | evels
emanating from Chi Cha Lounge were excessive
or woul d nake you think that they were
viol ati ng DC Law?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: No, sir. DC
Law provi des that you are not in violation of
t he Noi se Ordi nance unl ess between the hours
of 10:00 p.m and 7:00 a.m, the noise would,
to a regul ar observer, be considered to be
| oud enough that it mght disturb a resident.

MR, MPRAS: Um hum

LI EUTENANT GAULL: And to ny
know edge, and | pass by there every tine |
drive into the police station, and |I have been
by, you know, doing business checks and stuff
i ke that, you can, you know, not really tel
that it is loud. You know, it's a bar, but
you wouldn't think that it is noisy at all.

MR, MPRAS: Now, sir, that
ordi nance you nentioned, that does not apply

to Commercially Zoned areas, does it?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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LI EUTENANT GAULL: Well, it

applies to any area where there is a
resi dence, where residents m ght be affected
by the noi se.

MR. MPRAS. (kay.

LI EUTENANT GAULL: So were
sonebody to conpl ain about the noise |evels,
I f we got a disorderly noise call between
t hose hours, we would go to that prem se and
ascertain whether, to a reasonabl e person,
that noise mght be disturbing to a resident
I n the area.

MR. MPRAS. But -- and you have
not -- to your know edge, that has not been
the case with Chi Cha Lounge?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: No. In ny
per sonal experience and al so | ooking at the
di spatches, the conplaints have not been
noi se-rel at ed.

MR. MPRAS. Sir, do you have
anything further to add?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: Not really.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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MR, MPRAS:. Thank you for your

time. No further questions.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  COkay. Yes,
so and after he gets off, ['ll explain further
t he proceedi ngs, because we just junped right
in, but you have an opportunity to cross-
exam ne the w tness.

MR. EULO Now or later?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Now, now.

MR. EULO.  Now?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Um hum

CROSS- EXAM NATI ON

MR EULO  Good norning,
Li eutenant CGaul | .

LI EUTENANT GAULL: Good nor ni ng.

MR. EULO.  What is the
signi fi cance of Novenber 1, 2013 in your
search for the noise-related reports?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: That was the
begi nning of the -- the farthest back period
that O fice of Unified Comrunications could go

to readily pull up data on the conputer

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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wi t hout having, you know, |ike a speci al
request back into their records nmanagenent
system

| would think that, you know, five
and a half nonths of data is fairly
representative of the call volunes that we
encount er.

MR EULO And as a police officer
that visits these places often, how do you
det erm ne sound | evel ?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: Well, you know,
you apply sort of what you would call a
reasonabl e person standard. You stand
outside. You say well, does it sound really
loud? And if it doesn't, then, you know, you
say well, okay, it doesn't seemto be really
loud. If there is a question, we can al ways
call DCRA and they can cone out with a noise
neter and take a reading, but, you know, I|ike
| said, | drive by there and |I wal k by there
pretty nmuch every tine |I'mon duty.

And in conparison, based on ny

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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experi ence, you know, | have cogni zance over
18th Street and U Street, both are clubs on
corners and when you wal k by Chi Cha Lounge
conpared to, let's say, one of the other
establ i shnents upon 18th Street, there is no
conparison. You know, 18th Street, U Street,
you wal k by those places and they are | oud and
audi bl e from out si de.

| would al so add that, you know,
we have establishnments on U Street, on 18th
Street where we are respondi ng several tines
a night either on noise conplaints, fights,
di sorderly people that we are not seeing at
Chi Cha Lounge. You know, | don't think -- in
nmy experience as a police officer in this city
since 1989, | would not characterize that
establ i shnent as noi sy or troubl ed.

MR. EULO W had done sone
research and found sone information --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. Let ne
just --

MEMBER SI LVERSTEI N:  Questi ons.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Yes, see, we

didn't get to go over the guidelines, because
we wanted to get the Lieutenant on the stand
qui ckly, and you are not a lawer, but this is
a time when you can ask questions. And the
only tinme you can nmake any kind of a reference
to a statenent is, you know, if it's inportant
as a predicate to your question.

But in general, you just need to
ask questions now and then when it is your
case, your witnesses wll make statenents.

MR EULO But if he is gone?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Wel |, you can
ask hi many question you want, but you can't
testify. And all I'msaying is if you need a
very short predicate for himto respond to,
that's fine. | just want to nake sure you are
not using this tine to make statenents.

MR EULO Okay. We have
i nformati on that goes back beyond Novenber
1st, in which she nade a call to the police

depart nent.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  kay.

MR EULO What do | do with that?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  You can ask
hi mabout it. Ask himif he renenbers naking
this statenent or, you know, just kind of
phrase it as a question.

MR. EULG On Septenber 15, 2013,
prior to your Novenber 1st search, we have
the, | guess, transcription here of the call
that was made by Ms. WAng rel ated to noi se
com ng from Chi Cha Lounge.

And | kind of wanted to ask you a
guestion about that on a drive-by or standing
out front, had you ever gone into the building
that is 1624 U Street to hear the sound |evels
I nsi de of the building?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: | have not gone
into the residential portion. | have been
i nsi de Chi Cha Lounge when they are open for
busi ness.

MR. EULO  About what tine of

ni ght was that?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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LI EUTENANT GAULL: | wusually

conduct, you know, business checks anywhere
from10:00 p.m to closing tine.

MR EULO Was it busy?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: Yes, it was
busy.

MR. EULO And the nusic, at that

time, you would not consider |oud inside of

the cl ub?
LI EUTENANT GAULL: No, sir.
MR, EULO O outside of the club?
LI EUTENANT GAULL: Neither. And |
woul d al so just add, | can't speak to

Sept enber 15t h because, you know, | m ght or
m ght not have been on duty on the night and
didn't run a records check that far back, but
["mjust trying to paint a picture for you in
general .

MR EULO kay. | kind of
apol ogi ze, that far back is a few days prior
to the date that you went and searched on

Novenber 1st.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR MPRAS: (Qbjection. He is

maki ng a statenent, not a question.
MR. EULO So --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Is there a

guesti on?

MR. EULO  Yeah.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR, EULO Again, it's not that
far back. | apologize if that's a statenent.

Wiy did you then choose Novenber 1st?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: | didn't, sir.
Ofice of Unified Comunications, | asked them
for a year, and they said they said they are
unable to go back that far fromtheir main
termnals when | called in and | nean we
standardly get information from QUC. And they
were unable to do that w thout inplenenting a
record search.

You know, | could pull years worth
of data, but | can also tell you, fromny
experi ence having been in the 3rd District now

since 2011, that | can count on, you know, one

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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hand t he nunber of tinmes | have been to Chi
Cha Lounge for anything. And | can also tell
you that, again, in conparison to other ABC
regul ated establishnents, that, you know, we
don't have any problem at Chi Cha Lounge
conpared to other |ounges or other bars for
ei ther noise or disorderlies or anything that
woul d be a di sturbance of the peace.

MR EULO Were you aware of this
call that was nmade on 9/15/13?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: No, sir.

MR EULG At 02:00 a.m?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: No, sir.

MR. EULO Because you were not on
duty that night?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: | actually
don't know if |I was on duty that night. |
woul d have to go and | ook, but --

MR EULO So we were able to find
this. You were not?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: Well, | didn't

-- again, | contacted the Ofice of Unified

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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Communi cations. | asked themfor a year's
worth of data. They said they could go back
to Novenber 1st. You may know about the call
because that was your call, but |I don't know
about it. A single call for service or
| ocation, you know, | would hardly call that
a probl em

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. Does
t hat concl ude your questions?

MR. EULG It does. Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. Are
t here Board questions? M. Brooks?

MEMBER BROCOKS: Thank you, Madam
Chair. Lieutenant, you did indicate that you
have visited Chi Cha Lounge in the past?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: That's correct.

MEMBER BROCOKS: Do you recal
listening to nusic or hearing nusic while you
were there?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: Yes, sir.

MEMBER BROOKS: Was it a DJ or was

it house nusic, do you recall?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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LI EUTENANT GAULL: | really

woul dn't know.

MEMBER BROOKS: Ckay. And how
woul d you descri be the | oudness of 1t?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: It was not
unconfortable to ny ears. Wen | was inside,
| was able to carry on a normal conversation
W t hout shouting or having to, you know, get
my nouth right up to sonebody's ear. You
know, it was not nightclub discotech loud. It
was | ounge nusi C.

MEMBER BROOKS: And was this a
weekend?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: Well, sir, |
have been in there -- you know, | standardly
try and conduct a business check if I'"'min the
area. You know, if I'mnot on assignnent or
whatever, | will get out of the car and wal k
around, poke ny face into establishnments. You
know, | have done it to Chi Cha Lounge, al
sorts of places, so, yes, weeknights,

weekends, all kinds of -- and, you know, it's

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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just a routine practice to go in, sort of
check on the place, |et people know that there
Is a police presence in the area. Let the ABC
manager know that, you know, we are there.

It nmakes the managenent nore
confortable. It nakes the patrons, | think,
feel like hey, you know, the police are
checking on this place.

MEMBER BROCOKS: Thank you, Madam
Chair.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER M.
Silverstein?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN.  Good nor ni ng,
Li eutenant. Thank you for your service.

LI EUTENANT GAULL: Thank you.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  You quot ed
sayi ng that when you conpare this place with
18th Street or U Street, there is no
conpari son. Those places are loud and this
pl ace i s not.

LI EUTENANT GAULL: That's correct.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: |Is this place

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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giving you any trouble in the tinme you have
been t here?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: No, | really
can't say so.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Have you ever
found themto be in violation of any city
or di nance?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: Not to ny
know edge.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: Has anyone
ever called you into their hone or apartnent
and been able to show you that they could hear
noi se or nusic fromthis establishnent?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: No, sir.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  So then you
have no testinony at all that would be
negative about the operations of this |icensed
establ i shnent ?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: That woul d be
correct.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  No further

guesti ons.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 33
CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Okay. | just

have one questi on.
LI EUTENANT GAULL: Yes, na'am
CHAIl RPERSON M LLER | don't know
I f you addressed this or not, but did you say

i ke what tinmes you have been in the | ounge?

Li ke what tines, like late at night or early
eveni ng?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: | have been in
-- sorry to interrupt. | have been in at all

different hours. You know, sonetines, you
know, 8:00 p.m, sonetines 2:00 a.m

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

LI EUTENANT GAULL: O 3:00 a.m
You know, | nean, all different tines. And
sonetines -- like |l like to go into
establishnents right at closing tinme, because
it helps themenpty out. You know, the
patrons are a little bit nore orderly enptying
out if they see a police officer. W wll
often stand out in front of an establishnent.

But honestly, | primarily spend ny

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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time with trouble spots and | woul dn't
characterize themas a trouble spot. 1'Il go
up to 18th Street, where | have got any nunber
of places that | know are going to be trouble,
but | have been in there 2:00 or 3:00 in the
nor ni ng.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. And
you haven't noticed any particularly | oud
noi se at closing tines either?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: No, nm'am

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay. Thank
you. Any follow up questions on the Board
guesti ons?

MR. MPRAS. Ma'am | have one.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:.  Ckay.

REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON

MR MPRAS:. Lieutenant Gaull, just
because there is a call to 911, a call for
service, does that always |lead to any type of
action by MPD?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: No, sir. You

know, people call 911 for all sorts of

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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reasons. And what they think constitutes a
probl em does not always constitute a problem
Oten we will get there and, you know, it wll
be sonebody that is mldly intoxicated and |I'm
not saying this is about this location, I'm
just saying in general. |Is mildly
I ntoxi cated, but, you know, a passerby thought
that they were really scream ngly drunk

You know, we, in the police
departnent, see stuff day in and day out and
we are accustoned to dealing with things and
the public sees things and they are |ike wow,
that's a real problem but, you know, in the
scale of things, it's not.

MR. MPRAS. And, sir, all calls
are recorded at 911, correct?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: That's correct.

MR MPRAS. So sonebody coul d get
a transcript?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: That's correct.

MR. MPRAS: But that doesn't

necessarily lead to any type of police report

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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that woul d be available to you. Is that
correct?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: That's correct.

MR, MPRAS: Thank you. No further
guestions from ne.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. Do you
have any ot her questions based on the Board's
guesti ons?

MR. EULO | have one question --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:.  Ckay.

MR EULG -- to clarify, if |
coul d?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Al'l right.

RECROSS- EXAM NATI ON

MR. EULO One of the things you
sai d about the sound | evel inside of Chi Cha
was that it was what you expect to hear?

LI EUTENANT GAULL: | don't recall
my exact words a few nonents ago, but | would
characterize it as, you know, what you woul d
expect to hear for a normal bar or a |ounge.

It certainly is not |ike one of the nightclubs

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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down on 14th Street, you know, Lima, Park,
Lotus where you go in there and if you don't
speak sign | anguage, you are not conmmunicating
or you are conmuni cati ng by text nessage,
because it's so loud. It's nothing |like that.

MR, EULO  Thank you.

LI EUTENANT GAULL: Okay.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR. MPRAS: No further questions,
Madam Chai r.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  All right.
Thank you very nuch

LI EUTENANT GAULL: Thank you.

(Wher eupon, w tness was excused.)

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: Madam Chair?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yes?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: | think we
shoul d point out to both sides that you are
all owed 90 mnutes, that the tine that you
spend cross-exam ning a wtness counts agai nst
that 90 mnutes. The tine that we spend does

not. The tine that the Investigator provides

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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his report does not, but the tine that you
guesti on hi m does.

At this point, the |licensee has
used up seven mnutes. The protestant has
used up 10 mnutes. W just want you to know
that up front, so you don't get surprised and
bushwhacked at the end.

MR. EULO Um hum

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. So
| et's back up, because | think we have sone
new participants in these proceedi ngs. Have
you ever done this before?

MR EULO No, ma'am

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. So
normally | start out and M. Silverstein has
al ready addressed the tinme issue, but | want
to give you just an overview of the order of
proceedi ngs, so that you know what to expect.
Ckay.

So normal Iy, each side can do an
openi ng statenent, if they choose. Just it's

not evidence, it's the attorneys or the

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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representative just saying what your case wl|l
show and it's not mandatory and it's not
evidence. Ckay. And parties are given five
m nutes for that.

Then our I nvestigator who did the
report cones up, he wll come up next, and he
gi ves his overview of his report and the Board
and the parties can ask questions |ike any
W t ness.

Al right. And then the order is
that the applicant goes first wth the burden
of proof, you know, show that it's appropriate
and not having an adverse inpact on peace,
order, quiet and the issues that were
identified in your PIF is really what the
focus is though. It sounds like in this case
it's primarily the sound issue. So you don't
have to cover all areas of peace, order
quiet. That's your issue.

And then the protestant can, you
know, cross-examjust like we did and then the

protestant puts on their case. And then we

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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have closing and that's it. Okay. |If there
are any questions, ask nme now, ask ne |ater.

MR, EULO  Just one --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR EULO -- procedural. |
apol ogi ze again. Opening statenent is tined,
my questions to the Investigator are tined.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Yes.

MR EULO As are the questions of
anyone that | would call to cone as a w tness,
correct?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  But just to
clarify, your opening statenent is tined for
a separate five mnutes. |t can't be nore
than five m nutes.

MR. EULG  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: It's separate

tinme.

MR, EULO  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Sane with the
closing. | don't think -- | hope you all

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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don't take up that nuch tinme, because, you
know, you don't need to fill the tine.
Speaking of the tine and before we then plunge
forward, can each of you just tell us how nmany

W t nesses you are going to have? You

identified sone on your PIFs. | don't know if
you are -- if they all are going to be
testifying.

M. Moras, do you want to -- you

have al ready done Lieutenant Gaul |.

MR. MPRAS: Yes, ma'am W have
three nore identified wtnesses renmaining.
They are all present.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Two?

MR. MPRAS:. Three.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Three, okay.

MR MPRAS: M. Salimwll
testify --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Um hum

MR MPRAS: -- in order to
prosecute our application. But the other two

W tnesses, | may reserve for rebutta

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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pur poses.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. The
applicant has rebuttal opportunity after you
present your case, that's what he is referring
to in the | egal sense. He has got the burden
of proof, and so then they get the |last word
on that. GCkay.

And your w tnesses?

MR. EULO W have three
W tnesses. Actually, I'"'mthe fourth.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR. EULO  Sonehow I don't now how
-- please, give ne advice on how we do that.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR EULO And lastly, nmy question
Is how do | get exhibits to you?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER Ckay. W had
an exhibit formthat usually goes out and all
exhi bits were supposed to be provided within
seven days. And | don't know if that
happened, but given no objection, you would be

giving themto our General Counsel, Martha

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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Jenkins, and you would need to give a copy and
at least showit to M. Miras and he has a
right to object and vice-versa. Ckay.

MR, EULO M question is when and
how?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  The earlier
the better for ne. Ckay. So we just want to
confirmwhat happened with the 7 Day Rule. |
understand that our office has given parties
the opportunity to file themelectronically.
Did you file your exhibits and exhibit fornf

MR, EULO Al the exhibits that
we have here today?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yes.

MR EULO  No.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  well, did you
file a formidentifying your exhibits?

MR EULO  Sone of them we just
actual ly got our hands on, so part of it --
you know, part of the reason they've got
handwitten notes on themis they have

actually just conme to us.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Did you file

any of thenf?

MR, EULO | don't believe we
filed any of them | don't know that we were
even aware that that was part of the process.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: | know t hat |
read that every status hearing on a case. |
personally know that. | do that. | say you
have to file your PIF and your Exhibit Form
wi thin seven days and the reason is so that
everybody is prepared, everybody is on notice
of , you know, what your exhibits can be, so
they can respond to themfairly.

So what we say is that then the
ot her side has an opportunity to object on the
grounds that it is prejudicial to them
because they won't have tinme to respond. Now,
it may be that it's not prejudicial and your
exhibits can cone in. But that's the issue.

M. Mras, did you file exhibits?

MR. MPRAS: Ma'am | have no need.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay. You

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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don't have exhibits.

MR, MPRAS. W are basing it all
on testinony.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR MPRAS. And on the previous
ABRA Orders which are already a part of the
record and judicial notice is the only thing
we need.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR MPRAS. So we would object to
any untinely filings, at this point.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. You
woul d object, but |I think that we can either
do this now or when you present your case, but
maybe we should just -- what the process is
going to be is it's just not that they are
automatically excluded. W can | ook at them
and deci de whet her they shoul d be because
they're prejudicial, because they didn't have
a chance or you couldn't possibly have fil ed
them w thin seven days because of sone

Cl rcunst ances.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR EULO A case in point is the

docunent that we just referred to when the
officer was here, if | can't show that to you
| don't have any way of getting back before
Novenber 1st when, in fact --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: | under st and
that, that's your case, but the other side is
fairness to the applicant and our rule that
out of fairness you provide it in advance.

This is what sl ows down hearings
and that's why we ask that people conply with
this, because then we can | ook at them one-by-
one and say, you know, M. MNpras, maybe it
really isn't going to prejudice this case or
he, you know, wouldn't need nore tinme and, you
know, we'll let it in, but that's what the
procedure has to be. How nmany exhibits are
t here?

MR EULO [|I'msorry? How many do
we have?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yeah.

MR, EULO There is eight.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 47
CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay.

MR EULO And we have copies for
ever ybody.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER Ckay. So if
you have copies, give everybody the copies,
but | think it would nmake sense to wait until
we get to your case to | ook at and consi der
each exhibit in the context that you want to
present it. GCkay? |If you are ready to
adm ni stratively just give us copies, --

MR, EULO  Um hum

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  -- you can do
that now and then we wll be ready.

MR, EULO  Ckay. Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  All right.
Really? Oh. GCkay. D d you say you have
three wtnesses? No, you have three
W t nesses.

MR MPRAS. Up to three, yes,
am
CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  One nore to

come on your main case and two may be for

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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rebuttal .

MR, MPRAS: Yes, ma' am

CHAIl RPERSON M LLER  Right. And
how many wi tnesses did you say?

MR. EULO W have four and one
that also is under a tine pressure.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ch, okay.
How nuch of a tine pressure? You want himto
go -- cone on now? |Is that --

MR EULO Li ke now, yes, please.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. M.
Moras, do -- who is this? Wich witness is
it?

MR EULO He is one of ny
clients, fornmer clients of the departnent, a
gent| eman naned Jay Carnel.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Do you have
any objection, M. Mras?

MR. MPRAS:. Pardon? No.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  No obj ection?

MR. MPRAS: No, that's fine. No.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Fine. Thank

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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you. We will go forward then with your

W t ness.
MR EULO | would like to call
hi m up.
CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yeah
MR, EULO Geat. Thank you.
CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Good nor ni ng.
MR, CARMEL: Good norni ng.
Wher eupon,

JAY CARMEL

was called as a witness by Counsel for the
protestant, and having been first duly sworn,
assunmed the w tness stand and was exam ned and
testified as fol |l ows:

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:.  Ckay.

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

MR. EULO  Good norni ng.

MR, CARMEL: Good norni ng.

MR EULG Are you famliar with
Chi Cha Lounge?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Can you state

your nanme and address for the record, please?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR. EULO Ch, sorry.

MR. CARMEL: Sure. M/ nane is Jay
Carnmel. M given legal nanme is John Carnel.
And | currently live on 17th Street, N W

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  What's your
exact address?

MR. CARMEL: 1919 17th Street, N W

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Thank you.
Ckay.

MR EULO Are you famliar with
the Chi Cha Lounge at 1624 U Street, N W?

MR. CARMEL: Yes.

MR. EULO  How?

MR. CARMEL: | for a span of four
nmont hs, al nost four nonths |ived above Chi Cha
Lounge at 1624 U Street, Apartnent 101.

MR. EULO Wien did you nove into
that unit, 1017

MR. CARMEL: That was m d- Novenber
of 2012.

MR EULO Didyou sign a | ease?

MR CARMEL: | did.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR. EULO  For how | ong?

MR. CARMEL: It was intended to be
a year |lease with the option of extending that
as agreed upon.

MR. EULO  How nmuch was the
nmonthly rent on that |ease?

MR. CARMEL: | believe it was
$1, 800 a nont h.

MR EULO What was it like to
live directly above the Chi Cha Lounge?

MR, CARMEL: It was highly
prohibitive to ny health, in that every
evening fromthe hours of 5:00 p.m until 2:00
a.m on weekdays and then 3:00 a.m on weekend
nights it was nearly inpossible to fall asleep
and get the rest that | needed for ny very
demandi ng day job that | worked nearly 60 to
70, 80 hours a week.

MR EULO D d you explain that
condition to your l|landlord, M. WAng?

MR CARMEL: | did. | gave it ny

best opportunity to nake that living situation

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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work, so | imediately went out and spent over
$500 buying carpets, thick carpets for the
floor and | bought a heavy duty fan and then

| al so bought earplugs in the intention of
making this living situation work and honori ng
the | ease agreenent that | had negotiated wth
Ms. W\ng.

But after giving it a good effort
of nearly three to four nonths, | decided that
nmy health was bei ng conprom sed, ny work
ability to performny job was being
conprom sed and, therefore, | needed -- |
contacted Ms. Wang in the nonth -- in, |
beli eve, the end of February/March and told
her that | would need to termnate the |ease
because of these health concerns.

MR EULO How did you contact
her ?

MR CARMEL: | was in regular
contact wth Ms. Wang t hroughout the | ease,
the three nonths of ny | ease updating her on

very normal things about the apartnent and
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then | contacted her via email and al so spoke
with her on the phone about this situation,
about our -- about ny need to end the |ease.

MR EULO  Excuse nme, Madam Chair?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Um hunf

MR EULO The enmmil that you sent
regarding this issue, is it tine to present,
at this point?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  It's up to
you. If you would like to have his testinony,
you know, relate to that, yeah. You have to
showit to M. Mras and | don't -- do we have
copi es?

MR EULO You all have copies?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Oh, | thought
you -- okay, did you have copies for our
General Counsel ?

MR EULO I'msorry, do | have
copies for?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Copi es for
our Ceneral Counsel? She had cone down to get

them Ckay. Thank you.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR MPRAS. Ma'am | woul d object.

I nmean, | don't have anple tine to review

t hese docunents, including the | ease docunent,
which is a | egal docunent, in order to prepare
properly for cross-exam nation.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: | thought we
wer e tal king about an email ?

MR MPRAS. It's very bias towards
us.

MR EULO [I'Il take ny tinme and
"Il read the whole thing into the record.

How about that?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER Wl |, you
can't testify. | nean, when you testify
later. Wait. One thing at atine. Are we
| ooking at an email or the email is connected
to the | ease, so that we are | ooking at the
whol e t hing together?

MR EULO He just said that he
sent an email to Ms. Wang regarding this
I ssue.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  The enai |

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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one page.

MR, EULO That's correct.

MR. MPRAS:. | was handed enuils
and | ease and --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER Ckay. W are
dealing one at atine. Rght? W're doing
one at a tine. So just look at the enuail.

MR MPRAS. Are these separate
exhibits then?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Yeah, let's--
yeah, exactly. Exactly. Gay. So, yeah, we
need sone clarity as tois the email a
separate exhibit |ike your proposed exhibit 17?

MR EULO  No.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER O does it go
wth -- there is a |lease and all the other
itens that are paperclipped here, one exhibit.

MR. MPRAS: He said that he sent
an email. He said that he had a | ease. He
said --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yes, but |'m

asking you -- okay. He is not an attorney,

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 56
M. Moras, so okay. W are going to | ook at

your exhibits --

MR. EULG  Ckay.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  -- one-by-one
and deci de whether they will be accepted or
not. So what we want to know, are there eight
exhibits here? 1Is there one exhibit? |Is
there two exhibits?

MR, EULG One.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  This is one.
So M. Mras is correct that there is a whole
| ease that he hasn't had tine to review

MR. EULG  Ckay.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR EULO We will pull back
everything but that single page ennil.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:.  Ckay.

MR EULO So that everyone can --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. So you
want the Board to consider the email?

MR, EULO That's correct.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  As Exhi bi t

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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No. 1, whether we will admt it. GCkay. M.

Moras, would you take a | ook at that?

MEMBER SILVERSTEIN: It's not fair
to us and it's not fair to the other side.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: This is true.

MR MPRAS. M am | woul d object.
One reason alone is because this was printed
out wthout any identifiers fromthe Internet.
It could have been created at any tine, if you
| ook at it.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER Wt hout a
date? Ckay. So --

MR MPRAS. If you |ook at the
bottom of the page when you print out
sonething from - -

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR MPRAS. -- it wll show you
exactly what site it cane fromand the date.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  This is from
M. Carnmel who is on the stand though? Can
you ask hinf

VR. MPRAS: Yes, na'am | still

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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need to read it unfortunately.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. kay.
You know, in order to speed things up, |'m
just going to tell you. | think that this
woul d be okay to admt, because M. Carnel is
here on the stand and if you have any question
about this one page docunent, which really
seens to repeat, at least in the first
par agraph, what he just testified to anyway,
you can cross-examne himon. So | don't see
prej udi ce here.

MR MPRAS. Again, I'll restate ny
obj ection for the record.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR, MPRAS:. You know, |'m not
given any tinme to prepare any cross-
exam nati on based on these docunents.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. W are
tal ki ng about just that one page.

MR, MPRAS:. | understand.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Al

right. So I'mgoing to allow that one in as

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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Exhi bit 1.

(Wher eupon, the docunent was

mar ked for identification as

Protestant Exhibit 1 and was

recei ved in evidence.)

MR, EULO Was there any change in
t he amount of | ease paynent that you nade over
the termof the |ease that you were there?

MR, CARMEL: No.

MR EULO D d you propose any
change into the | ease paynents during the tine
you were there?

MR, CARMEL: The only change |
proposed was the fact that | needed to
termnate the | ease before the intended agreed
upon contract.

MR, EULO.  Thank you.

MR, CARMEL: Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. Cross?

MR MPRAS: Yes.

CROSS- EXAM NATI ON

MR MPRAS. Sir, were you aware

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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that Chi Cha Lounge was situated at 1624 U

Street prior to noving in over it?

MR, CARMEL: | was relatively new
to the city and so when | first | ooked at the
apartnent, | did see that Chi Cha was there,
but it was a Sunday afternoon when the
est abl i shnent was cl osed and | saw the nmenu on
the door, which made it appear, to ny m nd,

i ke a restaurant that was not a club
envi ronnment .

MR, MPRAS. Ckay. But you had an
under standi ng that there was an ABC
est abl i shnent there, correct?

MR, CARMEL: | was aware there was
an establishnment downstairs, but not to the --
| did not understand what type of
est abl i shnent .

MR, MPRAS: Ckay. Now, you said
that you had noi se i ssues for several nonths.
Is that correct?

MR CARMEL: Correct.

MR MPRAS: Did you ever contact

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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DCRA to file a conplaint?

MR CARMEL: | did not.

MR MPRAS: Did you ever contact
MPD to file a conplaint?

MR CARMEL: | did not.

MR, MPRAS:. Ckay. And you stated
your rent, at that tine, was $1, 800 per nonth?
MR CARMEL: Correct.

MR MPRAS: Ckay. And what is
your current rent?

MR, CARMEL: M rent is $1, 875.

MR, MPRAS. Approximtely. Ckay.
Thank you. No further questions.

MR CARMEL: Ckay.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Board
guestions? Are there other tenants in that
bui | di ng?

MR, CARMEL: To ny know edge,
there are. Mne was -- Unit 101 is the nost
directly close to Chi Cha Lounge, but, to ny
know edge, there were at |east four or five

other units, but |'mnot certain.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Onh, okay.

Are you aware of conplaints by other tenants?

MR, CARMEL: | never had an
opportunity to neet any of ny other neighbors
i n that building.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Wat
ki nd of noise did you hear?

MR, CARMEL: Like | said on
weekni ghts until 2:00 a.m it was very -- it
was clearly heard nmusic and sort of nuffled
chatter. On weekend nights, it was a very
| oud club environnent. | have frequented many
of the area bars and clubs and restaurants on
weekend nights and the ones that the
Li eut enant had nentioned prior this norning
and this was very nmuch on par with many of
t hose ot her establishnents.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  And di d you
ever ask anyone at Chi Cha Lounge to turn down
the music?

MR. CARMEL: | never approached

themdirectly, primarily because | did not

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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feel it would have been a productive
conversation

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  You
approached your | andl ord?

MR CARMEL: Correct.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  And was she
able to provide sone assistance to you?

MR, CARMEL: W began di scussi ng
the | ease term nation

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Just getting
out? And when you | ooked at the apartnent --
you | ooked at the apartnent before you signed
the | ease, correct?

MR CARMEL: Correct.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  When did you
| ook at it?

MR CARMEL: |t was on --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  What tine?

MR, CARMEL: -- a Sunday afternoon
per haps two weeks before | signed the | ease.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. So you

could see it was above a | ounge?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR CARMEL: | could see it was

above, yes, sonething, a D.C restaurant
est abl i shnent .

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. D d
t hat concern you?

MR, CARMEL: It was certainly a
factor | took into account, but, again, since
t he establishnment was closed and | could see
on the wall that they offered a full nenu and
I was relatively new to the nei ghborhood, that
it appeared as if it would be a nornma
restaurant establishnment that closed and was
not a |l ate-night establishnent.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: | have a
guesti on.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Yes, M.
Rodri guez?

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Yes. M.
Carnel, when you heard the noise, did you go
directly to your |andlord about it?

MR CARMEL: Wen | first heard

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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the noise, | did not and |, again, gave an
attenpt to understand if | could |live and work
with the situation and then approached ny

| andl ord about the situation at the tine |

I ndi cat ed.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: How long did it
take you fromthe tine that you were
unconfortable to the point that you contacted
your | andl ord?

MR CARMEL: | would say | reached
a point of being fully understanding | was not
able to live in that situation and the next
day enmailed her. There were clearly concerns
t hroughout that -- those weeks where | was
unsure if | could do it and | believed that |
could, but then there was a week at work where
I was lacking sleep and | realized at that
nmoment that in these situations | was not able
to continue living there.

So as soon as | realized after
that instance in March, | imedi ately

contacted ny | andl ord.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: And when you

contacted your |andlord, what was her reply?

MR, CARMEL: Her reply was of
under standi ng of ny situation and was nore
than willing to have a deeper conversation
about the issue and di scuss working through
termnating the | ease.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Had she
I ndi cated that she nmade any conpl ai nts al ready
about the establishnment?

MR. CARMEL: No, not to ny
know edge. We did not discuss this matter.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: (Ckay. Thank
you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. | have one
nore qui ck question. How frequently were you
di sturbed? Was this |ike every night or twce
a week or --

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Every single --
as | said, the weeknights were a different
| ength of duration. Cearly, they cl osed

earlier during the weeknights and al so the

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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envi ronment was of a | esser degree than the
weekend ni ghts, but every single night |I could
hear music and anbi ent noi se com ng through ny
floor directly beneath the | ounge and this was
enough to nake ne need to turn on ny fan, so

that | could have sone white noise to sleep

to.

And then on the weekend nights, |
coul d al nost have had ny own -- | could have
al nost had ny own party in ny apartnent. |t

was basically as if the speakers were in ny
apart ment.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  So you could
be being disturbed for six hours a night or
nore. |s that right?

MR CARMEL: Correct, correct.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  For a few
nmont hs?

MR, CARMEL: For at |east, yes,
two to three nonths. | was on work travel for
about three to four weeks of that tine period,

whi ch gave ne sone tine to step away and then
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when returning again, | was reacquai nted and
real i zed agai n.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Any
ot her questions? M. Brooks?

MEMBER BROCKS: Yes. M. Carnel,
coul d you hear voices other than nusic in your
apart nent ?

MR, CARMEL: Voices of the nusic?

MEMBER BROOKS: No, no, no.

Voi ces of the patrons?

MR CARMEL: Yes.

MEMBER BROCOKS: Ckay. Was this in
addition to the nusic or between the nusic --

MR, CARMEL: | could not hear
di stinct conversations, but |I could hear
| aught er and conversations as in a nuffled
anbi ent sense and then also the cliental who
woul d be outside the | ounge snoking cigarettes
or whatever would also filter through the
Wi ndow.

MEMBER BROCKS: Gkay. And your

apartnent, is it one bedroom or two bedroons?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR, CARMEL: |It's a single

bedr oom

MEMBER BROCKS: Singl e bedroom
Ckay. Thank you, Madam Chair.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Any
foll owup on Board questions?

MR EULO  No.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Yes? (kay.
Thank you very nuch.

MR, CARMEL: Thank you.

(Wher eupon, w tness was excused.)

CHAl RPERSON M LLER Ckay. So now
we are getting back to the regul ar schedul e,
| believe. | don't -- well, do you all want
to do opening statenents or let's just keep
going with the w tnesses?

MR, MPRAS: At this point, m'am
let's just keep going, nma'am

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR, MPRAS. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  So

applicant's wtnesses. Gay. |If that nakes

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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sense. All right.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  The
I nvestigator first?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Onh, the
| nvesti gator.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  That's the
first wtness. Gosh, thank you. Hello, cone
on.

Wher eupon,

| NVESTI GATOR KOFI APRAKU
was called as a witness by the A B.R A Board,
and having been first duly sworn, assuned the
w t ness stand and was exam ned and testified
as foll ows:

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Thank you.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU.  You're
wel cone. Should | go?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yes, go right
ahead.

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU: | nvesti gat or

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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Apraku wth Al coholic Beverage Regul ation
Adm nistration. Apraku is spelled A-P-R A-K-
U.  Should I just proceed?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yes.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  kay. And
pl ease let ne knowif |'mgoing too fast for
the interpreter.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Oh, yes,
don't go too fast.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU: | was
assigned the protest investigation for 1624 U
Street, Inc. trading as Chi Cha Lounge. It is
the intent of Chi Cha Lounge to renew its
current tavern license. The renewal
application for Chi Cha Lounge is being
protested by Ms. Guangsha Wang and the
abutting property owner.

The protest issues were stated as
peace, order and quiet. On Wdnesday,
February 6th, | interviewed Ms. Guangsha Wang,
protestant of Chi Cha Lounge. She stated the

fol | ow ng:
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She stated that her main concern
with the establishnent was the noise that was
emanating fromthe establishnent and into her
-- into the building.

She said that the nusic is so |oud
that she -- that patrons of the establishnent
have to speak | ouder and that noise al so adds
as an additional |evel of noise to the noise
coming into the establishnent -- into her
apart nent .

She stated -- she also said that
the nusic is so |loud that she has had to break
tenant | eases, so she added that that was a
maj or concern for her.

She al so stated that there was
sone trash in front of the establishnent,
however, did note that that was not a mmjor
I ssue for her, because it had been handl ed.

On February 7, 2014, | contacted
M. Emanuel Moras, attorney for the applicant,
in regards to the protestant issues. M.

Moras stated that Ms. Guangsha Wang is not a

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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resident of the building. And additionally,

the protestant was well-aware of the
establishnent and its operations prior to
taking on the responsibilities of ownership.

He al so stated that Chi Cha Lounge
mai nt ai ns a standard deci bel |evel and has
i nstall ed soundproofing to mtigate noise
going into her building. He also -- he
additionally stated that an offer was made to
the protestant to share the cost of additional
soundproofing, but the offer was denied by the
pr ot est ant .

The exterior of Chi Cha Lounge is
housed in a brown and red brick two story
buil ding with gl ass w ndows and awni ngs in
front of it. The establishnment has netered
parking located in front of it. The
establ i shnent has trash cans and dunpsters
that are | ocated behind the establishnent.

There was a | arge anount of
seating within Chi Cha Lounge. The interior

I's clean and spaci ous and al coholic beverages
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range fromspirits, wne and donestic spirits
and donmestic beers, | nean.

Chi Cha Lounge was nonitored on 13
separ at e occasi ons by ABRA personnel from
Tuesday, February 11th to Sunday, March 9t h.
During the course of nonitoring, ABRA
I nvestigators did not observe any loitering,
crimnal activity or excessive trash around
Chi Cha Lounge.

ABRA | nvestigators additionally
di d not observe any excessive noise enanating
outside from Chi Cha Lounge. ABRA
I nvestigators also felt that there was limted
par ki ng available on U Street, N W,
especially during nightti ne and weekend hours.
Thank you. That's it.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  That's it?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER Ckay. Board
guestions? M. Brooks?

MEMBER BROCKS: Yeah, here is a

$64, 000 question, Investigator. Did you have
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an occasion to go inside of the condo to
listen to any noi se?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  No, | did
not. | did not go into residential -- into
any residential parts of the building. | only
went inside the actual Chi Cha Lounge.

MEMBER BROCKS: Any particul ar
reason why you did not?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU: I n order for
-- typically, when it comes to going inside an
establ i shnent, inside of sonebody's apartnent,
typically you have to make a noi se conpl aint.
And | have to be acconpani ed by anot her
I nvestigator in order to be able to enter
sonebody' s place of residence. And that
didn't happen in the tine franme that | was
nmonitoring the establishnent.

A noi se conplaint was either filed
at a different tine -- but again, in regards
to the investigative history that we have on
file, I don't see that there was a noise

conplaint ever filed -- was ever filed wthin
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the tine frame that | was conducting this
I nvesti gati on.

MEMBER BROCKS: Ckay.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU. So that's
why | never nmade ny way in there.

MEMBER BROCKS: Ckay. Thank you,
Madam Chai r.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.
QG hers? M. Apraku, did you say that a noise
conplaint wasn't filed while you were
I nvestigating or you don't know of any noise
conplaint that was ever filed?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU: | personally
don't know of any one, but again --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Ever?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  -- when |
pull ed the investigative history --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Um hum

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU: -- | did not
see a noise conplaint listed. | didn't see
i ke a noise violation or a noise case or

anything along those lines listed in the

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 77

I nvestigative history and that's actually an
exhibit. That is, | believe, the |last exhibit
for -- Exhibit 21.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  So if there
was a noi se conplaint --

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  -- nmde,
woul d it appear on this investigative history?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU.  The
conplaint itself would not, unless there was
a violation that occurred.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. |If
there was a violation it would appear?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  And Ms. Wang
didn't ask you to cone up and listen at any
time?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU. No, she did
not .

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Al
right. M. Silverstein?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: | want to

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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make it clear and |'mgoing to save you a
little tinme here. There are two pl aces you
can conplain: MD, ABRA. You are not saying
there was never a conplaint to MPD

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  No, |'m not
sayi ng that.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  You are
sayi ng they never conpl ai ned to ABRA?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:. During the
time frame that | was doing this
I nvestigation, that |'m aware of.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  And there has
never been, according to the reports, a case
of anyone from ABRA being invited into an
apartnment to confirmthat noise was audi bl e
and that there has never been a violation that
an | nvestigator has brought forward?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU. Let ne --

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: An ABRA
| nvesti gator.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU: -- nake sure

| -- you know, | want to make sure | clarify

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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conpl et el y.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: Pl ease do.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU. | am not
saying that there has never been a noise
conpl aint for ABRA. |'m saying that during
the course of ny investigation, fromMarch --
t hrough February to March, there was no |isted
noi se violations on the investigative history.
There may have been a noi se conpl aint,
however, it was not substantiated to the point
where it resulted in a violation.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  So there has
never been a noi se violation?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  During an
ABRA - -

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  During --

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  An ABRA noi se
violation during the history of the operation?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  Yes, during
the course of --

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  There has

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 80

never been a violation?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU. -- this,
exactly.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  No further
guesti ons.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  As part of
your investigation, do you ever check wth
DCRA to see whet her noise conplaints were nade
to that Agency?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU. | recently--
we recently restarted the Noi se Task Force,
but during the course of the nonitoring of
this establishnment for this particular
protest, the Noi se Task Force had not started
at that point, so we did not have the
opportunity to use DCRA and their neter
reading to conme to Chi Cha Lounge to do an
assessnent .

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. So you
woul dn't have know edge whether they did it on
their own or not?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU: No, | would

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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not .

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.
O hers? Al right. M. Mras?

MR, MPRAS: Yes, ma' am

CROSS- EXAM NATI ON

MR, MPRAS:. | nvestigator Apraku?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes.

MR, MPRAS. Have you had cause to
speak with the current tenant in Ms. WAng's
apartnent, | believe it is, was it 1027

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  No.

MR MPRAS. |'msorry, 101, excuse
me. Unit 1017

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  The only
person | spoke wth in regard -- regarding
this protest is Ms. Wang, as the protestant.

MR MPRAS: Have you been
contacted by soneone identifying thensel ves as
the current tenant with a conplaint?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  No.

MR, MPRAS: Ckay. Now, you said

there is a Noise Task Force going on. |Is that
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correct?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes.

MR MPRAS: Ckay. And to your
know edge, this Noise Task Force has not
I nspected U Street or you aren't sure?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  [It's -- we
work alternating weeks, so | nean it could
have happened maybe on anot her week when |
wasn't working, but during the weeks that |
have worked, we have not nonitored Chi Cha
Lounge.

MR. MPRAS: And al so, Investigator
Apr aku, per your report, the zoning of this is
Commerci al Zoning and, thus, it's not subject
to portions of the DC Noise Control Act that
woul d apply to residential?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  Well, it is
a G 2-A Zone.

MR, MPRAS: Um hum

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU: The way t hat
works is when -- in regards to noise, if

sonebody conplains and they live within a
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Resi dential Zone, then it would be a violation
I f we can hear the noise within their
establishnent. But if they are located in a
Comrercial Zone, then it's not a violation if
we can hear the noise within their
est abl i shnent because they are located in a
Comrer ci al Zone.

MR. MPRAS. And this once again is
a Commerci al Zone, correct?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes.

MR, MPRAS. Thank you.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Wbul d you
repeat that again, about the Commercial Zone?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  Yes. If a
conpl ai nant of noise calls us and says that
there is a noise conplaint, if we go to their
resi dence and they are located in a
Resi denti al Zone and the establishnment is
| ocated in a Cormercial Zone, if we can hear
the nusic comng fromthe establishnent in the
person's house or building or apartnent, it's

a violation, because their comercial nmusic is

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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flowng into a Residential Zone.

However, if it's in a Conmerci al
Zone and we are listening to the nusic and
their house is located in a Comrercial Zone,
then we do not violate for that. ABRA does
not violate for that. DCRA if they do a
noi se reading, and feel like the decibels are
hi gher than is allowed, than the 60 deci bels
allowed, then it does serve as a violation
Am | clear on that?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Um hum

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  kay.

MR MPRAS. | have questions based
on M. Silverstein's questions.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  You have
anot her questi on?

MR, MPRAS:. Pl ease.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR MPRAS: And you stated that
DCRA coul d cone in and take a nmeasurenent. To
your knowl edge, has that been done?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU: Not to ny
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know edge.

MR MPRAS. Ckay. And you also
said that when you visited the establishnent,
and you hear or you don't hear, you said you
visited the establishnent 13 tinmes --

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes.

MR MPRAS. -- during the
I nvesti gati on?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  ABRA
I nvestigators. So it's a mx of other
I nvestigators also --

MR, MPRAS:. (kay.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  -- havi ng
been to the establishnment.

MR. MPRAS: And no excessive noise
that would constitute a violation was heard at
any given tine. |Is that correct?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  Again, from
nost of the nonitoring that was done fromthe
establishnent, it's done fromthe outside of
the establishnment. Fromthe outside of the

establishnent, it's mninal noise. As far as
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nmy | evel of experience having been outside in
D.C., it's a mniml anount of noise.

MR, MPRAS. Thank you.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER M. Moras,
just want to clarify sonmething and it's kind
of tricky here, but the Board goes first in
this instance wwth a Board wtness, so you are
not limted to questions on Board questions in
this case. Al right. You are limted to
guestions on his testinony. So if you have
any ot her questions?

MR. MPRAS: Not at this tine.

Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  kay.

MR MPRAS. Appreciate it.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Al'l right.
Go ahead.

MR. EULO  Good norni ng.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  (Good
nor ni ng.

MR, EULO In your investigative

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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report on Exhibit 21, it states that there was
a noise -- and I don't know what a violation
Is or what kind of violation.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Absol utely.

MR, EULO But Item 15 on the
list, 5/11/05, states there was noi se.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  Ckay.

MR EULO And while | realize
it's along tine ago --

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes.

MR EULO -- it's still a noise--
Is that a noise violation or not a noise
vi ol ati on?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Um - -

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Wi ch exhi bi t
nunber? [|'msorry. Which nunber?

MR. EULO Gve ne a second.

MR. MPRAS: No. 15, Exhibit 21

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Right. No.
15, okay.

MR EULO |I'msorry.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Thank you.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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Ckay.

MR EULO |I'mnot seeing -- so
the question is that whether that's a noise
violation or not. I'msorry, | don't have the
I nvestigative report in front of ne.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU. Wl |, next
toit, it's saying NFA which neans no further
action, so the Board determned that that it
wasn't. Either they determned that it wasn't
-- 1 don't know. | don't know what the
correct termnology for it is, but they
determned that it was not a violation. They
didn't seek action on it and that's what is
listed there. So, yes.

MR. EULO No. 14 said that a
conpl aint stated the establishnent is too |oud
and rowdy.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  Too | oud and
rowdy.

MR. EULO  So is that another
I ndi cati on of noise or not?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU: It is an

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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I ndi cati on of noise and again, within ny
statenent, | nmade the statenent that during
the course of ny investigation, there were no
noi se conplaints filed. | nmean, this -- and
not to belittle the statenent that you are
making, this was in '06. | wasn't even
wor ki ng here then.

So | nean, it's, you know --

MR. EULG  Ckay.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  -- yeah, |
mean, the establishnment -- there was a
statenment made to that effect and it shows
that there was a fine paid, so, yes, that
woul d constitute a noise violation and
infraction and a paynent.

MR EULO No. 11 says a violation
of VA and |, unfortunately, amnot a -- |
don't know what the VA is. Wat's a VA?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  That has
been changed to settl enment agreenent, but
that's a cooperative agreenent between the

nei ghbor or, you know, Advisory Nei ghborhood
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Comm ssion and the establishnent.

MR. EULO. And what does VA stand
for?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU: Vol unt ary
agreenent, but it has been changed to
settl enent agreenent now.

MR EULO Settlenent agreenent.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  So that is
what they are called now

MR EULO So it says live nusic
and disc jockey, so there is VA voluntary
agreenent, between the establishnent and who?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  And t he
nei ghbor. It could be the neighbor. It could
be a community associ ati on.

MR, EULG  Ckay.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  Sonebody - -
a protestant, essentially.

MR EULO Ckay. So at sone
poi nt, that neans that there was noi se | oud
enough that they actually had to have a

witten agreenent with sonebody inside the
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bui | di ng about its level. |Is that correct?

MR MPRAS: (bjection. He is
asking himto assune facts not in evidence and
not to his know edge.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEI N:  Sust ai ned.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: " msorry,
what ?  You asked him-- could you say that
again? Are you asking himwhat he concl udes
fromthat statenent, which he --

MR EULO I'mon No. 3. | can
keep goi ng.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  You're on No.
3?

MR. EULO. Ch, there was noise
vi ol ation No. 13.

MR MPRAS. (bjection. That was
not a noi se violation.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Right. Ckay.
You went through No. 15. You went through --

MR EULO 15, 11.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ri ght.

MR EULO And since | don't have

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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-- I'"'mnot privy to what it says in the
vol untary agreenent.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  But they are

MR, MPRAS: Well --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Wait a
second. You are not privy and neither is he
and neither are we and this is 2006 and he,
basically, said this is what this neans.
think that is about as far as he can go based
on his personal know edge.

MR EULO So does it appear as
though there is a history of noise issues wth
Chi Cha Lounge in the investigative report?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU.  Whi ch one?
Are you saying in this investigation?

MR EULO Exhibit 21, Exhibit 21.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  Okay. You
are saying wwthin the investigative history.
Is there a pattern?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  You said a

history. D d you say a history or a pattern?
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MR EULO | like his word

pattern seens good.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Ckay. Well,
there are, fromwhat |I'mlooking at, a | ot of
conplaints, but again, you showed ne No. 11,
that also cane up as no ABRA viol ation found.
So again, it seens that there is a |l ot of
conplaints, but it doesn't say actual
vi ol ati ons.

So again, there -- | could say
that there is a |lot of conplaints.

MR, EULO Ckay. Thank you. |
woul d |i ke to conti nue.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:. Pl ease.

MR, EULO In your -- this is the,
what do we call this, protest report?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes.

MR EULO Okay. There is
Exhibits No. 12, 13 and 14, which are pictures
whi ch were taken inside of the Chi Cha Lounge.
| don't see anybody in the |ounge. Wre you

there at a tine when there were occupants
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inside it?
| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU: At t hat
poi nt, no, there were no occupants there
because |'mthere to take pictures of
essentially the whol e establishnent and, you
know, it's a |lot easier to take the pictures

when there is nobody there and there is no

crowds or people mlIling around. So no, at
that tinme, there were no -- there was nobody
t here.

MR EULO Are there |oud speakers
for their sound systen?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU. Are there
| oud speakers?

MR EULO  Yes.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU: | was -- |'m
sorry, | just need a little clarification of
what you are saying. Wat do you nean | oud
speakers? | don't know what that -- are you
saying are there speakers for nusic?

MR. EULO That's correct.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  Yes, there

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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IS speakers there.

MR EULO Ckay. Can you describe
the pl acenent of those speakers?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU. There are
sone that are attached to the ceiling. There
are sone attached to the ceiling, but | can't
recall the exact placenent of all the speakers
wi thin the establishnent.

MR EULO So there are pictures
of --

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes.

MR, EULO -- the inside of the
| ounge.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes.

MR EULO That you took?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes.

MR EULO But in those pictures,
you took no pictures of the speakers that were
attached to the ceiling?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:. Let ne see,
that is correct.

MR EULO So if | may, Ms. Wang

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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al l eges that the sound from Chi Cha's speakers
Is being transmtted into her rental
apartnment. Do you think that the |evel of
sound inside her unit could be reduced by
better placenent of the speakers?

MR MPRAS. (bjection. He is not
a qualified sound technician to answer that
guesti on.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  I'mgoing to
overrule it and let you, M. Apraku, say
whet her you feel qualified to coment on it or
not. Not as a sound expert, just as an
| nvesti gator.

MR. EULO  Absol utely.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU: | will say
that though I'mnot qualified as a sound
engi neer to nmake that type of statenent, just
bal | park thinking about it, if the speakers
are attached to the ceiling and the noise
conplaint is right above the -- the noise
conplaint is right above you, then maybe the

speakers possibly, again | don't know, maybe
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may nmake a difference in the anmount of noise
that is comng fromthe establishnent.

MR, EULO  Thank you, M. Apraku.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes,
pl easure.

MR MPRAS. | have sone questions,
but | need ny report back.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  Onh, thank
you.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Are you
finished with yours?

MR EULO |I'msorry?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Are you
finished with your questions?

MR, EULO  Say agai n?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Are you
fini shed?

MR EULO  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Are
there any foll owup Board questions? Well, |
just want to ask, | was trying to see if there

were any speakers in the pictures? And |
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couldn't tell if 12 or 15 showed speakers. |
mean, | --

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  Yeah. |
didn't want to make the assunption that they
were in there if they really weren't.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:. And so |
just kind of said they weren't, because |
didn't specifically take the pictures of the
speakers.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  So it could
be -- it can be seen in sonme capacity, but
again, | don't want to make a statenent that
coul d possibly be untrue or, you know,
unqual i fi ed.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay. Thank
you. Al right. Any other questions?

MR EULO  No.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Any
ot her questions?

MR. MPRAS: Yes, ma' am

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Thank you

very nuch.

MR. MPRAS: No, ma'am | do.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Ch, no, you
do. Ckay.

MR, MPRAS: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Go ahead, M.
Mor as.

RECRCSS- EXAM NATI ON

MR MPRAS: Back to Exhibit 21
whi ch we just reviewed.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes.

MR, MPRAS: Ckay. The -- | ooking
at the cases, it was No. 15 was NFA, which
means?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  No further
action.

MR MPRAS. Ckay. And then we
have |ive nusic NAVF.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:. No ABRA
vi ol ati ons found.

MR MPRAS. Ckay. And then a

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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violation of a voluntary agreenent, does that
nmean that soneone is violating the noise

ordi nance or just violating what is in that
vol untary agreenent?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU: |t neans
that, again, nowit's a settlenent agreenent,
but what is -- it has -- a settlenent
agreenent has so nmany conponents to it, again,
| wouldn't be able to say what part of it that
the person is violating.

MR, MPRAS. | understand.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  Yeah.

MR, MPRAS. But that -- when it
says voluntary agreenent though, it's based on
that voluntary agreenent, correct?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes.

MR. MPRAS. No question.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes.

MR, MPRAS. And when you take
phot ogr aphs of establishnents, do you
typically photograph the ceiling in the course

of your Investigator -- conpiling your
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I nvestigative reports? 1Is it common practice?
| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Not
typically.

MR, MPRAS: Ckay. Now, based on
the investigative history which you just
reviewed, while there may have been very few
conpl aints based over -- that goes from 2004
to 2013, there was only one that was
substantiated. |s that correct?

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:.  Yes,
according to the investigative history.

MR, MPRAS. Thank you very mnuch
No further questions.

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  CGkay. No
nor e?

MR. EULO.  No.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Thank
you very nuch

| NVESTI GATOR APRAKU:  Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER Great report.

(Wher eupon, w tness was excused.)
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Now, it's M.

Mor as.

MR, MPRAS: All right.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Your next
W t ness?

MR MPRAS: | would like to call
M. Farees Salimto the stand, please.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.
Wher eupon,

FAREES SALI M

was called as a witness by Counsel for the
i censee, and having been first duly sworn,
assunmed the w tness stand and was exam ned and
testified as fol |l ows:

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Thank you.

MR, SALIM M nane is Farees
Salim Last nane Salim S-A-L-I-M

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Your first
name again is?

MR SALIM Farees, F-A-R --

MEMBER SI LVERSTEI N.  Far ees, okay.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Actually, you

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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are going to sit down. Yeah, have a seat.
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

MR, MPRAS. You have already
stated your nane. Wuld you pl ease state your
occupation for the record?

MR, SALIM |'m a nmanagi ng partner
for Chi Cha Lounge.

MR, MPRAS:. Ckay. And how | ong
have you been managi ng Chi Cha Lounge?

MR, SALIM Since 2009.

MR MPRAS:. '09, okay. And do you
know t he protestant, Ms. Wang?

MR, SALIM Yes, | do.

MR MPRAS: Ckay. And to your
know edge, did she purchase the condo above
Chi Cha before or after Chi Cha was in
operation?

MR SALIM After Chi Cha was in
oper ation.

MR MPRAS: Ckay. But to your
know edge, she knew about Chi Cha when --

MR SALIM  Yes.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 104
MR. MPRAS. -- she purchased her

condo?

MR SALIM Correct.

MR MPRAS: And proceeded to
purchase it in spite of its existence?

MR SALIM  Yes.

MR. MPRAS: And has Ms. Wang ever
visited Chi Cha to your know edge?

MR SALIM Not to nmy know edge.

MR MPRAS: Ckay. And when did
you first neet? Do you renenber?

MR SALIM | believe right after
she purchased her unit, that was 2009, |
bel i eve. 2010.

MR. MPRAS. Now, prior to filing a
prot est agai nst your |license renewal, did Ms.
WAng ever contact you regardi ng any noi se
I ssues?

MR. SALIM Contacted nme, no.

MR. MPRAS: Has her current tenant
ever contacted you regardi ng any noi se i ssues?

MR, SALIM  No.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR. MPRAS. Has any tenant ever

contacted you regardi ng any noi se issues?

MR SALIM  No.

MR MPRAS. O Ms. Wang's
apartnent which is 1017

MR SALIM  No.

MR. MPRAS: Now did -- after the
protest was filed, did -- as a good nei ghbor,
did you offer to share the cost for additional
soundpr oof i ng?

MR, SALIM Yes, | did.

MR. MPRAS: And what was the
response of Ms. Wang?

MR SALIM It was deni ed.

MR MPRAS:. (Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER It was what ?

MR SALIM It was deni ed.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Deni ed, okay.
Thank you.

MR. MPRAS:. Now, have -- during
the course of your tenure there, do you have

know edge of soundproofing that has been

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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installed there?

MR SALIM  Yes.

MR MPRAS: Ckay. And would you
say it 1s extensive?

MR SALIM It is.

MR. MPRAS. And where is this
primarily | ocated?

MR, SALIM The soundproofing is
| ocated nore towards the main | ounge area.

MR, MPRAS: Um hum

MR SALIM Towards the rear and
in the mddle of the establishnent.

MR, MPRAS: Wuld that be
primarily because the majority of the speakers
and the nusic are in that area?

MR SALIM Correct.

MR MPRAS: Now, during the course
of your operation, have you received any
conpl aints from patrons of Chi Cha regarding
t he conduct of Ms. Wang?

MR SALIM  Yes.

MR MPRAS. And could you tell ne,

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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approxi mately, when that happened?

MR, SALIM This happened a few
weeks back. It was every weekend and then one
weekend there was -- they were against the
wi ndow of Chi Cha Lounge.

MR, MPRAS: Um hum

MR SALIM | nean, install it.
don't know what they have in their hand, but
t hey were against the wi ndow and sticking it
t hrough the w ndow and one custoner got
scared, what was goi ng on?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: Wait, wait.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER It's hard to
hear you.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN. Pl ease face
us or allow us to hear you.

MR SALIM So | believe it was
three weekends ago. It was every weekend she
was -- Ms. Wang was com ng, but the |ast
weekend they were up agai nst Chi Cha Lounge
like right next to the entrance where there is

a w ndow and they had a device in their hand

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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when the custoners got afraid, they were |like
what is going on here, because they were
sitting and dining.

MR. MPRAS: Wbul d soneone today
insert that device into Chi Cha Lounge?

MR. SALIM | believe so, yes.
have a vi deo of that.

MR. MPRAS. GCkay. We would like
to offer into evidence a copy of that video,
shoul d the Board wish to see it.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  As an
exhi bit?

MR. MPRAS:. Pardon?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Is this an
exhi bit?

MR. MPRAS:. As evidence.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  As evi dence?

MR. MPRAS: For M. Farees, for
M. Salims statenents

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  But you are
not asking to show it now, correct? You are

asking us to take in a drive, smart drive or
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sonet hi ng?

MR MPRAS. W are set up to show
it, if you don't want to admt it and want
to --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Wwell, has the
ot her side seen it?

MR. MPRAS. W have a copy for
themas well.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  You have a
copy?

MR MPRAS. And we are happy to
show it to them as we have done in previous
heari ngs.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Is there an
objection? | don't knowif we are set up to
doit. W're not set up, right? | don't
t hi nk so.

MR MPRAS. WMa'am | did give you
notification on the PIF that a video may be
shown.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: | under st and

that, but it sounds conparable to an exhibit

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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that he hasn't seen

MR MPRAS. As is the exhibit you
adm tted.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Exactly. And
that's why | want to see if there is an
objection to it and if it would be prejudicial
that you haven't reviewed it.

MR EULO How long is the video?

MR MPRAS: It's not long. Maybe
30 seconds.

MR SALIM Probably a m nute and
30 seconds.

MR, MPRAS. A mnute and 30
seconds. W are happy not to show it and just
-- | nmean, we will give thema copy and offer
It as evidence.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER O what ?

MR MPRAS: O --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  What's the
rel evance?

MR. MPRAS. -- the veracity of M.

Salim s statenent.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER ~ Of

har assnent ?

MR, MPRAS:. No, veracity.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER O what ?

MR, MPRAS: O harassnent and al so
I ndicating where, | believe, they are going to
try and introduce sone type of noise reading
as to where the noise reading was taken as
wel | .

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Do you have a
response?

MR. EULO W too have a video.

We have opted to give you a photograph of it
I nstead, just to save tine.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  You don't
have a photograph though. You are saying this
woul d conme in. You don't know what it is.

That doesn't seem accurate.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN. | f we show
one, we better show the other.

CHAIl RPERSON M LLER:  That's right.

So | think we are either going to have to show

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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it or just describe it and not put it into

evi dence.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN.  Um hum

MR, MPRAS: Well, M. Salim has
described it. [|'ll ask hima couple nore

guestions and we can let it go.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Thank
you. All right.

MR MPRAS. M. Salim so per your
observations of -- per the observations you
made, you are telling us that Ms. Wang had
crossed the property line, correct?

MR SALIM Correct.

MR, MPRAS:. Ckay. Now --

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  What was the
guestion again, M. Miras? | wanted to hear.

MR MPRAS. Oh, ny question was
per his observations, during the incident
descri bed, Ms. WAng crossed the property line
into the establishnent.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEI N:  Ckay.

MR. MPRAS: Now, sir, to your

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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knowl edge, have you ever received a sound or
noi se violation from MPD, DCRA or the newy
formed Noi se Task Force?

MR, SALIM | have not.

MR. MPRAS: Ckay. M. Salim is
there anything else you would like to add?

MR, SALIM Yes. W have a
limter installed as well that doesn't -- we
have a limter installed as well that does not
go over 79 decibels and it's |ocked, so it's--
you cannot go above a certain nusic |evel.

MR. MPRAS: Now, M. Salim this
decibel inhibitor or limter, was that in
pl ace when your |icense was | ast renewed by
t he ABC Board?

MR, SALIM Yes, it was install ed.

MR MPRAS:. Ckay. And who has
access to -- who can control the -- who can
change it?

MR SALIM Only our sound tech.
He is the only one who can touch it and unl ock

It.
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MR MPRAS. And, sir, how |l ong has

Chi Cha been in operation?

MR SALIM Chi Cha has been in
operation for 19 years.

MR MPRAS. And in that 19 year
hi story, per your record, you have one m nor
ABRA vi ol ati on which you paid $5007?

MR SALIM  Yes.

MR, MPRAS: Now, M. Salim thank
you very nuch.

MR SALIM  Okay.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Cross?

MR, EULO  Thank you.

CROSS- EXAM NATI ON

MR EULO M. Salim you stated
that Ms. Wang was at your club every weekend?

MR SALIM Recently described as
-- yes, | saw her outside four weekends.

MR. EULO  Four weekends?

MR SALIM | believe so, yes.

MR. EULO. The | ast four weekends

dating back fromthis date? Four weekends in
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a row?

MR, SALIM The | ast video I have
was -- | believe it was -- | can | ook at the
date. Can I?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Wat? |I'm
sorry, could you speak up?

MR SALIM Can | look at the date
just to nmake sure, because | don't want to
gi ve any wong --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  What are you
| ooki ng at?

MR SALIM He was asking when was
the | ast weekend --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER | know.

MR, SALIM -- on ny cell phone.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ch, vyour cel
phone?

MR SALIM  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.
believe it was the weekend of the 7th.

MR EULG That's March 7th?

MR SALIM  Yes.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR EULO And what did you

observe Ms. WAng doing at that point?

MR SALIM At that tinme, a
custoner canme up and she was |ike what's going
on? That's when one of ny other nmanagers went
out si de and, you know, said there is sonebody
outside wth sonething in their hand agai nst
our -- Chi Cha's w ndows.

MR EULO And you stated that
your termwas sticking it through the w ndow.

MR, SALIM | believe sonething
was sticking through the w ndow.

MR EULO Meaning into the
interior of your club?

MR SALIM Correct.

MR, EULO  Through which wi ndow?
The front w ndow?

MR, SALIM So the entrance right
next to the entrance, there is two gl ass
w ndows and that opens up, so right in that
center.

MR, EULO So the wi ndow i s open?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR SALIM It wasn't open. |t

wasn't open.

MR, EULO  She was sti cking
sonet hi ng through a pane of glass into your
cl ub?

MR, SALIM \Were the cracks are.

MR EULO | have --

MR SALIM So it's a glass door,

right? So it opens up all the way, so when

you close it, there is always -- there is no--
MR EULO A gap?
MR, SALIM There is a little gap.
MR. EULG  Ckay.

MR, SALIM Correct. So | believe
it was on that and that shows clearly on ny
video | submtted.

MR EULO Ckay. And so the
custoners that you have conpl ai ned?

MR SALIM Correct.

MR EULO D dthey do that in
witing?

MR SALIM No, they did not.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR EULO Ddthey file a

conplaint with this Board or anybody at the
Metropolitan Police Departnent?

MR. SALIM No, they did not.

MR EULO How did they express
their conplaint? D d they | eave your business
and go sone pl ace el se?

MR SALIM No, they did not
| eave. They just brought it to the nanager's
attention of what is going on. They were |ike
they weren't sure if sonething was w ong.

MR EULO So | don't know about
evi dence, but this -- sonmeone said sonething
and we don't have any record of it, other than
your testinony.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  That's a
comment. You are limted to questions. Do
you have a question?

MR EULO Oh, I'msorry. Do you
have any way of substantiating those
conpl ai nts?

VR. SALI M Besi des t he vi deo,

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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don't.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Oh.

MR MPRAS: Ma'am | would rem nd
everyone invol ved here that hearsay evidence
I S accept ed.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER It's a little
| ooser in an adm nistrative proceedi ng. Ckay.

MR. EULO | have heard that there
Is a voluntary or settlenent agreenent in
pl ace. Could you comment on that?

MR, SALIM There is no current
one, settlenent agreenent or voluntary
agreenent in place.

MR. EULO. Were there ever --

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:.  What did you
say about it? There is one?

MR, SALIM There was none. There
IS none right now.

MR. EULO Had there ever been?

MR SALIM Before ny tine, yes,
bel i eve.

MR. EULO  And since we don't have

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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you to renenber that, howdo | talk to that?
| apol ogize. | don't know how to do this.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  You don't. |
mean - -

MR. EULO The settl| enent
agreenent that is in place was nenti oned.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR MPRAS: Ma'am | --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  You can only
ask hi m questions about what he testified.
And if he doesn't have know edge about
sonet hi ng, then you can't pursue it, at this
tinme, with him

MR EULO CGot it. \Where are the
speakers for your sound system |l ocated in Chi
Cha Lounge?

MR SALIM Wen you -- there is--

MR. EULG Exactly.

MR SALIM Ckay. So I'll do ny
best to recall all of the sound we have. Wen
you enter, there is -- so when you go near the

bar, there is two speakers.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 121

MR. EULO  And what does that --

MR, SALIM Two speakers.

MR. EULG  \Were?

MR SALIM Against the walls.

MR EULO On the walls?

MR SALIM Correct.

MR EULO Keep going, please.

MR, SALIM There is speakers on
the wall in the rear. There is one in the

m ddle of the bar. And to the left of the
room when you enter, they are on the side
walls. And don't quote nme on exact |ocations,
["mjust giving to ny best know edge.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR EULO Do you own the club,

sir?

MR, SALIM |'m a nmanagi ng
partner. | do not own full place.

MR EULO Have you been in the
cl ub?

MR. SALIM Have | been to the
restaurant |ounge? Yes, |'mthere every
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weekend.

MR EULO So your recollection of
the I ocation of the speakers is unclear why?

MR, SALIM Because |'mgiving the
best of ny knowl edge. |'mgiving the specific
areas, but | don't want you to quote ne on it
I f you guys walk in and there is one just too
di agonal or --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR SALIM  Yeah.

MR EULO So do you believe that
the sound that conmes fromthe speakers that
are nmounted on the common walls transmts into
ot her apartnents, specifically Ms. WAng's in
t hat buil di ng?

MR SALIM |'mnot a sound
engi neer, but our decibel reading -- | nean,
what the limter is installed in, it wuld --
you coul d hear custoners speaking nore than
the nusic. Does that answer the question?

MR EULO No.

VR, SALI M | don't know.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR EULO Do you believe that the

sound transmts through the walls that are
comon to her apartnment from your club?

MR SALIM | believe so. It's an
ol d bui | di ng.

MR EULO Are you aware what the
sound | evels would be inside of Ms. Wang's
apartnent from your club?

MR SALIM No, | would not. |
have never been in there.

MR EULO Have you ever taken
sound readi ngs or paid to have sound readi ngs
taken el sewhere in the buil ding?

MR, SALIM El sewhere in the
bui |l ding? Have 1? | have not.

MR EULO Are you aware that any
of the other partners or owners of Chi Cha
Lounge --

MR SALIM To ny recollection,
no.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR. EULO The investigative
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report has nultiple citings for sound/| oud
noise. In sone cases it's called noi se,
sonetinmes it's called live nusic, sonetines
it's called sonething else for which there
were no -- | apologize, what's NFA agai n?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  No further
action. Are you referring to the
I nvestigative history?

MR. EULO.  Yes, the Exhibit 21.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: 21

MR EULO [|I'msorry, Exhibit 21.

MR SALIM | don't have that in
front of ne.

MR, EULO So in Exhibit 21, there
Is a whole bunch of citings for the noise in
the club in the citations, | guess. |I'm
sorry, citations. And since we are here
di scussing this, I'll ask you again, do you
think that sone of the sound from your
speakers --

MR, MPRAS. (bjection. Asked and

answer ed.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER: | think

that's true. He didn't finish his question,
but it sounded |i ke the question you just
asked.

MR. MPRAS: Um hum

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Whet her it
went through the walls or to the tenants'
apartnment and he responded.

MR. EULO  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yeah.

MR. EULO Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. W
don't want to get into redundant questi oning.
It's already after 12:00.

MR. MPRAS: Now, do you and your
partners own --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  WAit a
m nut e.

MR. MPRAS: (Kkay.

MR. EULO So one | ast question.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. You

stated that Ms. Wang crossed the property
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line. Wy is that rel evant?

MR SALIM | was just asked and
If she crossed the property line and | said
yes, because she did.

MR, EULO |Is there sonme reason
that Ms. Wang coul d not enter your place of
busi ness?

MR SALIM  She could enter any
time she wants.

VR. EULGC So there is no

rel evance.

MR. MPRAS. (bjection. Asked and
answer ed.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Sust ai ned.
Ckay. Ckay.

MR, EULO And what were the terns
and conditions of the offer to soundproof M.
WAng' s apart nent ?

MR, SALIM The offer was to
soundpr oof the entrance where her property is
and we woul d share the cost.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Say agai n.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR SALIM So the entrance of Chi

Cha Lounge, this is one comon wall with -- so
it's the apartnent and then Chi Cha Lounge,
just right at the entrance. So | offered to
soundpr oof the entrance as a conpromse to --
as a gesture.

MR, EULO Was the offer made in
witing?

MR SALIM It was not nmade in
writing.

MR EULO Is that the only commobn
wall with Ms. WAng's apartnent?

MR, SALIM That whol e common
wall, yes, | believe so. And we were going to
soundpr oof the common wall.

MR, EULO  Ckay. | apologize. |If
you step into the entrance, there is a snal
roof above your head.

MR SALIM Correct.

MR, EULO  That connects and
transmts sound into Ms. WAng's apartnent.

MR, MPRAS:. (bjection.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR, SALIM That -- | don't know

if that transmts the sound.
MR MPRAS:. (bjection.
CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Okay. Right.

VR, SALI M But that's the

common - -
CHAI RPERSON M LLER: It connects.
MR SALIM -- wall.
CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Correct? |t
connects.

MR SALIM Ckay. Correct.

MR. EULO Then you go into the
| ounge and in the main room Wuldn't M.
Wang' s apartnent then be that common wall al so
where speakers are currently nounted?

MR, SALIM That's the whole
common wall. So when you enter and it just
fades straight up, so that was what we -- what
| offered to soundproof.

MR EULO Going further onto the
terns and conditions, if Ms. WAng accepted the

of fer to soundproof, what did she have to do

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR SALIM |If we soundproofed it,

t hat neans she woul d take her conplaint out of

-- fromthe noi se.

MR EULO What was the actual

l ength of tinme/termthat the offer was nade?

MR SALIM W were in nediation

and that's when it was offered.
know t he exact date.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:
don't want --

MEMBER S| LVERSTEI N:

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:
just going to say.

MEMBER S| LVERSTEI N:

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:

So | don't

Vell, we

Madam Chai r ?

Yes, | was

Go ahead.

W don't want

to get into any details about nediation or

negotiation. That's not perm ssible.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEI N:

all oned. W cannot go into that,

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:

W are not

Sir.

W don't want

to hear the terns of any nedi ation, because

Neal R Goss and Co.,

(202) 234- 4433
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that wll discourage future nedi ati ons where
the parties cannot negotiate freely for fear
that it will be used against themat the
hearing. So that's the rule.

MR EULG Ckay. It's kind of
rel evant, why she objected.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Wwell, why she
objected? Well, you can ask your own w tness
t hat then.

MR EULO |I'msorry?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  She is going
to testify?

MR. EULO | hope.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Well,
why she objected, | think she could answer
better than M. Salim

MR EULO M. MIler, would you
care if | noved your nane pl ate?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  No. Yeah,
|"'mnot that tall, sorry. Ckay.

MR, EULO  Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR. EULG |' m done.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. So
Board questions?

MEMBER BROOKS: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. M. Brooks?

MEMBER BROCKS: Yes. (Good
afternoon, M. Salim

MR. SALIM CGood afternoon.

MEMBER BROOKS: Has Ms. Wang been
the only owner or tenant to conplain to you
about noi se?

MR. SALIM She directly never
conpl ai ned.

MEMBER BROCKS: All right.

MR. SALIM As far as ny
recollection is, | nmean, that's why we are
here, but it was never conplained to ne. So
| never received a call saying. Does that
answer the question or --

MEMBER BROOKS: No, no. My
guesti on was has anyone before Ms. Wang

conpl ained to you?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR SALIM  Conpl ained to ne, no.

MEMBER BROCOKS: (Ckay. Have you
heard of any conpl aints that soneone was
unhappy wth the noise?

MR SALIM  No.

MEMBER BROCKS: (Ckay. Have you
ever been to the apartnent above, 1017

MR SALIM No, | have not gone up
t here.

MEMBER BROCOKS: Not been in there.
Ckay. Were you aware that sone of her tenants
have broken their | ease because of the noise?

MR, SALIM No, | was not aware of
t hat .

MEMBER BROOKS: Do you have a DJ?

MR SALIM  Yes.

MEMBER BROOKS: And that's what
Fri day and Sat urdays?

MR SALIM Fridays and Saturdays.

MEMBER BROOKS: Until how | ate?

MR SALIM Until 2:30.

MEMBER BROCOKS: And finally, you

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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I ndi cated that you wanted to -- her to share
the cost of insulation.

MR SALIM  Soundproofing, yes.

MEMBER BROOKS:  Soundpr oofi ng.

MR SALIM Correct.

MEMBER BROOKS: And what was the
estimate of cost for that?

MR, SALIM | have never did the
cost. | was just waiting to agree, so | never
foll owed-up with the sound technician

MEMBER BROOKS: So if she had
agreed, she wasn't sure how nmuch she woul d
have to pay?

MR SALIM Correct.

MEMBER BROCKS: And you feel that
she shoul d be partly responsible for the
soundpr oof i ng?

MR. SALIM Yes, because we -- Chi
Cha has done soundproofing and | was just
bei ng ki nd and sayi ng okay, you know, if there
IS a noise issue, | can, you know, help out on

hal f of the cost.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MEMBER BROCKS: But she didn't

know what the cost woul d have been?

MR SALIM | don't believe so.

MEMBER BROCKS: (Ckay. Thank you,
Madam Chai r.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER M.
Silverstein?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Thank you
M. Salim for comng. You say you have a
limter on --

MR SALIM  Yes.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: And it is how
many deci bel s?

MR SALIM It's 78 to 79
deci bel s.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: 79 deci bel s?

MR SALIM  Yes.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN.  That is,
approxi mately, |ouder than a vacuum cl eaner,
iIt's a passenger car at 65 mles an hour,
living roomnusic at 76 decibels, so --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER Wit a

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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m nute. What are you reading fronf

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  This is
according to a noi se source on -- noise source
and their effects fromthe Tenple University
Departnent of G vil Environnental Engi neering.

So you are basically saying that
what you have in your own | ounge woul d be,
approxi mately, the sound of nmusic in a living
room |s that what you are --

MR, SALIM Correct. That's --

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN. A little
| ouder than that?

MR SALIM Alittle bit |ouder
t han that.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN. Ckay. D d
anyone fromany of the adjoining apartnents
ask -- ever ask you to cone into their unit to
hear what it sounds |ike?

MR SALIM No, they did not.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: Did anyone
ever conplain to you or to previous owners of

Chi Cha?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR SALIM To nme, no. To

previous, |I'mnot sure. | don't recall.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: Wasn't there
a Protest Hearing previously?

MR, SALIM Yes. It was right
before ny tine, so I'mnot sure if it was
directly to ne.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: Ckay. So we
do, but anything fromthat point previous had
al ready been adjudicated by us and that is off
the table, including the conplaints fromthat.
They never filed a conplaint wwth the-- they
never invited you or any of the ABRA people up
into their unit?

MR, SALIM | don't know about
ABRA, not to ne, no. They did not -- never
invited ne.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN. Ckay. How
were you supposed to know t he probl enf

MR SALIM | --

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  No further

guesti ons.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER Ckay. M.

Rodri guez?

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: So who owns the
bui | di ng?

MR SALIM Chi Cha Lounge is
owned by Mauricio Fraga, that's ny partner

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ:  Your partner?
Ckay. And is he aware of the problenf?

MR SALIM This case, yes. He
knows what is going on.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Has he offered
to mtigate anything?

MR, SALIM Just what | offered
for soundproofing.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: (kay. Let ne
go back to your speakers. You recollect that
you -- fromwhat | was listening to, it sounds
i ke you have maybe six speakers. D d | hear
that right? You were -- | was counting them
as you were --

MR SALIM Yes, in the main area

of the restaurant.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: About siXx

speaker s?

MR SALIM  Yes.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Yes. So these
speakers transmt instrunments, guitars and
instrunents |ike that?

MR. SALIM  Music, yes.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Yes. As a
former nusician, | --

MR. SALIM  Ckay.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: -- can
understand a little bit of that. So you got
t hen speakers connected to m crophones. \Wen
t he nusicians come in, do they also bring
t heir speakers?

MR SALIM No.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: No. So the
musi ci ans hook up to your PA systenf

MR SALIM  Yes.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Ckay. So why
do you feel that you need six? Wll, what is

the intensity of those speakers?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR SALIM It's a | ounge

at nosphere. It's a loungy nusic. So if you--
| don't knowif -- | nmean, | don't have
pictures on it. The speakers are really --
they are small

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Are they as big
as these screens here that we have? Oh, you
can't see them About 2 feet?

MR SALIM  Yes.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: By?

MR SALIM They are about this --
in the walls, they are about this big or a
little bit smaller.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: kay. All
right. And so in today's technology, it's not
necessarily the size, but the intensity. Are
you aware of what the intensity of the
speakers are?

MR SALIM No, |'mnot.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: You're not? So
you are not aware really of how nmuch sound is

carried throughout your --

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 140
MR, SALIM No. M sound engi neer

does that.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: He does that.
And your sound engi neer has advi sed you as to
what the intensity is?

MR, SALIM \What the intensity is?
No. So we kept it in a |lounge setting at the
deci bel we created as a limter, so the nusic
doesn't go above, because --

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: (Ckay. So why
do you need all the speakers? Al six? You
determ ned they are placed at different
pl aces.

MR, SALIM Different places in
t he | ounge.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: And you fee
you need six speakers to radiate nusic and
sound to your custoners all in one room
right?

MR, SALIM (No audi bl e answer.)

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: So in this room

right now, |I'mnot using a m crophone, am|?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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Can you hear ne.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  You are.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: You can hear
me. Okay. | don't know how -- what the
intensity is here, ny voice is not that | oud,
| don't think, but in your establishnent, as
far as -- | know that people absorb sone sound
In these places, but have you actually thought
about, you know, | ooking at your speakers in
terns of how many speakers you have and the
intensity and all that?

MR SALIM  No.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: No. Ckay. No
nore questions on it.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. | just
have a few questions. Omership, is the
bui |l di ng divided by two different owners, M.
Wang on top and your partner on the bottom or
what's the -- | don't understand who --

MR SALIM Chi Cha is owned by ny
part ner.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR SALIM So Chi Cha -- so M.

Wang is right above Chi Cha.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  He owns the
space, so he doesn't rent the space. He owns
it?

MR. SALIM He owns it.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay.

MR. SALIM And then there is
ot her units above the condo units.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Ri ght.

MR. SALIM So there is M. WAng.
There is other units within the buil ding.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  And she owns
the other units?

MR. SALIM | believe just one.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Just one?

MR SALIM  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. | see. On,
okay. They are individually owned.

MR. SALIM So there is nultiple
units.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay. |

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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don't understand the harassnment story, so
could you explain it slowy, because we didn't
-- you know, we are not seeing the video as of
now, so if you can explainit. | don't
understand a devi ce going through a crack in
the window. Wy is that harassnent? What is
t hat ?

MR SALIM That, you know, just a
custoner got scared. They were |ike oh,
sonebody is putting sonething through the
w ndow and j unped up, SO --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. Let's
stop. Wat was she putting through the w ndow
or you don't even know?

MR, SALIM | don't know. So
that's when | had one of ny nmanager's record.
| was |like ook, what is that? | didn't know,
you know, what it was.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  So did you or
your partner talk to Ms. WAng about what is
she doi ng?

MR. SALIM  No, we did not.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER  No. And then

did you say sonet hi ng happened for week-after-
week?

MR SALIM That was the | ast
weekend of -- before that, | have noticed M.
Wang outside the establishnent, but it was
never cane to the property line or beside Chi
Cha, like getting into Chi Cha.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. So she
was outside, so could she be observing the --
MR SALIM | nean --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  CGkay. So
that isn't necessarily -- you are not saying
she was necessarily harassi ng anybody then?

MR SALIM  Then, no.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. So we
will go beyond that. Al right. You already
or Chi Cha Lounge already did extensive
soundpr oof i ng when?

MR, SALIM This was, | believe,
2009/ 2010.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. And

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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did you -- and you worked with a sound expert
t hen?

MR SALIM  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. Do you
know how nmuch you spent then?

MR SALIM Not off the top of ny
head.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  No. Ckay.
That's all right. There seens to be a
conplaint in particular, if |'munderstandi ng
it correctly and we will hear the protestant's
side, but, about two speakers or sonething on
the ceiling. Have you ever tal ked to your
sound professional as to whether you could
nove those and still get the sound you need
for your business?

MR SALIM No, | have not.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. kay.
| have no further questions. Do you? Anybody
el se? Ckay.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: So there are

speakers here. \Were are her speakers, here?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 146
CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Questions on

Board questions? Ckay.

MR, EULO | have just one, if |
can. AmI allowed or not allowed?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Oh, you are
allonwed. M. Mras will go first and then you
will go second.

MR EULO Oh, I'msorry. |
apol ogi ze. Pl ease, go ahead.

REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON

MR MPRAS. M. Salim if noving
t he placenent of the speakers would help
resolve the issue, would you have a probl em
with that?

MR SALIM | wouldn't have a
probl em

MR. MPRAS: Ckay. And, M. Salim
does your plan also --

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: |' m sorry,
counsel, | didn't hear the answer.

MR SALIM | wouldn't have a

pr obl em novi ng t hose.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: You woul d have

a problemw th nodi fying? GCkay.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Movi ng the
speakers, yes.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Movi ng, okay.
Thank you.

MR MPRAS: M. Salim would --
does your partner own an additi onal
condom niumin the buil ding?

MR SALIM  Yes.

MR. MPRAS. And could you tell us
where that is | ocated?

MR SALIM [It's Apartnent 201.

MR. MPRAS: So it's above. And
have you ever -- has he ever resided there?

MR SALIM No.

MR. MPRAS. Have you ever resided
or spent the night there?

MR. SALIM | have been in there,
yes.

MR. MPRAS: (Kkay.

CHAlI RPERSON M LLER: ' msorry,

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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M. Moras, whose apartnent is 201?

MR. MPRAS. Owned by M. Fraga,

t he sanme person that owns the Chi Cha space.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Part ner ?

MR MPRAS: And M. Salins
partner, yes.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay. Thank
you.

MR. MPRAS. And have you been
there while the establishnment has been in
operation?

MR SALIM  Yes.

MR. MPRAS. Ckay. D d you notice
any noi se emanating into the apartnent from
t he | ounge?

MR SALIM No.

MR. MPRAS: How far renoved woul d
you say it was from Chi Cha Lounge?

MR SALIM So it's -- the main
area, it's directly above.

MR. MPRAS. Directly above it.

Okay. Thank you. Now, M. Salim when was

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 149

t he sound systeminstall ed?

MR SALIM 2000 -- this current
sound systent?

MR. MPRAS: The current sound
system

MR SALIM It was installed in
2009, | Dbelieve.

MR. MPRAS. And at that tine, you
-- did you enploy the | atest technol ogy?

MR. SALIM Yes, we did.

MR, MPRAS:. (Ckay. Thank you very
much.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Okay.

MR. EULO | have one

RECROSS- EXAM NATI ON

MR. EULO.  You said that
soundpr oofi ng was done to the Chi Cha Lounge?

MR SALIM Correct.

MR. EULO.  Wien was that done?

MR, SALIM  Soundpr oofi ng,
believe, it was done 2009 or 2010. It was one

of those.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR, EULG  Wy?

MR, SALIM That was for the rear
space. | believe it was done for the -- there
was anot her unit that we soundproof ed.

MR EULO How did you reach
agreenent with that other unit?

MR SALIM It was before ne, so |
didn't reach that agreenent.

MR, EULO  Thank you.

MR. MPRAS: No further questions,
am

CHAl RPERSON M LLER | just want
to get a clarification. You are just talKking
about soundproofing because of concerns with
another unit. Wat unit was that? Do you
know?

MR SALIM | believe it was 202
or 201.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:. Ckay. And
then | wanted to ask you, howis 201 rel ated
to 101? Howis it? Is it above it? Is it

next toit? Wereis it?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR SALIM It's -- 201 to 1017

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yeah.

MR. SALIM 101 is the first as
soon as you enter Chi Cha.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay.

MR SALIM It's really close and
201 it's rear and it's higher.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  And it's
higher. 1Is it right above the ceiling of Chi
Cha Lounge?

MR SALIM  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER 2017

MR. SALIM Yes, to its rear.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. kay.
Thank you. O her questions? Thank you very
much.

MR. SALIM Thank you.

MR. MPRAS:. Thank you.

(Wher eupon, w tness was excused.)

MR EULO If you will excuse ne?
W have another witness that has to get to

wor k.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR MPRAS: So do we and it's our

turn right now, so |'msorry.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  All right.
Maybe we can speed things up.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Let's speed up.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yeah. |If
they are equal, | have to go with the party
that goes first.

MR. EULO The |icensee?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yeah, because
they are first in the procedure. |If we go out
of order -- unless it was a police officer.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Madam Chair?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Yeah?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  The
protestant has used 40 of their 90 m nutes.
The |icensee has used 24 of their 90 m nutes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR ADAMS: Coul d you, please,
state your nane for the record?

MR. REED: M chael Reed.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ch, okay.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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Let me swear himin.

MR MPRAS: Onh, sorry.
Wher eupon,

M CHAEL REED

was called as a witness by Counsel for the
| i censee, and having been first duly sworn,
assunmed the w tness stand and was exam ned and
testified as fol |l ows:

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Thank
you. Go ahead, M. WMras.

MR, MPRAS:. (kay.

MR. REED: M chael Reed.

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

MR MPRAS:. Sir, could you,
pl ease, state your occupation?

MR, REED: |'m an audi o/ vi deo
installer and audi o engineer in the DC Metro
ar ea.

MR, MPRAS:. And, sir, how |l ong
have you been in that occupation?

MR. REED. 2006.

MR MPRAS: So would that be,
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approxi mately, eight years?

MR, REED: Approxi mately, eight
years.

MR MPRAS: Ckay. And, sir, were
you ever contracted to do work for the Chi Cha
Lounge?

MR. REED: Yes, | have done work
for the Chi Cha Lounge nultiple tines over the
| ast -- starting in 2008.

MR MPRAS: Ckay. And could you
tell us what work you have done for themto
date? More or less, to the best of your
recol |l ection.

MR, REED: Primarily maintenance
in the beginning, but then there was a project
in 2010 that we did soundproofing for Chi Cha
Lounge in the rear sections of the space.

MR MPRAS. Ckay. And was this
extensive or was it -- what type of work?

MR REED: It was extensive enough
that we got into the walls and put what's

call ed Dynamat, which is basically a very
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thick vinyl layer to stop transmtting sound
and insul ation and caul ki ng, that kind of
t hi ng.

MR, MPRAS. (kay.

MR. REED: And we -- at that tine,
we al so nounted the speakers at Chi Cha
Lounge. And just for clarification from
earlier, | believe that we put -- all the
speakers are surface nounted on walls
pur poseful ly for keeping transm ssion from--
to any ot her spaces reduced.

MR MPRAS. So as -- you are
telling ne that they are only on the walls and
not the ceiling? |s that correct?

MR, REED: We tried -- well, there
Is two different types of speakers. One is
called in-wall/in-ceiling and the other kind
is called surface. Qur goal was to put al
the speakers in there that we are going to
use, do surface nount, because that mtigates
transm ssi on

MR. MPRAS: Now, sir, do you know
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of a sound/decibel Iimter installed in the
sound systenf

MR. REED: Yes. W installed a
limter and password protected it and use a
sound neter to set to the level that Chi Cha
speci fi ed.

MR. MPRAS: Ckay. And is this
adj ustabl e by a person other than a
prof essi onal, such as yourself?

MR. REED: No. W have
pur posefully put a pass code on it and | ocked
the limter, so that only nyself and the
managenent of Chi Cha have that password.

MR. MPRAS:. Ckay. Now, have you
recently inspected the equi pnent?

MR. REED: | did inspect the
equi pnent about 10 days ago prior to this
hearing to be sure that the settings that we
had put in were still there and we found that
to be the case.

MR. MPRAS. Ckay. Now, sir, how

many commercial jobs of -- have you conpl eted
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or been involved in?

MR, REED: In terns of installing
equi pnent, about 50 different bar/restaurants
in the DC Metro area.

MR MPRAS: And, sir, have you
done ot her soundproofing installations?

MR. REED: W have done about 10
soundpr oofi ng projects over the course of the
| ast six years.

MR. MPRAS. And, sir, has there
ever been any occasi on where you have had to
go back and redo the work you have done as far
as soundpr oofi ng?

MR, REED: Not at this point, no.

MR MPRAS. Ckay. |In your
opinion, is there any other reasonabl e neasure
that may be taken to elimnate emanati on of
sound, neaning nusic, from Chi Cha Lounge?

MR. REED: To the units that we --
to the section that we previously did work,
no.

MR. MPRAS: Ckay. And, sir, is

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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there anything else you would |ike to add
about the systemor your work at Chi Cha?

MR. REED. No.

MR. MPRAS:. Thank you very nuch

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Cross?

CROSS- EXAM NATI ON

MR, EULO How do surface nount
speakers mtigate transm ssion?

MR, REED: Surface nount speakers
are not inside the wall, so a speaker that is
inside the ceiling or wall, like for exanple
t he speaker here above you, if you | ook there,
tends to transmt nuch nore than a speaker
that is surface nounted, because it's actually
inside the drywall, which is -- versus being
on the surface of the drywall. It's a pretty
basi ¢ physi cs.

MR EULO So using basic physics,
I f the speaker were sitting right here, and
the base were attached to this table and this
table was the wall common with Ms. Wang's

apartnment, how nuch sound would transmt into
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the tabl e?

MR REED: That's so nmany
variables to be able to say that.

MR. EULO Pl ease.

MR, REED: |'m saying, there would
be too many. Each situation is a different
set of variables. You would have to -- each
speaker, each surface.

MR. EULG  Ckay.

MR REED: There's no way to
measure that here.

MR EULO Ckay. O the 79
deci bel s generated by that speaker --

MR, REED: Um hum

MR, EULO  -- how nuch would
transmt into the wall?

MR, REED: You would have to
measure that. |[It's not --

MR. EULG  \Were?

MR REED: That's sonething not --
that's not possible to --

MR EULO But where would you
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have to nmeasure that?

MR REED: In -- what's the
guesti on agai n? Were?

MR, EULO In order to find out
how nmuch sound, how many of the 79 decibels
transmts into the wall?

MR, REED: Um hum into the wall
or through the wall?

MR EULO \Where would you have to
measure it in order to find that out?

MR. REED: Well, you would have to
measure on the other side of the surface,
that's obvi ous.

MR, EULO  Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:.  Ckay.

QG hers? Any Board Menbers? M. Silverstein?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Thank you
very nmuch. |'mgoing to try to keep this
qui ck, but | think you m ght be able to help
us, M. Reed.

MR. REED: Ckay.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: M. Salim
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supposedly offered to hel p pay for sone
soundproofing. How could this situation of
obvi ous bl eeding of noise fromone unit to
anot her, whether it is legal or not is not a
guestion, how could this be mtigated? You
tell ne.

MR, REED: | nean, there is a
nunber of different materials that you could
use to mtigate it. And in this particular
case, | have not seen the unit or that -- I'm
not sure of the relationships between this
unit and the Chi Cha Lounge.

On the previous project, we spent
a lot of preplanning on determ ning what walls
were shared and what were the options to do
this in conjunction wth the building, so that
when we did what we did, and it was extensive
and it was not a cheap project for Chi Cha by
any neans, that we were able to mtigate that
noi se | evel.

In this case without having a

substantial site survey to determ ne what the
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wal | s are, the thicknesses, the space, are

t here cubbyhol es to determ ne what could be
done and the success rate we woul d expect of
it.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Have you seen
the buil di ng?

MR, REED:. Yes.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: You have been
in the building?

MR. REED: | have seen the
bui | di ng, yes.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN. It's an old
bui | di ng?

MR, REED:. Yes.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: It's a
comrercial building originally? Zoned
Commer ci al ?

MR, REED: Yes, it is commercial.
| believe it's a Commercially Zoned buil di ng,
yes.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  How nuch of a

challenge is it to contain noise? Is this a
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bui | di ng that has bad acoustics in terns of
noi se bl eedi ng around?

MR REED: | nean, obviously, that
by -- when we did the mtigation in 2010, it
changed the rel ationship of sound transm ssion
frombefore our installation, absolutely.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  But you are
saying that there is -- you are saying there
were chall enges then, that this is not |ike
sone new building wth quadrupl e paned w ndows
and tons of insulation between walls?

MR REED: |'mnot extrenely
famliar with all that, but | would say it's
an ol der building, yes. | don't know -- |
know in the situation where we mtigated,
there was a |lot of inprovenents that we were
abl e to nmake happen fromthe existing
structure.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  You nmade a
| ot of inprovenents on the one side, but you
haven't seen the tenant side?

MR, REED: Right. Well, this was

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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a different, yes, part of the -- the rear part
of the Chi Cha space where | believe this
di scussion i s about --

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Ch, you
didn't do the front?

MR. REED. No.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:.  What woul d
you -- if you had to recomrend sonet hi ng, what
woul d you recommend?

MR, REED: | would have to | ook at
that section, but the sane materials we try to
use, it's called, Dynamat. |It's like a thick
rubber material that tends to stop flow
frequencies. And we caul k everything. It's
basically like inmagine having a | eaky tire,
the sound is |like the air com ng out of the
tire and so you have to patch every little --
I f you patch one place, the other places start
| eaki ng, so you have to basically patch
everything. That's an analogy for -- |ike an
I nner -tube anal ogy.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Thank you

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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very nmuch and thank you also for noting that
flow frequency is really one of the problens
that we have in all of the units. It's a
particularly difficult problem

MR. REED: Across the entire

pl anet .
MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:. O course.
MR. REED: Ask the whal es.
MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Thank you
M. Reed.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER M.
Rodri guez?

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: A very short
guestion and that is about your nusicians that
cone in. Do you work with themin terns of
t he sound requl ati on?

MR REED: Well, we just did the
sound installation.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Al right.

MR. REED: And then set the
limter, so that -- basically, so that you can

only turn it up so loud. But in terns of the
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day-to-day operations at Chi Cha, |'m not
there reqgqularly when they are open.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: kay. So |I'ma
gui tar player.

MR, REED: Um hum

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: | bring in ny
Jazzmast er.

MR, REED: Um hum

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: And | hook up
to your PA system

MR, REED: That's correct.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: And |'mthe
| ead guitar player, so | want to be out there.
And so | can -- the limter that you have
would Iimt how high | can put ny guitar?

MR REED: As long as it is
pl ugged into the Chi Cha speaker system
correct.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: And | believe |
heard testinony that all the instrunents are
connected to the PA system No one brings

their own speakers.
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MR REED:. | woul dn't have

knowl edge of that, because |I'mnot there on a
dai ly basis.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: | believe |
heard testinony --

MR. REED: We basically instal
stuff, set it up and leave it.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Al right. |
heard testinony --

MR, REED: So | woul dn't know.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: -- to the
effect that the nusicians hook up to the PA
system that they don't bring their own
speakers.

MR REED: Assum ng that, they
woul d not be able to go above the setting o
the limter, correct.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Ckay. No nore
guestions. Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. | just
have a few questi ons.

MR. REED: Sur e.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER  So | think

you know, ideally, you would go do a site plan
visit, identify all the issues and nmake
recomrendati ons on different things.

MR REED:. Sure.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. That's
what you did the last tine with these other
units. Nunber one, can you give a ballpark of
what ki nd of costs people would be
consi deri ng?

MR REED: | nean, | can say --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: | know you

haven't namde specific recomendati ons.

MR REED:. -- a big -- a wde
range.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Um hum

MR. REED: Sonething like that is
going to be nore than a couple -- you know, a

coupl e thousand dollars at the fl oor.
CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Unmt hum
MR REED: And then | nean the sky

is the limt in that kind of thing, you know.
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You can -- you know, reasonably $2,000 to
$10, 000.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR REED: Let's say.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  That j ust
hel ps to know - -

MR. REED: That's just a ball park.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  -- is it
$100, 000 or $1, 000 or thousands, okay.

MR. REED:. Yes, it's not $100, 000.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yeah. And
think you said you set the decibel limt to
what Chi Cha Lounge asked you to set it to?

MR. REED: Yes. And we had a
sound neter in the roomat the time and it had
to do wth the regul ation.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Right. Ckay.
So say | ounge nusic, how high that m ght go.
If you were to set the limt so that the
upstairs couldn't hear the nusic, mght that
be -- could that be unrealistically |ow

because of the old character of the ceilings
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or not?

MR, REED: | think the only way --
| nmean, it's a possibility. The only way to
have that is to have a decibel neter in each
space and sonething like requires cooperation
bet ween, obviously, all the different people,
wi th ABRA and tenant and the other tenant and
figuring out those -- that would be a starting
point to determne |Iike how nuch and what type
of soundproofing we woul d do.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Right, right,
because then you add the soundproofing and
your decibel limts wll be higher, right?

MR REED:. Well, yes. The sane
deci bel level downstairs, the decibel |evel
woul d be | ower upstairs. Exactly.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:.  Ckay.

MR REED:. It's just like you
putting up curtains to keep the light from
goi ng t hrough.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Right. And

you were involved the last tinme in the
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soundproofing with other units?

VR. REED: For the other unit,

yes.
CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  And in that

case, | gather, the tenant and Chi Cha Lounge

wor ked cooperatively together. |Is that it?

MR REED: Yes, they did and |
thi nk that was successful.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yes.

MR. REED: Absol utely.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. (n,
that one, do you know how nuch they spent on
that? On the soundproofing neasures that were
successful ?

MR REED: |I'mtrying to renenber
Yeah, | think sonmewhere |ike $6,000 or $7, 000,
| think. | could ook that up. | nean, |
have it in record sonmewhere in ny office.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Well,
we wll let you know if we need that.

MR, REED: | could certainly

det erm ne t hat nunber.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Ckay.

Any ot her Board questions? Ckay. So that was
very hel pful. Thank you. Questions on Board
guestions? Yes, okay.

MR EULO You said it was very
successful, the soundproofing. Wat
determ ned the success of soundproofing the
ot her apartnent?

MR, REED: | believe that, in ny
under st andi ng, tenant or owner or whatever was
happy with the result.

MR, EULO  What was the result of
the decibels in that apartnent when there were
79 decibels in the club?

MR, REED: | do not believe we
measur ed t hat.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:.  Ckay.
Anything else? Gkay. Thank you very nuch.
That was very hel pful.

MR, REED: Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR. MPRAS:. Thank you.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 173
CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Al'l right.

(Wher eupon, w tness was excused.)

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  So do you
have a wtness that has to rush away. |Is that
right?

MR EULO Yes, please.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay. W are

finished?
MR, MPRAS: Yes.
MR, VEINRICH  Hello.
CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Hi .
Wher eupon,

JEFFREY WEI NRI CH

was called as a witness by Counsel for the
protestant, and having been first duly sworn,
assunmed the w tness stand and was exam ned and
testified as fol |l ows:

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. Have a
seat .

MR, EULO Is he signed in?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: | didn't know

I f you were going to ask him Wuld you,

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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pl ease, give your nane and address for the
record, please?
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
MR EULO \Were do you live?
CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  No, he didn't

give his name. W need your nane and address

ri ght now.
MR, VEINRICH Jeffrey Weinrich.
CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  kay.
MR VEINRICH | live at 1922 16th
Street.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Jeffrey, what
I's your |ast nane?

MR VEINRICH Weinrich, WE-I-N
R1-CGH

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Ckay. Thank
you.

MR EULO Wen did you decide to
rent Unit 101 at 1624 U Street, N.W?

MR VEINRICH It was,

approxi mately, Septenber 14th.
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MR EULO OF ?

MR VEINRICH O 2013.

MR. EULO. How nuch was the
monthly rent as described in your |ease?

MR, VEEI NRI CH:  $1, 800.

MR EULO D dthe nonthly rent
change after the initial signing of the | ease?
MR VEINRICH It did.

EULO To what?
VEI NRICH:  To $1, 600.

EULOC  $1, 600.

2 3 3 3

VEINRI CH Um hum

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN. M. Weinrich,
what year did you rent the --

MR VEINRICH M d-Septenber 2013.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Thank you.
Ckay.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: We need
speakers in here.

MR EULO Wiy was the change nade
| owering the rent?

MR VEINR CH An offer was made

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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by Ms. WAng because of the -- she advised ne

after | signed the |ease that there was a
noi se i ssue and that she offered to | ower the
rent as conpensation

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. You're
going to have to either speak up or speak into
the m ke.

MR VEINRI CH  Sure.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Because we --

MR VWEINRICH |'msorry.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

Because we're m ssing sone of your testinony.
W don't want to mss it.

MR VEINRICH So -- sure. So the
rent was offered to |ower, after | signed the
| ease, because she notified nme that there was
a noise issue and | agreed to stay-on based on
that altered rent.

MR, EULG And what was it |ike
living above -- directly above Chi Cha Lounge?

MR VEINRICH It was loud. |

nmoved in on a Monday and there was nusic
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I nsi de ny apartnent.

MR EULO When you say nusic
I nsi de your apartnent, you nmean fromthe
| ounge bel ow?

MR VEINRICH  Correct.

MR, MPRAS:. (bjection. Leading.

MR. EULO. VWhere did the nusic
come fronf?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR VEINRICH: | assune it cane
frombelow | don't know where. Just by
anal yzi ng, you know, but | couldn't say, you
know, for sure.

MR EULO How long did you live
in Unit 1017

MR VEINRICH | lived there for

two nont hs.

MR, EULO And why did you | eave?
MR VEINRICH | left because of
t he noi se.
MR. EULO.  And that was about what
dat e?
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VEI NRI CH: Novenmber 12th, |ike

2

m d- Novenber.
EULO O 20137
VWEINRICH O 2013.

EULO  Thank you.

2 3 3 3

VEINRICH:  Um hum

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Cross?

MR MPRAS. Yes.

CROSS- EXAM NATI ON

MR. MPRAS: You stated that the
rent was reduced because an offer was nmade by
Ms. WAang. |s that correct?

MR, VEINRI CH:.  Yes.

MR MPRAS: Ckay. Now, she did
not advise you of any potential noise issues
until after you noved in. |Is that correct?

MR VEINRICH It was the night
before | was going to nove in.

MR. MPRAS. And, sir, had you
al ready signed the | ease, at that point?

MR VEINRICH | did.

MR. MPRAS:. (Ckay. Do you have any

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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type of nedical condition, affliction to |oud
noi se or noise sensitivity or anything of that
type?

MR, VEI NRI CH:  No.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: "' msorry,
can't hear you.

MR. MPRAS. | asked do you have
any type of nedical condition, any noise
sensitivity of sone type?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay. Noi se
sensitivity.

MR VEINRICH And no was ny
answer .

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR MPRAS: And what is your
current rent?

MR VEINRICH At ny current
apartnent? $1, 800.

MR MPRAS: Ckay. And were you
aware that Chi Cha Lounge was there in
operation prior to your noving in?

MR VWEINRICH No, | had just been

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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in DC for just a week and | was living at a
hotel before that, so | didn't know any of the
ar ea.

MR MPRAS:. So, sir, you didn't
notice that there was an establishnment on the
ground | evel ?

MR VWEINRICH | didn't notice,
no.

MR. MPRAS: No?

MR VEEI NRI CH:  Yeah.

MR. MPRAS. And you al so stated
that you heard noise, but you didn't know
where that was comng from |s that correct?

MR VEINRICH | assuned it was
comng frombelow, but | didn't -- you know,
| didn't want to --

MR MPRAS: Did you ever contact
the police or DCRA or ABRA to file any type of
noi se conpl ai nt?

MR VEINRICH | didnot. | went
through -- | told Ms. Wang about it.

MR MPRAS. Did you ever contact--

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MEMBER SI LVERSTEI N: "' msorry,
you went to?

MR VEINRICH | told ny landlord
about it.

MR MPRAS: Did you ever contact
the establishnment regarding any --

MR VEINRI CH  No.

MR. MPRAS:. Thank you very nuch

MR, VEINRICH  Um hum

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Okay. Any
Board questions? Ckay. W don't have any
qguestions. Thank you.

MR, VEINRICH  Ckay. Thank you.

MR, MPRAS. Thank you.

MR EULO Excuse ne, she may have
a question.

MR. MPRAS: No, he has al ready
wai ved.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  She is the
Interpreter, she is interpreting.

MR. MPRAS: But he is the
representative.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER: I's there an

I ssue?

MR. EULO Sonetines they get it,
sonetines they don't. | apologize. That's
fine. He is done.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. kay.
W want themto get it. Okay. Thank you.

MR. VEINRICH Ckay. Thank you.

(Wher eupon, w tness was excused.)

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay.

MR. MPRAS: Madam Chair, at this
time, no nore witnesses. W reserve the
remai nder of our tine for closing.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. No
problem  Ckay.

MR. EULO How are we doing for
time?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  The
protestant has used 46 m nutes. The |icensee
has used 35 m nutes.

MR. EULO  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Al right.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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Good afternoon.
Wher eupon,

ANDREW PAYNE
was called as a witness by Counsel for the
protestant, and having been first duly sworn,
assunmed the w tness stand and was exam ned and
testified as fol |l ows:

MR, PAYNE: Andrew Payne.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. | said do you
swear to tell the truth? Sir?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN.  Sir, please,
answer the question.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR, PAYNE: Pardon?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  |I'm asking if
you swear to tell the truth, the whole truth
and nothing but the truth? Yes, no?

MR PAYNE: Yeah, | wll.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Yes? (kay.
Thank you. Al right.

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

MR EULO  Andy?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR PAYNE: Yes.

MR, EULO How do you know -- am|
all owed to go?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay. Thank

you.

MR. EULO  Andy, how do you know
Ms. Wang?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN. G ve his
nare.

MR PAYNE: I'ma --

MR EULO I'msorry. |

apol ogi ze. Let's go through the formal, your
name, your address.

MR, PAYNE: Ckay. MW nane is
Andrew Payne. M/ address is 19 --

COURT REPORTER: Sit down and use
the m ke, so I can record you.

MR, PAYNE: Pardon?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Sir, the
m cr ophone is down | ow.

MR. PAYNE: Okay.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  So it's

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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better for you to be there. kay.

MR PAYNE: M/ address is 104
Det owmn Road, Rappahannock County, Virgini a.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Virgi ni a?

MR, PAYNE: (No audi bl e answer.)

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR EULO What is your
relationship to Ms. Wang?

MR. PAYNE: Friend and busi ness
associ at e.

MR EULG Are you famliar with
Ms. Wang's condo at 1624 U Street, N.W?

MR, PAYNE: Yes, | am | have
wor ked t here several tines.

MR EULG Are you famliar with
Ms. Wang's concerns about the noise from Chi
Cha heard in her unit?

MR, PAYNE: Absol utely.

MR, MPRAS:. (bjection. Assum ng
facts not in evidence. It hasn't been proven.
That's what is in contention is the noise.

The question was --

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Oh.

MR. MPRAS. -- inappropriate.

MR EULO It's a concern.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  What did you
say? Have you heard any -- could you repeat
t he question?

MR, EULO  Sure.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay.

MR EULO Are you famliar with
Ms. WAng's concerns about the noise from Chi
Cha Lounge heard in her unit?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay.

MR. PAYNE: Absolutely.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Overrul ed.
Go ahead.

MR. PAYNE: Absolutely.

MR EULO Yes. Are you famliar
with the DC Noi se Control Act?

MR. PAYNE: Yes, | am

MR. EULO To what extent?

MR. PAYNE: That it is 60 in that

area and it's supposed to be confined to that

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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bui | di ng.

MR. MPRAS. |'mgoing to have to
object. He is testifying to a -- yeah, that
he actually adm nisters qualifications to
testify to the DC Noi se Act.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Well, it's
anybody's knowl edge, but where are you goi ng
with this witness? Maybe that would hel p us.
| mean, in general.

MR. EULO M. Payne and Ms. Wang
were outside of the Chi Cha Lounge with a
deci bel neter.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Don't
testify. Don't testify. He is related to
t hi s because he neasures outside?

MR, EULO  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. Al
right. Go ahead.

MR EULO Is that all right?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Yeah, go
ahead. Well, now I understand why you are

asking himif he has know edge about the | aw

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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Is that right?

MR, EULO Yes. | should
probably --

CHAIl RPERSON M LLER:  Not what is
the law, but his know edge, whatever it is.

MR, EULO | should have done it
in order. |'msorry.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Well,
we just weren't sure.

MR MPRAS: Well, ma'am to save
us a little tinme before we get into this, if
there is going to be any testinony to deci bel
| evel s, the -- under the DC Code and the Noise
Act, "Measurenents nust be taken by an
of ficial designated by the Mayor or any person
who is a qualified acoustic engi neer who hol ds
a Certificate of Registration as a
pr of essi onal engi neer issued by the District."
No one else can testify to noise levels in a
DC proceedi ng.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  No. | don't

know if it says that. It says no one el se can

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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testify. | have a feeling that it's not given
the sane level of credibility or authority,
but --

MR MPRAS. It says --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  -- that says
no one can testify?

MR, MPRAS. -- thereis -- it
states that those are the only neasurenents
that shall be adm ssible in evidence --

CHAIl RPERSON M LLER.  Onh, let ne--

MR MPRAS. -- in any civil,
crimnal or adm nistrative proceeding.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  -- | ook at --
okay. Let's |ook at that.

MR, MPRAS:. Pl ease.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  What is it?

MR. MPRAS: The District of
Col unmbi a Noi se Act.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.
know. What's the --

MR. MPRAS: Just a second.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: -- cite?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR MPRAS: 20 DCMR 2700. 20.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: 207

MR, MPRAS: 20.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  20.

MR, MPRAS: DCMR

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  DCMR, yeah?

MR MPRAS:. 2700. 20.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: 2700 - -

MR, MPRAS: . 20.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  -- . 20.
kay. So | don't have that in front of ne. |
only have the -- we only have the ABRA Laws
and Regul ati ons.

MR MPRAS: |'msure | could find
you a copy.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  And al so --
you don't all have a copy of that, do you?

MR. EULO That in particular?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yeah.

MR. EULO No, we do not.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. So we

will -- okay.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 191
MR. MPRAS: Madam Chair?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yes?

MR. MPRAS:. There is al so another
obj ection to equi pnent used when it cones down
toit and that's in 2901 which I wll give you
right now. That "Sound | evel neters or
m cr ophones shall neet Type 11 specifications
and each sound | evel neter shall be qualified
annually in order for the readings to be
adm ssible in a civil proceeding." And | have
that right here to show you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. Yeah,
what ever authority you are | ooking at to nake
this argunent, we all should have, yes.

MR, EULO.  Thank you.

MR, MPRAS: Ma'am would you Ilike
to see it?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yeah,

t hought -- oh, you only have one copy?

MR, MPRAS: Yes, ma' am

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Maybe - -

MR MPRAS. It's a public

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 192

docunent, so may | approach and hand it to
you?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yeah, but |
think we should maybe all have a copy. CQur
Ceneral Counsel just stepped out, but this is
-- | mean, he is going to nove to exclude all
this testinony.

MR. MPRAS:. Pursuant to this?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Pursuant to
that statute.

MR. EULO. W are not sound
engi neers. W are just saying --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  That --

MR. EULO  -- he stood out front
and took a neter and said it was this anount.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  |If this says
that those readings aren't adm ssible, then we
can't --

MR EULO There was a guy
testifying | ast week fromone of the clubs and
| can't renenber, it was your nine hour

mar at hon.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Yes, it was.

MR. EULO. He said he used an
I Phone out in the alley. He was actually an
enpl oyee.

MR MPRAS:. |If the lawer didn't
object, | feel sorry for them

MR, EULO And that --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. | need to
| ook at the statute. Do you want to | ook at
the statute though? W want to | ook at the
statute. |I'mnot going to make a ruling
w t hout |ooking at the statute.

MR. EULG  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Do you want a
copy?

MR. EULG  Sure.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. So we
will find --

MR MPRAS: [|'Il give you the
whol e Noi se Act.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Why don't we

break. Wat?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR. MPRAS: | have the whol e Noi se

Act here if sonebody would like to copy it.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Yes. (n,
here is our General Counsel. Good. Wy don't
we break anyway?

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ:  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Fi ve m nut es.
So why don't we take a break for five m nutes.
We have been going on at least -- five or
seven m nutes, we have been going on al
nor ni ng anyway. And at which tine you wll
get a copy of this Noise Act and the Board
wll take a look at it as well. Maybe 10
m nut es.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ:  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. 10 m nut es,
guess, to do that. GCkay. W are in recess.

(Wher eupon, at 12:56 p.m a recess
until 1:13 p.m)

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN. M. Moras,
what was the second cite?

MR MPRAS: Yes, sir.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  You gave us

t wo.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  So M. Mpras
Is bringing to our attention two provisions of
the Noi se Reqgulations: 2700.20 and 2906. 2,
correct? |Is that right? No? Wat is the
ot her one?

MR, MPRAS:. Section 2901.1 and
2901. 2.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Oh.

MR. MPRAS: And Section 2906 as to
how everythi ng nust be done, however used.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.
2901.1, 2901. 2.

MR, MPRAS: Um hum

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. So --

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: And 2906.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  -- we are
shari ng one.

MR MPRAS: And then 2906.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  And 2906. 2,

right?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR. MPRAS: Al of 2906. 2906.01

and .2, .1 and . 2.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:. Ckay. And
you have given a copy of these regulations to
the protestants who has had a chance to at
| east look at the regs for the last 10
m nut es?

MR MPRAS. | gave everything to
your General Counsel to nmake copi es.

CHAIl RPERSON M LLER. Did you get a
copy?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  You have to,
it's the | aw

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  But he has to
know what the law is to argue for or agai nst
it.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  No.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yes, he does.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  No.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  You don't
have a copy?

MR, EULO | do not have a copy.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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| " ve got sonething el se though.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: | don't know
what you are show ng ne.

MR MPRAS: Oh, and, ma'am the
| ast one is 2700. 20.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Ri ght.

MR. MPRAS: And that is what |
read out to you.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. Could
you share your copy for a minute with
protestants so they can see? Gkay. So, M.
Mpras, are you making a notion?

MR, MPRAS: Yes, | am m' am

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Al'l right.

MR. MPRAS: |'m nmaking a notion
that no evidence using a deci bel neter having
to do with sound be admtted if it was taken
contrary to this Act.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  And - -

MR. MPRAS. As | quoted you.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Yes, but

where does it say that evidence not taken in

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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accordance with this Act is not adm ssi bl e?

MR MPRAS. Well, it says here the
measurenents -- it says here that -- what
nmeasurenents are adm ssible. "The

measurenments shall be adm ssible as evidence
inany civil, crimnal or admnistrative
proceeding relating to the enforcenent of the
provi sion of the Act," 2700. 2.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER Ckay. Wit a
second, let's go over that.

MR. MPRAS: |In order to be
adm ssible, it nust follow that section.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER It says
“Noi se | evels under the Act may be neasured by
any official designated by the Mayor or by any
person who is a qualified acoustical engineer,
who holds a Certificate of Registration as a
pr of essi onal engi neer issued by the District.
The nmeasurenments shall be adm ssible as
evidence in any civil, crimnal or
adm ni strative proceeding relating to the

enforcenent of any provision of the Act."
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MR MPRAS: Yes, ma' am

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR. MPRAS. And then if you go
towards --

CHAIl RPERSON M LLER.  Wait one
second, let's just deal wwth that. On its
face it says to ne, and I'll hear from ny
coll eagues if they would |like to comment, that
I f soneone who neets these qualifications
t akes those neasurenents if they are certified
or whatever, then there is no question that
those results have to be admtted.

It doesn't say that --

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN. | f they
foll ow t he ot her

CHAl RPERSON M LLER I f they neet
the requirenents set forth in .20, they have
to be admtted. But it doesn't exactly say if
they don't neet the requirenents that they
cannot be adm tted.

MR MPRAS. Well, 2901 specifies

t he equi pnent that nust be used as well. And

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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so we can nove on to that, if you |like.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: 2901 says the
equi pnent that has to be used. Let ne find
it. Right. GOkay. 2901.3?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: . 2.

MR, MPRAS: 2901.1 and .2 and . 3,
all of it.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. This
equi pnent nust be used for what purpose?

MR. MPRAS. This is the equi pnent
that --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  To be
adm ssible in an adm nistrative proceedi ng?

MR. MPRAS:. Correct.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Where does it
say that?

MR MPRAS. It's -- this is the
standard for testing procedures.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  This is a
standard, right, | got that.

MR, MPRAS:. Provided under the

title of the Noise Control Act of 1977, which
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Is the current law in effect.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. This
Is where -- let's just cut to the chase, at
this point. These are the standards in which
-- and if they neet these standards, they have
to be admtted and they are credi ble and they
are reliable, all those things. Al [|I'm
saying is if they were to testify, if they
were to give us sonething else, |I'mnot saying
it can't be admtted. It certainly wouldn't
be given credence or weight that this sound
testing according to these provisions would be
gr ant ed.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: And it woul d
just receive its own weight.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Right, it
woul d get the weight it deserves.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: That's it.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  That's the
way | read it, at this point.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER M.
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Silverstein, do you have anot her point of
Vi ew?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: Well, it says
that the -- each sound level neter shall, it
doesn't say may --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ri ght.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN. -- shall be
qual i fied annually.

MR MPRAS: Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER Right. So we
may be dealing with -- and | don't know if it
Is worth putting into evidence. No, but the
point is that we may put sonething is that's
very unreliable, because it doesn't neet this.
So it doesn't nean it's excluded necessarily,
but what kind of weight would the Board give
it if it doesn't neet these requirenents,
that's just a little difference.

Do you have an opinion?

MR, MPRAS:. Under --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  You're not an

attorney either.
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MR EULO | agree, ma'am

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Oh, vyou
agree. Ckay.

MR. EULO. W are not sound
engi neers. W have no calibrated or certified
equi pnent, but we were trying to | earn how
| oud things were. And so that's why they were
standing out in front of the business with a
Radi oShack Sound Meter to just try and figure
out .

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. So --

MR MPRAS: And we are saying that
IS not possible or credible as -- under the
Act .

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. It may
not be credible. |'msaying, too, that I'm
bei ng honest with you, these regul ations do
mean sonething very inportant. | don't read
them as specifically saying we shoul d excl ude
your evidence, but | would say that | don't
t hi nk your evidence will be given nuch wei ght

because they don't neet these requirenents.
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When they neet these requirenents,
then they are reliable. So | understand it's
a very little -- just a little nuance here,
you know, don't let you in at all or it's in,
but it's not really going to be given nuch
wei ght .

MR EULO | guess --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  So don't
spend too nuch tinme on it.

MR EULO Ckay. | understand.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: Madam Chair?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yes?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: | would |ike
to nove forward and I wll -- you know, |
woul d sinply say that this is the nost serious
disciplinary hearing to take away a |icense.
And as such, this is the nost serious of an
adm ni strative hearing. And | think that we
are required to be as correct on that as we
can.

You may take this in and | wll

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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not object to that, but I wll give it no
wei ght at all.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. Yes.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN. | would
rather not hear fromthe DC Court of Appeals.

MR MPRAS. Ma'am | defer to your
judgnent, but | maintain ny objection.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.
Anybody else? Al right. Wll, yes? |
think --

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Madam Chai r,
understand the regulation and | agree that we
should only give it the weight that it
deserves and that's it.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: | think the
Court of Appeals has also said, you know, if
you are going to err on the side of noving it
in or excluding it, let it come in. But I
think all of us are being very honest wth you
that, you know, these reqgulations are very
meani ngf ul .

So it's unlikely that the Board is

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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going to give nuch weight to that kind of
testinony. So all right. Do you have a
nmotion for ne to deny, for us to deny?

MR MPRAS. [|'msorry?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Do you have
an objection or a notion for us to deny?

MR MPRAS: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  What is it?

MR MPRAS: |I'Ill reaffirmit. |
mean - -

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: | under st and.

MR. MPRAS: -- based on the

statutes that | have --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR, MPRAS: -- from --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Just
procedurally, | just want to know is there a
notion that | need to rule on, that we need to
rul e on?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Yes.

MR. MPRAS. Yes, there is a notion

to exclude the evidence.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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xcl ude.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Al
right. | nove that we deny. Do | have a
second?

MEMBER BROOKS: Second.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Al
those in favor say aye.

MEMBER BROCKS: Aye.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Aye.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ:  Aye.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Al those
opposed? Ckay. Qpposed?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEI N:  Aye.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Aye?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEI N:  Nay.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  3-1? (kay.
Al right. Let's nove on. | think we all are

| ooking at this pretty simlarly though. Al

right, yeah.

i nstruction,

MR EULO So help ne wth sone

at this point.

Neal

R. G oss and Co.,
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  kay.

MR EULO M. Payne was on the
sidewal k as was testified earlier by soneone
and they said that he was harassing with M.
Wang.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR EULO He was standi ng out
there with a sound neter.

MR, MPRAS. It's an incorrect
statenent. He was never brought into any
prior testinony.

MR EULO | apol ogi ze. Wien M.
Wang - -

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  What - -

MR EULO The point is they were
standing in front of the business and they had
a sound neter.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. W
don't know that yet. | don't think we have
had testinony. Have we had testinony that it
was a sound neter?

MR. MPRAS: It was elicited

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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t hrough testi nony.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Al | woul d
say is as far as instruction goes, | don't
think the Board is going to give nuch validity
to the neasurenent as being an accurate
nmeasur enent .

MR. EULO | understand.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  All right.

MR EULO That's what |I'mtrying
to get is we are --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  So - -

MR EULO M. Payne, why were you
and Ms. Wang standing out in front of Chi Cha
Lounge on multiple evenings?

MR, PAYNE: We went there to --

MR, MPRAS:. (bjection. Leading.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Wy were they
st andi ng outside on --

MR MPRAS. On multiple --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  No, | don't
think that's any nore | eading --

VMR MPRAS: -- occasi ons.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  -- than your

guesti ons were.

MR EULO It's already in
testinmony. They were --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yeah, go
ahead. Wiy were you standi ng outside on
mul ti pl e occasi ons?

MR. PAYNE: We went there to see
what the sound [ evel was with the device. And
we stood in front of the glass w ndows, not
the door, and took a reading and it was 80.
And we went inside the Firehouse Nunber 9
agai nst those doors and we took it inside in

the corner towards the Chi Cha Lounge and it

was 87.

MR EULO  Excuse ne.

MR, PAYNE: That was on the first
occasion. That was March 1. It was m dni ght.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Are
you - -

MR MPRAS: (bjection. The
wtness is asking -- you have to let him

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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finish.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: " msorry,
what ?

MR. EULO Were is the Firehouse?

MR MPRAS. He is interrupting his
own Wi t ness.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  wel |, you
know what, it's getting | ate though, nmaybe he
wants his wtness to stay nore focused.

MR. PAYNE: The A d Firehouse --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Go ahead.

MR, PAYNE: -- Nunber 9.

MR EULO Ckay. Wat is the Ad

Fi rehouse?

2

PAYNE: It's the entrance --

MR, EULO |Is that where this
condo - -

MR PAYNE: -- to the apartnent
bui | di ng.

MR. EULG  Ckay.

MR, PAYNE: It's the entrance to

t he apartnent buil ding.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR EULO Thank you. Do you

under st and?

MR, PAYNE: And we were inside the
gl ass doors when we took the second readi ng on
March the 1st.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR EULO Let ne help. There is
a physical foyer.

MR MPRAS: (Objection. He can't

testify.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  You can't
hel p.

MR, EULO [|I'mtestifying.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  No. You are
not testifying right now |'msorry, you can

use hi mor another w tness, but you are not
the w tness.

MR, EULO Al right.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR EULO No problem Thank you,
M. Payne.

MR, PAYNE: Thank you.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Board questi

Page 213

MR, EULO That's all | have.

MR. MPRAS: No questi ons.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Are there any

ons? No. Thank you very nuch

MR, PAYNE: Thank you.

(Wher eupon, w tness was excused.)

MR EULO Do | go next?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  He is

finished. This is your case.

chair over?

ahead.

Ch, | need t

t he transl at

m cr ophone.

M5. CHAI: May | bring anot her

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yes, go

M5. CHAlI: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Ms. Wang?

0 swear her in.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  We woul d ask

or to be closest to the

M5. CHAI: So we will switch

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Ri ght.

M5. CHAlI: Thank you.

Neal

R G oss and Co., Inc.
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Wher eupon,

GUANGSHA WANG
was called as a witness by Counsel for the
protestant, and having been first duly sworn,
assunmed the w tness stand and was exam ned and
testified as fol |l ows:

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay. Thank

you.
MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Thank you.
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
MR EULO Wien did you purchase
the -- I'"msorry.

Coul d you, please, state your nane
and address?

M5. WANG  Guangsha Wang. Live at
3801 Kenilworth Drive, Chevy Chase, Maryl and
20815.

MR EULO Thank you. Wen did
you purchase Unit 101 at 1624 U Street, N W?

M5. WANG  2010.

MR EULO Wien did you becone

aware that noise from Chi Cha Lounge was

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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di sturbi ng your tenants?

M5. WANG Fromny first tenant,
Jay Carnel .

MR, EULO Who testified earlier.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN.  Um hum

MR EULO D d you nake conpl aints
about the noise fromChi Cha to ABRA, to the
Metropolitan Police Departnent or to DCRA?

M5. WANG Yes, to all three.

MR EULO D d you receive any
meani ngful help fromany DC Gover nnent Agency
that you contacted to resolve the noise
problenms with Chi Cha?

M5. WANG None fromthe DC
Gover nnent Agencies, but from ny condo
association | did receive help in the form of
two citations.

MR. EULO  Does the condo
associ ation have rules for the ownership
regar di ng noi se?

M5. WANG  Yes, by |aw.

MR. EULO Were there ever

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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violations that you cited to the condom ni um

associ ati on about too nmuch noi se from Chi Cha

Lounge?

M5. WANG  Yes, they issued two
citations.

MR. EULO Was there a fine al so
I ncl uded?

M5. WANG Yes. The first was for
$50 and the second was for $250.

MR EULO Is it correct that
because nmany of your | eases were short-term
that you didn't start to receive noise
conpl aints fromyour tenants until you began
| easing Unit 101 --

MR MPRAS:. (bjection.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. That's
| eading. That's | eading.

MR. EULO | apol ogi ze.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR EULO D d you |l ease your unit

short-termor |ong-termwhen you first owned

it?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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M5. WANG  Short-term

MR EULO Ckay. |Is it correct
that you have actually had tenants | eave
before the end of their |eases due to the
noi se |l evel from Chi Cha Lounge?

MR, MPRAS: Madam Chair, this
testinony is repetitive. They have al ready
had the tenants testify and that's --

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN.  Yes, it's
duplicative.

MR, MPRAS. -- this course of
guestioning, in the interest of conserving
time.

MR EULO We have got a mnute
here and | have mnutes, don't |?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. | nean
it's his key wtness, but don't feel |ike you
have to take up all those m nutes, because
they are kind of like an arbitrary anount and
SO --

MR EULO Is it also true that

before the tenants left, you reduced the

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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nmonthly rent as a concessi on?

MR, MPRAS:. (bjection. Leading.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  It's kind of
| eadi ng though. No, that's a |eading
guesti on.

MR, EULO Ckay. D d you ever
reduce the nonthly rent to your tenants?

M5. WANG Yes. Jay was the first
and he broke the |ease. Then | went into the
units and -- nmy unit and heard the noi se.

That was the first tine | stayed there through
the night and | heard the noise. That is when
| advised the second tenant that there was

noi se and | reduced the rent.

MR MPRAS: (bjection. She
al ready answered the question asked and she is
goi ng into a nonol ogue now.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Overrul ed.
nmean, if we can just get through this w thout
bei ng redundant, you know.

MR. EULO There is a cost.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  What ?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR EULO And only Ms. Wang can

address the cost.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay. No,
that's fine. | think a lot of the facts are
I n evidence about her previous tenants, so she
doesn't have to feel |ike she has to confirm
it. They are in evidence, but if she has
sonething else to bring to the table, that
woul d be good.

MR EULO And this mght be a
real | ong one, but | apol ogize. You wl|
correct nme. Thank you.

Regarding the investigative
history or if this is the report, protest
report.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yes.

MR EULO Regarding the report,
did you research the details of the individual
conpl aints, Exhibit 21, of this report?

M5. WANG  Yes.

MR EULO How many of those

conpl aints were noi se-rel at ed?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR MPRAS. (bjection. W have

been over this.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. W did go
over this. W did go over this.

MR, EULO  Oh, okay.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  And it says
noi se right onit, so why -- you don't need
your witness to --

MR EULO  How many?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  You need your
W tness to count?

MR EULO It was testified
earlier that there were just a few. She has
docunentation that there are six --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER | think --

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Madam Chair?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Wat |
was going to say is | think that the
I nvestigative history speaks for itself.
However, if you are saying that she sees nore
than three on there, is that what you are

aski ng?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER
Let's go do that then.

MEMBER S| LVERSTEI N
We are at a hearing that
t he past three years.
previ ous hearing, Protest Heari
matters are res judicata.
| egal | y deci ded.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER
totally agree with that, but I
need to --

MEMBER S| LVERSTEI N
brought up --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER

MEMBER S| LVERSTEI N
previ ous hearing, Madam Chair.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER

MEMBER SI LVERSTEI N

That' s what

Page 221

' m sayi ng.
Al right.
Madam Chai r ?

i nvolves only legally

There had been a

ng. All other

They have been

| don't

don't think we

-- to 2000 --

And they were

rul ed on.
CHAI RPERSON M LLER: | just don't
-- I"mnot ready to say that.
Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR. EULO | apol ogi ze, M.

Silverstein. The point was that it seened as
t hough earlier the discussion was about just
a fewincidents. She did the research and
actually had to go into the records beyond

t hese citations.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay.

MR. EULO And found out what the
docunent ati on sai d about why --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Wy
don't you ask her what there is beyond these
citations then?

MR. EULO And 6 of 17 were about

noi se. Sone after 2010 when she bought the

unit.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  You are
saying 6 of these are -- these? You are
saying six of the -- six itens on the

I nvestigative history are about noise, even
t hough they don't say it?
MR. EULO You have to go to the

actual -- may | approach?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  No. Could

you descri be what -- do you have sonet hi ng
that is in the record that you are | ooking at?

MR MPRAS. It mght be faster if
we had the nunbers and see what the outcone
was. |If it was NFA, then --

MR. EULO  These are the case
reports.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  You have case
reports that are in the record?

MR EULO  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. So --

MR EULO And actually, | think
they are your records. | think they are
ABRA' s.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Attached to
the -- in the record of this case, are they
attached to the protest report?

MR EULO Oh, this investigative
hi story, which was Exhibit 21 --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  That is.

MR EULO -- of the report --

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  That i s.

MR. EULO  -- does not include the
original conplaint that is part of the ABRA
record. And so Ms. Wang went and actually
asked --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR EULO -- to provide those and
that's where we cane up with the nunber of 6
out of the 17.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER CGkay. o
ahead. 1'll give you a little |eeway.

MR MPRAS:. Ma'am before we get
into it --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  What ?

MR MPRAS: -- maght we | ook at
the di sposition of each one first and then we
can -- because if it's NFA, it's not relevant.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Yes, as she
goes along, you need to identify which item
right, she is going to testify about.

Correct? Wiich itemon the investigative

history that you are referring to. Right.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR EULO Should I go down and

list those six?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Let's start
wi th one and see where you're going.

MR. EULG  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yeah. Ckay.

Sorry.
MR, EULO Can | show her this?
CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Sure.
MR EULO Ms. Wang, on the

I nvestigative report, how many of the 17 -- of

the history report on protest report, how nmany
of those 17 citings were noise-rel ated?

M5. WANG  Si x.

MR EULO How do you know t hat?

M5. WANG | went through each one
and asked them for the background. | have
t hese background reports.

MR, EULO Ms. Wang, have you ever
taken readings in your apartnment? Sound | evel
r eadi ngs.

MR MPRAS: | would object to that

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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agai n based on ny previous objection.
MR EULO It's hearsay. She --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  It's not

hear say.

MR EULO O course it is. She
didn't have --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  It's not
hear say.

MR EULO -- a neter. She just
happened to be standing there with a thing.

CHAIl RPERSON M LLER  No. W don't
want you to testify about it. Al | would say
Is you get inalittle testinony, but not nuch
wei ght is going to be given to those
nmeasur enents based on, if any, that statute.
But if you feel it is inportant to get
sonet hing on the record, you can.

MR. EULO Regarding the offer
that was discussed earlier, do you consider
that Chi Cha was acting in good faith when
they made you that offer for soundproofing?

M5. WANG No. | felt they wanted

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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nme just to go away.

MR, EULO If the noise from Chi
Cha was reduced to a level at which it no
| onger disturbed your tenants, would you be
satisfied?

M5. WANG  Yes.

MR, EULO What is that |evel?

M5. WANG | know there is a DC
Noi se Act and everyone is entitled to
protection under it, including nyself and ny
t enants.

MR. EULO |Is there a deci bel
| evel that you mght want to offer either on
the Act or just as a suggestion to get the --
It started?

M5. WANG | would go with the
deci bel level that is set already by the Act,
because that's the Governnent Regul ati on.

MR EULO Is the property that
you own at this location, Unit 101, considered
commercial, residential or other? Wat is it?

M5. WANG M understanding is it

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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Is commercial. M attorneys advised ne that
It can be used residential for rental.

MR EULO So when you pay your
tax bill, what does it say?

MR MPRAS. (bjection. | would
li ke to know where he is going --

M5. WANG  Residenti al .

MR MPRAS: -- with this.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  What ?

MR. MPRAS:. The rel evance.

MR EULO It's totally relevant.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: | under st and
the rel evance. Do you understand the
rel evance?

MR, EULO Yes, it's relevant.
Everybody called it commercial and then she
pays taxes on a residential unit.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Go ahead.

MR, EULO Relevance is to the --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: | wunder st and.

MR EULO Gkay. Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Oh, go ahead

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433
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and put it on the record. |I'msorry.

MR EULO Okay. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  No, put on
what you understand on the record, because |
interrupted you. You think it's rel evant
because what ?

MR. EULO | need to ask her. |Is
that correct?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. Fi ne,
um hum

MR EULO You pay a tax bill on a
residential unit. |'msorry.

s the tax bill that you pay for a
residential unit?

M5. WANG.  Yes.

MR EULO That's it.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Cross-exanf

MR, MPRAS: Yes, ma' am

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  No, just
wai t .

COURT REPORTER: Ms. M ler, could

you turn on your m crophone?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Thank you.

Cross?
MR, MPRAS: Yes.
CROSS- EXAM NATI ON

MR MPRAS: Ms. Wang, you
pur chased your condom nium 1624 U Street in
2010. Is that correct?

M5. WANG  Yes.

MR MPRAS: Ckay. Now, since --
you nentioned two tenants you have, M. Janes
Carmel and Jeff Weinrich who previously
testified. Now, did M. Winrich nove in
i medi ately after M. Carnel ?

M5. WANG  No.

MR MPRAS. No? GCkay. Wen did
M. Carnel |eave?

M5. WANG | don't recall exactly.
I think around May.

MR, MPRAS. O what year?

WANG | think | ast year.

MPRAS: (kay. And --

5 3 O

WANG O the year before.
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Sorry.

MR MPRAS: You are unsure. |Is
that correct? Can | take is as you are
unsur e?

M5. WANG  Yes, |'munsure.

MR MPRAS: Ckay. So is your
condo currently |l eased to a tenant right now?

M5. WANG  Yes.

MR. MPRAS: Wiat is that tenant's
name?

M5. WANG  Robert. The | ast nane
is difficult for ne to say.

MR MPRAS:. (Ckay.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Can she spel
it? Do you want her to spell it? Never m nd.

M5. WANG It begins with B-U |
don't renmenber, but | have it in ny files to
t he si de.

MR, MPRAS: Now, is that
I ndi vidual here today to testify?

M5. WANG  No.

MR. MPRAS: Do you know why he

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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isn't here to testify if he is the current
resi dent ?

M5. WANG | didn't ask himto
come here. | didn't want himto nove out.

MR. MPRAS: So your testinony is
that you never spoke to hi mabout com ng here
to testify? |Is that correct?

M5. WANG |'mso sorry. Can you
repeat the question?

MR. MPRAS: M question, |I'm
reaffirmng that her testinony is that she
never asked her current tenant to conme and
testify regarding this matter.

M5. WANG No, | did not ask him
to cone here, but he knows about the hearing.

MR. MPRAS: And how does he know
about the hearing?

M5. WANG He saw a sign in the
front of Chi Cha and he asked ne nore about
it, so |l told himabout this hearing.

MR. MPRAS. Um hum And you

didn't think it was inportant to ask himto
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cone and testify considering he is the current
t enant ?

M5. WANG | was afraid that he
was going to nove out if he hears the
testinmony of the other tenants that al so broke
their | ease and noved out.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  What was the
| ast thing you said? Could you repeat that,
pl ease? You were afraid he would nove out
what ?

M5. WANG | was afraid that he
woul d nove out, because if he cane, then there
woul d be the test -- two other previous
tenants that al so broke their |ease.

MR MPRAS. So currently, he has
no intention of noving out?

M5. WANG He has sent ne two
emails that said it's too noisy.

MR. MPRAS. Do you have copi es of
those emails with you?

M5. WANG.  Yes.

MR MPRAS. Ckay. Now, has he

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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expressed any intention of noving out?

M5. WANG No. He has asked ne
who he can conplain to.

MR MPRAS: Now, you buy -- ny
guestion to you is do you buy property for
I nvest nent as your business, M ddle Kingdom
realty?

M5. WANG A part of, yes.

MR MPRAS. Ckay. So it's fair to
say you are a real estate investor of sorts?

M5. WANG No, | don't consider --
| don't have the capital to have -- to
consi der nyself an investor.

MR MPRAS. Was this property
purchased for an investnent or to reside in?

M5. WANG | initially bought it
to use for nyself and then | decided to not
use it.

MR. MPRAS. Have you ever used it
for yourself?

M5. WANG  No.

MR. MPRAS. No. So you have never

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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lived there, correct?

M5. WANG  Correct.

MR. MPRAS: Now, | believe earlier
testinony it cane out that you nade a -- you
called the police and you have the transcript
with you in Septenber of 2013? |Is that
correct?

M5. WANG.  Yes.

MR MPRAS. Ckay. The police
responded to your call?

M5. WANG They sai d yes.

MR, MPRAS. Thank you.

M5. WANG But it's a bar, what do
you expect?

MR MPRAS. So basically you are
telling nme that they cane and they took --
they didn't find a violation. They took no
police action?

M5. WANG  Over the phone the
officer said -- took no action, did not cone
and said it's a bar, what do you expect?

MR, MPRAS. (kay.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 236
MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Say agai n.

M5. WANG The police --

M5. CHAlI: The last thing she just
said was the police said they can't help ne.
Earlier it was over the phone they said that
it's a bar, what do you expect? And then |
think the part of the question was the action
and so she no, no action by the police.

MR. MPRAS. Now, earlier you said
that you would follow the DC Noise Protection
Act. Is that correct? You want -- that's
fine.

MR EULO Wait a mnute. [It's
either in or out.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  What's in or
out ?

MR EULO | apol ogi ze. He
obj ected to having the Noise Control Act being
part of this.

MR MPRAS: No, | didn't.

MR, EULO And now he is referring

to it on her testinony.
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MR. MPRAS. | never objected to
t hat .

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  No, it's a
law, so it's not whether it's part of -- what
do -- no.

MR. EULO Then why can't | talk
about it?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Hi s
measurenments was the issue, it was to whether
they could be admtted or given any validity
because they weren't taken in accordance with
the law. So what's your question about the
law this tinme?

MR. MPRAS: May | --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yeah, | don't
know what - -

MR MPRAS:. In your previous
testinmony just now, did you not just state
that you would follow the recommendati ons of
the DC Noi se Protection Act regarding your
I ssue here?

M5. WANG Yes, | follow the DC

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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Protection Act, because | thought that was a
| aw and everyone is supposed to followit.

MR MPRAS: Ckay. Now, are you
aware that because you live in a commercia
establ i shnment that certain sections of the DC
Protection Act do not apply? And the venue in
guestion is not in violation of it?

M5. WANG First, | livein a
residential. And second, | read the DC Noise
Act and everyone is supposed to followit.

MR, MPRAS: Um hum

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  And say
again? W need to hear you.

M5. CHAI: Ckay. | apol ogize.
["msorry, | just asked her if -- for her to
say one sentence, so | can repeat one
sentence, because she was sayi ng several
sentences. | don't want to m sconvey anything
she say.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Good.

M5. CHAlI: Thank you.

M5. WANG  According to the

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 239

regul ation, even if I amGC2-A |'mstil
under the protection of the DC Noi se Act.

MR MPRAS. Ckay. So we are in
agreenent that the DC Noise Act applies to
everybody here and she is wlling to foll ow
that | aw?

M5. WANG  Yes, everyone.

MR. MPRAS. Thank you. Now, when
you were asked about the soundproofing offer
made by Chi Cha Lounge, you said that you
t hought they nmade the offer sinply to get rid
of you, correct?

M5. WANG  Yes.

MR, MPRAS: |If that offer had been
accepted and it had corrected your problem
what difference would it have nade why the
of fer was made?

M5. WANG | didn't accept because
they would not give ne the offer in witing.
They wanted ne to pay half and | did not know
the cost. And they would not drop the noise

vol une.
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MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN.  They woul d

not drop the?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  They woul d
not what ?

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: The noi se
vol une.

M5. WANG Drop the noise vol une.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Noi se. The
noi se vol une.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Um hum

M5. WANG  Because they said they
did not need to drop the vol une.

MR. MPRAS: Now, Ms. WAng, can you

tell me how much you purchased this property

for?

M5. CHAlI: She asked is this your
busi ness?

MR MPRAS: It's a matter of
public record, | nean.

M5. WANG  About $150, 000.

MR MPRAS: Ckay. And when you

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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purchased this property, did you know that Chi

Cha Lounge was there in operation?

M5. WANG | knew of Chi Cha
Lounge, but | thought because it said | ounge
that it was a hotel.

MR. MPRAS. So you spent what you
said was $150, 000, approxi mately?

M5. WANG  Yes.

MR. MPRAS. To purchase real
estate and you have a conpany, M ddle Kingdom
Realty, and you didn't research the property
you were buying?

M5. WANG | thought it was a good
unit to buy.

MR, MPRAS: Now, when you
conpl ai ned to ABRA, DCRA and MPD, you stated
that no action was taken. |s that correct?

M5. WANG No, they did not do
anyt hi ng.

MR MPRAS. Ckay. Could that be
because they were not breaking the | aw?

M5. WANG No, this Agency said

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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they didn't do anything because of the

voluntary agreenent. They said they could not
hel p me because their hands were tied.

MR MPRAS: Wat about DCRA and
MPD?

M5. WANG W th the police
departnent, they said it was a bar. There was
not hi ng they coul d do.

M5. CHAI: [|'mgoing to ask her
now about the DCRA.

MR, MPRAS:. Pl ease.

M5. WANG | asked DCRA to do a
sound readi ng around m dnight. They said that
it would be a waste of Governnent noney.

MR MPRAS: Now, back to your
statenent. Is it your testinony that ABRA
said it could not take any action because of
a voluntary agreenent?

M5. WANG.  Yes.

MR MPRAS: kay. Do you have a
copy of that voluntary agreenent?

M5. WANG  Yes.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR, MPRAS: And what in that

agreenent prohibits ABRA fromenforcing the
| aw?

M5. WANG |In the agreenent, the
provi si ons about noise are very brief, very
uncl ear and vague.

MR, MPRAS: All right. Now, Ms.
Wang, isn't it true that you are here because
you are trying to protect your investnent and
you are concerned about the rent anpunt you
can col |l ect?

M5. WANG  Yes, | am concer ned
about the noney and the noise level to ny
t enants.

MR, MPRAS:. But this noise |evel
doesn't affect you personally living seven
mles away, does it?

M5. WANG It does affect ne
personal |y because I'mvery stressed out about
this and | think about ny tenants who are
suffering fromthe noise.

MR MPRAS: Wl |, because of that

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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concern, did you ever go and speak with the
managenent at Chi Cha Lounge regarding this
al | eged probl enf?

M5. WANG.  Yes.

MR MPRAS. Wo did you speak
Wt h?

M5. WANG A nmanager, a fenale.

Al so through a condo association and Chi Cha's
manager was there as well.

MR MPRAS: \Wat was the nane of
t hat person?

M5. WANG  She was here
previously. She is pointing to the chair
because she was sitting here previously
earlier today.

MR MPRAS: Thank you. No further
guesti ons.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Board
Menbers? Okay. | just have a couple. Dd
Ms. WAng ever put in witing any conplaint to
ABRA?

M5. WANG  Yes.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. \Wen?

M5. WANG I n Septenber after Jay
noved out.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Sept enber
what year?

M5. WANG |I'msorry, | can't
remenber right now It was either |ast year
or the year before.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. D d
she submit that in this case? D d she submt
that letter, that conplaint in this case?

M5. WANG | did not give it to
the Board, but | have it in nmy possession.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. And ny
ot her final question is when she consi dered
maki ng a $150, 000 i nvestnent on that unit, did
she exam ne at all the conditions in the
bui | di ng, such as the | ounge below it?

M5. WANG | did. Again, |
t hought that it was a hotel.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  What did she

do?
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MS. WANG |'msorry, can you

explain the question?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  What did she
do to exam ne the building before she bought
it, the unit?

M5. WANG | exam ned the
| ocation. | liked that the police departnent
was across the street.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. And
did she tell her recent -- her current tenant
that they were -- of her noise concerns?

M5. WANG  Yes, ny tenant asked ne
guesti ons about the noi se.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Before he
entered into a | ease?

M5. WANG After the | ease.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  After the
| ease. Okay. Al right. | don't have any
ot her questions. M. Rodriguez?

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Wiy woul d you
rent to a tenant to live and sleep on top of

an establishment with music?
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MS. WANG |If | didn't rent i1t,

what would | do with the unit?

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: |'m sorry?

M5. WANG |If | didn't rent to
sonmeone, what would | do wth the unit?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. So --

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: No nore
guesti ons.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yeah, we --
all right. Anybody el se? Any questions on
Board questions? Ckay.

MR. EULO  She's done.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Thank you,
Ms. Wang. No, thank you very nuch.

M5. WANG  Oh.

(Wher eupon, w tness was excused.)

MR, EULO How are we doing for
time, M. Silverstein?

CHAIl RPERSON M LLER: | think
you' re done.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN. Let ne check.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Do you have

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 248

anot her w tness?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN. Do you have
anot her w tness?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  You
definitely get your closing argunents no
matter what.

(Wher eupon, at 2:10 p.m a recess
until 2:31 p.m)

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. W have
tenmporarily lost M. Silverstein, but he can
read the record and | think we are al nost
finished, are we not? Do you have any nore
W t nesses?

MR EULO  Me.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Yes. Oh, you
are the w tness.

MR, EULO Yes. |Is that okay?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. So,
yes, yes, if you have sonething to add. Go to
the witness stand and |I'Il swear you in.

Wher eupon,

GEORGE EULO
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was called as a witness by Counsel for the
protestant, and having been first duly sworn,
assunmed the w tness stand and was exam ned and
testified as foll ows:

CHAl RPERSON M LLER Ckay. So if
you start by introducing yourself for the
record. Ckay.

MR, EULO MW nane is George Eulo.
I Itve at 1111 Trotters Boul evard in
Sumrervill e, South Carolina.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. So you
should sit. You know, the m crophone is | ow
Ckay. You have sone testinony you want to
gi ve?

M5. CHAI: There is a prepared set
of questions. Can | ask them or does he
just --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Fi ne.

However you want to do it, that's fine.
M5. CHAI: Ckay.
CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  What's your

name agai n?
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MS. CHAlI: Susan Chai.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yeah, yeah.
Ckay. Go ahead, Ms. Chai.

M5. CHAlI: Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

M5. CHAI: VWhat is your
relationship to Ms. Wang?

MR, EULO |'m her business
partner and friend.

M5. CHAI: Are you famliar wth
the property that Ms. WAang owns at 1624 U
Street, NW?

MR EULO Yes, | am

M5. CHAI: And did you becone
awar e that noise emanating from Chi Cha Lounge
was causing problens for Ms. WAng's tenants?

MR EULO  Yes.

M5. CHAI: Didthere cone a tine
that you assisted Ms. Wang to take sound
readi ngs inside Unit 1017

MR MPRAS:. (bjection.
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MR EULO  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  What? |I'm
sorry. |I'mvery sorry. Do you have an
obj ecti on.

MR, MPRAS:. Sound readi ngs.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  What was your
guesti on?

M5. CHAI: It was sound readi ngs,
did M. Eulo assist Ms. Wang to take sound
readi ngs --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Oh.

M5. CHAI: -- inside Unit 1017

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. I'l
al l ow the question. Overrul ed.

MR, EULO Yes. She explained to
me that -- I'msorry. She explained to ne
that there was a problemwth | oud sound in
her apartnent. And she asked if | would
acconpany her to the apartnent for one night,
so that we could take those sound readi ngs.

That ni ght was Septenber 13, 2013.

| believe it was a Friday night. And we were
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at the apartnment from-- well, we arrived
earlier. Than we left. Then we returned to
the apartnent. W were there between about
9:00 and at least 3:00 in the norning.

At that time, | used a -- |I'm
sorry, | put it in ny bag when we had to go
through the netal detector. | used an iPhone
with a free app on it called Decibels, which
| laid on the floor adjacent to the wall to
whi ch the speaker is attached in Chi Cha
Lounge.

At that -- it registered 92
decibels on its neter with a background | evel
of 88.

M5. CHAI: And what was the
pur pose of taking these readi ngs?

MR. EULO Ms. Wang had expl ai ned
to me that she was very concerned about her
tenants and she knew that she had soneone
comng in the next day or the day after to
| ook at the apartnent with consideration for

renting it. And she wanted to be above-board
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and represent to that renter what the
conditions were wwthin the apartnent. And so
that's what we did.

About m dni ght on that night, she
had basically had enough understandi ng that
the readings were very high and that's when we
wal ked around the corner to the police
station, the 3rd District, and went inside the
bui | di ng and asked the woman who was at the
reception desk if we could nake a report.

And she said well, | can't take
the report. You are going to have to talk to
an officer. And so we called 911 and we spoke
to an officer. And that's the transcript that
Ms. Wang has. She has it both in audio as
well as in witten form

And essentially, the officer said
what she had said previously, which is it's a
bar. You' ve got to expect that it is going to
be I oud. And she asked again, | want to nake
a report and they just, essentially, blew her

of f.
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MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: She can speak

Engl i sh?

MR, EULO Wich | felt really
badly for her, because she was, at that point,
very concerned about what was going to happen
the next day with this perspective tenant
show ng up. So we noted it. W buttoned up
the apartnent and we left.

M5. CHAI: Are you aware that ABRA
does not use deci bel neters to nmake sound
| evel readings?

MR EULO | am

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  What was the
guesti on?

M5. CHAI: Are you aware that ABRA
does not use deci bel neters to nmake sound
| evel readings?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. |I''m
sorry. | just didn't hear her.

MR, EULO Yes, |'maware of that.

M5. CHAI: No further questions.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.
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M5. CHAI: And how are you aware?

MR EULO In ny discussions with
Ms. Wang, after she investigated how she was
going to get a reading of what the sound
|l evel s were in the apartnent, she inforned ne
In speaking with an |Investigator that they
were not issued sound |evel neters and that,
| believe the termwas or the phrase was, it
was too costly to the DC Governnent to go in
and do that type of a test.

M5. CHAI: No nore questions.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Thank
you. M. Mpras?

MR, MPRAS. Yes, thank you.

CROSS- EXAM NATI ON

MR MPRAS. Sir, pursuant to Title
20 of the DC Code, are you a designated
official by the Mayor or any person who is a
qgual i fied acoustical engineer holding a
Certificate of Registration as a professional
engi neer issued by the District?

MR. EULO  No.
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MR MPRAS: And, sir, please, tel

nme fromwhere you neasured the noise |evel

MR EULO Yes, | can tell you
exactly.

MR, MPRAS:. (kay.

MR EULO If you open the door to
Ms. WAng's apartnent, that's Unit 101, there
is aflat wall that |eads up to a countertop
which is the kitchenette area of her
apartnent. That wall is the sane wall that is
common to Chi Cha Lounge. And | put the
I Phone on the floor about 2 feet fromthat
wall in between the doorway and the counter.

MR MPRAS: And so you used an
I Phone to nmeasure the sound level. |s that
correct?

MR, EULO That's correct.

MR MPRAS. Ckay. Now, is that a
sound level neter that is qualified annually
by the District Governnent?

MR EULO  Absolutely not.

MR MPRAS: D d you naeke any type
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of witten report when you took these
measur enment s?

MR EULO | did not. | did
confirmit in an email to Ms. Wang what we had
done on that night.

MR MPRAS. Sir, | was just
concerned at the present tinme what you did.
Thank you.

MR. EULG  Sure.

MR. MPRAS: Now, the tenant that
was comng in the next day, what was his nane?
MR, EULO | don't know.

MR, MPRAS:. Could that possibly
have been Jeff Weinrich, who stated he noved
in on the 14th?

MR, EULO | don't know what the
tenant's nane was.

MR MPRAS: (Ckay. But you did
state that -- you did just state that Ms. Wang
wanted to be above-board with the new tenant,
as far as residing there?

MR, EULO  Yes.
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MR. MPRAS. But she was not prior

to the signing of the | ease, was she?
VMR, EULG | don't know. That's
bet ween her and M. Weinrich.

MR, MPRAS: No further questions.

Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Any Board
guesti ons.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: | have a short
one.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. M.
Rodri guez?

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Yes, sir. Dd
you know that there was at Chi Cha Lounge
nmusi ¢ and entertai nnent before you rented your
apart nent ?

MR EULO | did not rent at Chi
Cha Lounge. I'msinply a friend and a
busi ness partner of Ms. Wang --

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Oh, but you
said you --

MR EULO -- who went with her on
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t hat night.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: -- were a
busi ness partner, so | understood that to be
that you were partners in the real estate deal
that took place here for 1017

MR. EULO | apologize. 1In the
openi ng statenent that never got nade, |
expl ai ned our business together is conpletely
apart from M ddle Kingdom W don't do any
real estate investnent, --

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: (Oh, okay.

MR, EULO -- transactions or any
| easi ng or anything together.

MEMBER RCDRI GUEZ: All right.

MR EULO It's conpletely
separate and apart.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Ckay.
understand that. Thank you for clearing that
up.

MR. EULG  Sure.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: So ny question

I's about knowi ng that there is nmusic in the
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establishnent and | guess you woul d not be
able to deal with that then.

MR, EULO Wien we arrived on that
night, we noved into the 101 unit apartnent.
And as soon as we got upstairs to the
apartnent, the sound was actually | ouder when
you opened the apartnent door.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Yes, sir.

MR, EULO Wiich is a steel door
inside the apartnent than it was in the
hal | wvay. And that -- and honestly, she had
nmentioned this to nme on nultiple occasions and
I wasn't sure how | oud we were tal king about.
And | was surprised as | walked in the door to
hear it that quickly and that imedi ately.

And | understood imedi ately what it was she
had been tal ki ng about.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: (Ckay. Thank
you. No nore questions.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Any
guesti ons on Board questions?

MR MPRAS: No, ma' am
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Al'l right.

Thank you very nuch
MR. EULO  You're wel cone.
(Wher eupon, w tness was excused.)
CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. That
concl udes your w tnesses?
MR EULO (No audi bl e answer.)
CHAl RPERSON M LLER Ckay. Are
t here any ot her docunents to consider into
evi dence, otherwise we will nove on to
cl osi ng?
MR. EULO | have one that | would
i ke you, the Board, to consider. W did a
little research and we cane up wth a code and
| guess that's -- or is that a statute. |[It's
25-725(c) of the requirenents to the Noise
Regul ation in the District of Colunbia. And
It states under law (c) "The |icensees under
this subchapter shall conply wth the noise
| evel requirenments set forth in Chapter 27."
CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. Let ne

stop you for a second. Just procedurally,
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that's alaw. W w il definitely take
judicial notice of it. And it sounds |ike you
m ght want to reference that in your closing,

I f you --

MR EULC  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  -- want to
tal k about that. Ckay?

MR EULO  Sorry.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Good. That's
fine. | know you are not a |l awer and you
haven't been in our proceedi ngs before, so
that's fine.

Ckay. Anything else? Al right.
Then we will start with the applicant's
closing statenent, if there is one.

MR. MPRAS: Yes, ma'am there is.
Ma'am we are here for a protest of Chi Cha
Lounge that has absolutely no basis in | aw
The protest presented is an identical rehash
of prior protests decided in favor of the
licensee as a matter of |aw by this Board.

There is no substantive change of
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either the factual allegations or the
controlling law. So | nean, the applicants
are in a Commercially Zoned buil di ng and
cannot cl aim Noi se Control Act violations for
cl ai m ng unreasonabl e i ntrusions of noi se.

Now, given the established
reasonabl e efforts of the |licensee --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Wait a
second. Can | interrupt for a second? | just
want to let the record show that M.
Silverstein is back. Gay. Thank you. [|I'm
sorry if | interrupted your train of thought.
You can start again.

MR MPRAS. And that is pursuant
to Board Order 10-PRO-00156. The only non-
bi ased witnesses in this case were MPD
Li eutenant Erik Gaull and ABRA | nvesti gator
Kof i Apraku, both of whom which testified
favorably for Chi Cha Lounge.

In the last three years, which is
the termin question, no noise violations, no

rel evant calls for service or citations and
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per Lieutenant Gall's testinony, has found it
to be a very well-run operation.

Now, this business has been in
exi stence for, approximtely, 20 years. 20
years. |It's one of the first businesses to
have went up on U Street and has been operated
in the sane nmanner for 20 years. That sane
manner being in full conpliance with the | aws
of the District of Colunbia.

The only sound viol ati on ever
sust ai ned against this establishnment had to do
wth a voluntary agreenent with a set of
tenants, which is no longer in effect. It has
been term nated by this Board.

Now, the fact patterns being the
sane for history on the previous one, the
Board nust take judicial notice of its
previous ruling that it finds the applicant is
not a risk of violating D strict of Colunbia
Di sorderly Conduct Law, which would be an ABC
vi ol ati on.

There is no evidence that the
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noi se created by the applicant is unreasonabl e
and the applicant has made extensive efforts
to soundproof the establishnent. |In fact to
denonstrate that the applicant has attenpted
to conply wth the soundproofing
recommendati ons of the sound consultant.

Based on the above facts, there is
no reason for the Board to deny the
application or alter the condition of the
applicant's license. There having been no
rel evant violations in question.

We urge the Board to approve the
license as is and close the matter. Thank
you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Thank you.
Ckay.

MR EULO We have presented
evidence in affidavits as well as personal
testinony show ng excessive sound | evels
com ng from Chi Cha Lounge, including Ms. Wang
testifying about a voluntary agreenent that

I ncl uded sound transm ssi on suppression
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measures within the apartnment buil ding.

She has obtai ned docunentation of
previ ous problens with six excessive noise
| evels comng from Chi Cha Lounge shown in the
DC official reports dating back to 2004, sone
|l eading to citations for |icense suspensions
and sone violation of an aforenentioned
vol untary agreenent.

Ms. Wang has protested the |icense
renewal to bring to the attention of the Board
the conditions causing her hardship, that is
excessive sound | evels which (A) disturb her
tenants and (B) reduce her property val ue.

The DC Mayor's O fice and this
Board have recently put forth an initiative to
reduce sound | evels and we hoped today to nove
that initiative and the goals of this Board
forward.

The DCRA Noi se Regul ati ons state,
and | paraphrase, excessive noises are a
menace to the welfare and prosperity of the

residents and the busi nesses of the D strict.
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ABRA i medi ately rel eased, which | have a copy

of such, notes that DC O ficial Code 25-725,
whi ch "Prohi bits individuals and busi nesses
from generating noise outside their property
t hat exceeds maxi mum noi se | evel s of 60
deci bel s in Commercial or Light-Mnufacturing
Zones at nighttine."

So 25-725(c) Chapter 27 says
"Requires a sound neter reading," and it
directs the individual to call the
Metropolitan Police Departnent or DCRA in
order to arrange a reading and advi ses t hat
ABRA does not have neters.

So as a home -- as an owner, M.
Wang is left wthout the support of the DC
official systemto neasure those sounds both
wi thin her apartnent and outside on the
street.

We al so have a copy of any
voluntary agreenent and a settl enent agreenent
regardi ng the soundproofing that took place in

the apartnent within the condo associ ati on.
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W were supposed to have the person who signed
that, who was an owner, also in the condo
associ ation. He unfortunately encountered
counsel in the hallway | ast week prior to the
begi nning of this reschedul ed neeting and was
told that if he had brought that forth, that
he woul d be sued.

We think that --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. Let ne
say -- let ne just interrupt you procedurally.
This -- when you were on the stand, that was
your time to testify.

MR. EULG  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER Cdosing is a
wrap-up, a summary of what you have shown in
your case.

MR. MPRAS: Ma'am - -

MR. EULG  Ckay.

MR MPRAS. -- | request that the
prior statenent be --

MR, EULO  Under st ood.

MR MPRAS: -- struck. This is

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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not the tinme to introduce new evidence, only
to sum up what has been already introduced.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yes.
rarely do that, but | think in this case, yes,
it was not really relevant to this proceeding.

MR, MPRAS. Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Wat
Is that one line with respect to your --

MR MPRAS: Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  -- encounter
in the hallway. Ckay.

MR EULO So 25-725(c) reads, as
| said, "The licensees under this subchapter
shall conply with the noise |evel requirenents
set forth in Chapter 27 of Title 20 of the
District of Colunbia Minicipal Regulations."

And the explanation is |licensees
must conply with this particular provision
regardl ess of the exceptions in 25-725(b).
Those exceptions says that this section shal
not apply to:

(1) Areas in the building which

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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are not part of the |icensed establishnent;

(2) A building owned by the
| i censee which abuts the |icensed
est abl i shnment ;

(3) Any prem ses other than the
| i censed establishnment, which are | ocated
wthin G1, G2, G3, G4, CGCMor M Zone as
defined in the Zoning Regul ations for the
District;

(4) Sounds, noises or nusic
occasi oned by nornmal opening of an entrance
and exit doors for the purpose of ingress or
egr ess;

And (5) Heating, ventilation, and
air conditioning devices."

However, near the maxi num sound
levels in 2701.1 it notes that even in a
Commer ci al or Light-Mnufacturing Zone, that
t he maxi mum sound | evel during the daytine is
65 decibels. And that at nighttine, it is 60.

We al so recogni ze the rel ease that

came out from ABRA kicking off your conpliance
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canpai gn on noise |laws, which | believe was
sone time within the last two weeks. The date
here is March 13 to the 15th. It goes on to
cite the Noise Control Act prohibits

I ndi vi dual s and busi nesses from noi se outside
of their property when it exceeds nmaxi mum

noi se | evels of 60 decibels in Commercial or

Li ght - Manuf acturi ng Zones at nighttinme. O her
limts include 50 to -- 55 to 70 deci bel s,
dependi ng on the area.

Qur positionis that this is
out si de of the business because it is outside
of the condo perineter inside of a |arger
buil ding. She sits right above -- her
apartnent sits right above where the |ounge is
-- Chi Cha Lounge is |ocated and, therefore,
any sound, basically, transmts through the
walls into that apartnent.

And it's because of that sound
transmtting she is | osing noney from her
tenants and having difficulty renting the

unit. Not a big real estate investnent
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conpany. She is a one-person operation, who
has got one apartnent on U Street and is
trying to get noney fromit based upon her
I nvest nent .

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Thank
you. All right.

MR, MPRAS: Ma'am | believe I'm
al |l oned - -

CHAI RPERSON M LLER A little
rebuttal ?

MR MPRAS: Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR, MPRAS. Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Um hum

MR. MPRAS. Allegations have been
made about what is clained to be excessive
noi se, but no allegations have been nade that
it'"s illegal, because it's not.

Currently, there is only one VAin
effect for this establishnment and it is with
ANC- 2B. And ANC- 2B has seen fit not to

protest, because they find this establishnent
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to be operating within the confines of the | aw
and the VA

Now, while there were six sound
| evel reports, one was sustained and there was
never a suspension of their |license at any
time.

Now, the hardship Ms. WAng faces
woul d be that of an econom c hardship only,
not a quality of life hardship. She chose to
invest in this residence and she is trying to
change the nature of the property. And the
property val ues have gone up. It's a matter
of public record. It's worth nore,
significantly nore now.

She said she paid $150, 000 and
it's worth over $300, 000 according to DC
Property Records.

Now, the Noise Task Force is in
effect and no citations have been issued by
t he Noise Task Force to Chi Cha Lounge and
t here has been absolutely no valid or

adm ssi bl e evidence pursuant to the DC Noi se
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Act of sound | evels of any type presented in
this matter.

Along with there has been no
docunented efforts in witing to or from DCRA
requesting sound | evel eval uations.

Once again, this licensee is, |ook
at the record, one of the best operators in
the city, one of the |ongest operators in the
city and they deserve to have their |icense
renewed as is. Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. One
nore matter. | want to conme back to that
Motion to Dismss that you fil ed.

You all wll have seven days from
March 25th to respond to that Mdtion to
Dismss or not. You can. |[|f you want it, ['m
going to | eave the record open for that.

MR EULO I'msorry, could you
expl ai n?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Do you i ntend
tofile a witten response to the Mdition to

Dismss that was filed on March 25th, not with
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seven days provided for you to respond to? |
said at the beginning of the hearing, and we
deci ded not to hear oral argunent on it, or
you all decided that if you wanted, you could
have the opportunity to file a witten
response to the notion.

You are not required to, but you
can. | want you -- you can let us knowif you
know whet her you would Iike to respond.

MR, EULO Can we submt
everything that we brought wth us here today?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  No. The
guestion is -- was on the Mdtion to D sm ss
that we started off the hearing wth.

MR EULO Right.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  And we sai d
you all hadn't had your seven days to respond.

MR EULO Correct.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  And | said at
the end of the hearing, we would see if you
wanted us to keep the record open for you to

respond to the Motion to Dism ss.
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MR EULO Do we want to keep it

open? Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  So you pl an
tofile a witten response to the Mdition to
Di sm ss?

MR, EULO Being as this is not
our turf, we actually don't, at this point,
know what it is we are going to respond to.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  CGkay. You
want to | eave -- you want your right to be
able to respond to it.

MR. EULO  Yeah.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  If you don't,
you don't. Ckay.

MR, EULO  There are exhibits that
were not -- we were not able to --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. That
has nothing to do -- let's not mx them

MR. EULG  Ckay.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. You
know the Motion to Dismss that they filed?

MR. EULO. | do.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Okay. So |'m

going to then | eave the record open for you to
file a response to that notion.

MR EULC Cot it.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. It's
argunment, okay, by April 1st. | believe that
IS seven days fromwhen it was served on you

MR, EULO  Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. And
then you would need to file wwth us and al so
give M. Moras a copy as well. GCkay. Ckay.
Anyt hi ng el se?

MR EULO | do have one question
and it goes to procedure.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:.  Ckay.

MR EULO Let's nmake it two quick
ones. When do you nmake a deci sion?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  You wi Il | get
a decision, basically, within 90 days of when
we -- the record closes and that woul d be upon
recei pt of your response, so a little over 90

days.
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MR EULO. And two, since we have

no clue what to do procedurally to get al
these exhibits which we believe are rel evant--

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. W need to
di scuss that right now, because now is the
only tinme you can get the exhibits in or out,
not after | close the record.

Ckay. So |'mnot |eaving the
record open for you to -- we don't do that.

MR. EULG  Ckay.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Al the
exhibits have to be presented at the hearing.
What we said was, and you are new at this or
what ever you are out of town, our
i nstructions, both witten and verbal, were
that you file your exhibits with an Exhi bit
Form seven days ahead of the hearing, which
you did not do.

So then | said if you want any of
those exhibits in, we would I ook at that on a
case- by-case basis to decide whether there is

any prejudice to the other side if we accept
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them You know, what the reason is that you
couldn't have provided them ahead of tine. So
now is the tinme on the exhibits.

MR. MPRAS:. Madam Chair,
procedural |y, once anyone has rested their
case, they can no |onger submt exhibits.

G osing argunents have al ready been done.

CHAIl RPERSON M LLER: | think he
probably didn't understand that, so |'m going
to be alittle lenient on that question, but
we need to wap this up, because we actually
have a 3:00.

MR MPRAS. | do object for the
record.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yes, no,
understand that, but | haven't closed the
record either yet, so let's just resolve this.
So now, | know that sone of your -- | took a
| ook at -- some of the exhibits are redundant
of testinony, so if there is any that you very
much want us to consider, tell us now and M.

Moras wll have the opportunity to object or
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not object and we will make a deci sion.

MR MPRAS: Well, ma'am as the
Rul e for Subm ssion has been violated, |I'm
goi ng to bl anket object to subm ssion of
anyt hi ng el se.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Because t he
Board is considering themafter he rested his
case?

MR. MPRAS. That and they weren't
filed according to instruction seven days
before. W didn't have tinme to review or
eval uate everything and prepare our case
properly. It would be extrenely prejudicial
to have them adm tted.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. You
are entitled to your objections. Ckay.

MR, EULO  Should we identify them
as i ndividual exhibits?

CHAIl RPERSON M LLER:  Yeah. Take
one at a tine.

MR. EULG  Sure.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay. So we

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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are at Exhibit No. 2 and can you identify the

good cause for failing to submt themin a
timely manner? |f you can, could you just
identify themfromthere and just nake a --

MR. EULG  Sure.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  -- quick
argunent ?

MR, EULO Sure. W are calling
one exhi bit property.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  No, Exhibit
1, | already admtted, was from Jay Carnel,
dated February 28th to Guangsha Wang. |
al ready admtted one of your exhibits earlier.

MR, EULO Ckay. Yeah, this is
not the same one.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER Ckay. So is
that No. 2?

MR. EULO  Yeah.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR, EULO  Thank you. And we are
calling that property, which is infornmation

about the specific unit that she lives in.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Who? M.

Wang?

MR EULO I'msorry, that she
owns at U Street.

MR, MPRAS: Ma'am | don't have
copi es.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  You have to
show M. Moras.

MR EULO W' ve got plenty of
copies to go around.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  What
property?

MR EULO It identifies the
property as under the DC Tax Records as being
a residential unit. It shows the paynent of
t he taxes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER Is that a
public record?

MR EULO  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Wiy
don't we just take judicial notice. This is

a public record. What is it? You didn't give

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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that to ne either. | don't have that up
here --

MR. EULG  Ckay.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  -- in ny
packet .

MR EULO Do you need a copy of

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yeah. Do you
have an extra copy?

MR. EULG  Sure.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER. Do you have a
copy for M. Moras?

MR. EULO  Yeah.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  So you had
these and you didn't -- why didn't you -- you
didn't know that you should offer themearlier
I n connection with the wtness?

MR EULO (No audi bl e answer.)

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. But
they are an official record. W can take them
for what it is. OCkay. | would like to see

it, but --
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MR EULO Do you want a copy of

It now?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: | woul d.
There i s nobody here to get it, so why don't
you just bring it quickly. GCkay.

M. Moras, do you have this whole
t hi ng?

MR MPRAS: Well, it's the
property description, but --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Onh, just
t his.

MR MPRAS: -- that first page is
just the --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  This is the
Zoni ng Regs or sonething. Okay. Al right.
Do you have -- that's fine. Thank you. Do
you have an objection?

MR EULO | have nultiple copies.
Do you need those for all of thenf

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Not ri ght
now. Not right now W need to get through

this, but M. Moras shoul d have one.
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MR MPRAS: To judicial notice,

no, because it's public record.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  It's a public
record. GCkay. Thank you.

MR. MPRAS: But not to adm ssion.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Right. Ckay.

MR EULO W al so have a copy of
the settlenent agreenent between one of the
ot her unit owners.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay. That
IS in our records. W can take admnistrative
notice of that.

MR MPRAS. [It's in your records.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  If you have a
copy, I'll take it, so I'll know exactly what
we are giving admnistrative notice to, but
that is in our public records, so that's not
a probl em

MR. MPRAS. And of course, as you
know, Madam Chair, a settlenent agreenent
cannot be used for any indication of fault or

liability.

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 286
CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  kay.

MR EULO | apol ogize, that only
came to us --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  No.

MR EULO -- at the beginning of
| ast week.

CHAIl RPERSON M LLER.  This is no
problem This is in our records anyway.

MR. EULG  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: So - -

MR. EULG CGood.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  -- this is no
problem Ckay.

MR EULO At sone point, there
was question as to whether or not Ms. Wang had
sent information through to ABRA on a request
for the hearing, correct? No?

M5, CHAI: It was witten
conpl ai nt s.

MR EULO Oh, a witten conpl aint
to ABRA about the noise. |Is that correct,

ABRA?
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M5. CHAI: Yeah, yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay. That

should be in our records as well, so we wll
take admnistrative notice of that. |If you
want to give ne a copy, |'ll have a copy.

MR EULO A copy?

MR, MPRAS. Ma'am | would like a
copy of that as well, please.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Yes, M.
Mpras. Do you have an extra one?

MR. EULG  Sure.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR EULO Ckay. And at sone
poi nt we tal ked about the condo associ ation
and the internal regulations that they have.

MR MPRAS. | absolutely object to
that. That's -- their internal regulations
are subordinate to any type of DC Law pur suant
to the DC Condom nium Act. They are not
rel evant and not valid and they were not
produced properly.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  And what ?

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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And what? Wat was the | ast --

MR. MPRAS: Not relevant or valid
and they were not produced properly for
evi dence.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. Right. You
had sonebody here who could have testified to
t hem

MR EULO R ght. That was the

guy that got chased away in the hallway | ast

week.
MR. MPRAS. (bjection. Please.
MR EULO I'msorry. QObjection
sust ai ned.
CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. |I'm

really not sure how we woul d use them anyway
really.

MR, MPRAS: Meno.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER | don't
really think they are rel evant.

MR. EULO | guess you don't want
to see that one. It just installs the condo

regul ati ons and rules and that they have been
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fined on repeated occasions.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER It's too late
to be testifying now, so that's why the regs
in and of thensel ves wouldn't apply to the
case too nuch. |If there was sonebody who
testified with respect to them and how t hey
related to ABRA's Regul ati ons or sonet hing,
but you didn't do that, yeah.

MR EULO And one last thing, and
| apol ogi ze agai n.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR EULO This was what we got
back from DC Police Departnment and |I' m not
sure if it's the correct agency, but | think
there is another agency that keeps the records
that the police departnent has for the actual
calls. So this was to prove the witten
version. W didn't play you the audi o version
of what happened during the police call.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Um hum

MR, EULO There is a witten

version of it.
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CHAl RPERSON M LLER  It's a

witten transcript of the call?

MR EULO It is.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  How do we
know that? | have to look at it. Does it
have an official -- show M. Mras. Do you
have a copy for M. Moras?

MR EULO The event chronol ogy of
the police departnent.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Is this a
copy?

MR EULO  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Okay. So you
shoul d argue fromthere.

MR EULO Oh, I'msorry.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  So you are
pi cked up on the m crophone and everyt hing.

MR. MPRAS:. There's no indicia of
this being any type of official docunent and
| woul d object.

MR EULO It cane as part of an

enmail, so we can submt our emmil
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  You have the

emai | that acconpanied it? 1|s that what you
are sayi ng?

MR. MPRAS. This is also for a --
they testified it was for sonething that the
police declined to take any action on. |It's
not rel evant.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  well, | also
woul d have preferred if you could have shown
it to M. Gaull and he could have identified
what it was.

MR. MPRAS. The chain of custody
s weak.

MR EULO It's part of the DC
record. | can tell you where we got it. W
call ed out and tal ked to soneone and they said
yes, you need to send soneone to pull it up
and they sent it.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Have you seen
all these before? Should we let it in?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Hunf

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Shoul d we | et

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
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It in? Okay.

MR EULO | apol ogize to the
Board. W are not attorneys. W don't
under st and about the custody of evidence and
all that stuff. W are just citizens.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  No,
under st and.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Well, that
shoul d not give you an additional -- that
shoul d not give you any | esser or greater
rights when it cones to procedures and
privilege. W all understand that.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  So | nean,
part of the problemis | understand, | nean,
["'m giving you sone |leeway and | said we are
going to err -- we usually err on the side of
letting in, but | don't understand when we say
in witing and we say verbally that you have
to do sonething seven days ahead of tine and
then at the end of the hearing you hand us
sonething. Then | can see why M. Mras would

be concer ned. He doesn't have a chance to
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guesti on anybody about it, so there is a
little unfairness in that.

So that's why the rules are what
t hey are.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Nor did he
have a chance to research it and determ ne
whether it was, in fact, valid.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  So - -

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  And what --

MR EULO M. WAng is the one
that did the gathering of all these materials.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  That's not at
I ssue. The issue is that both sides have
seven days in order to research these things
and they are not -- and that they and we are
not presented with things at the last mnute
W t hout an opportunity to determne their
validity, their context and how to respond.

M5. CHAlI: Can | speak?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  So - -

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: That's what a

PIF is all about.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yes.

M5. WANG | need to --

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yes. Now,
we' ve got to cl ose.

M5. WANG | speak to police and
Anderson or the other ask when | need the
exhi bit.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay.

M5. WANG  She say you don't need
to send it now. You can send it the day when
you cone to protest, because things change.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Ckay.

M5. WANG That's the reason |
bring themall exhibits.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. kay.
So nmaybe it's a m scomruni cati on.

M5. WANG Say even | send it to
you, no you -- she suggested not necessary.
| can choose to send.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Ckay.

M5. WANG O | can choose to

bri ng today.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  kay.

MR, MPRAS: Chairman Ml er,
have a question for you. Did you not instruct
us how to provide and present our exhibits for
pr ot est ?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  So | don't
want to get into too nuch of a dial ogue.
Maybe there is also a | anguage i ssue here, so
this is the last thing. It's 3:16. W were
supposed to start another case at 2:00. So
I"'mgoing to allow this in, because it |ooks
i ke an official report, but we are not going
to give it as much wei ght as we m ght have,
had we had a police officer really verify
this.

But | understand that there is a
| anguage i ssue and you are not an attorney,
and we err on the side of letting it in, so
that's what we are going to do here, so that
wi Il be Exhibit No. 2.

(Wher eupon, the docunent was

mar ked for identification as
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Protestant Exhibit 2 and was

recei ved in evidence.)

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. |Is
that it?

MR MPRAS: Madam Chair, | just
reassert ny objection. And | also state that
as M. Silverstein, to quote him | anguage

I ssue does not entitle themto any nore

rights.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Right. Ckay.
And all I'"'msaying is if thereis alittle bit
of doubt, we |ean towards or | |ean towards

admtting it, but the weight it gets, you
know, is affected by that. So okay, | think
t hat concl udes the hearing.

The record is cl osed, except for
the response to Motion to Dismss, which wll
be due April 1st.

MR EULQO By April 1st. Thank
you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  So t hank you

very much and we wll consider this in cl osed
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session and | wll read those instructions and
have the Board vote on that after the next
case. W will do it together.

MR. MPRAS: Madam Chair, before
you close, | reserve the right to do
concl usions of fact and findings of |aw

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Oh, I'm so
sorry.

MR. MPRAS:. That's okay. Thank
you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  No, let ne do
that one. Gkay. The parties have a right to
file proposed findings of fact and concl usi ons
of law or waive their right to do so. That
means that based on the evidence in the
record, the transcript, which will be ready
wthin a few weeks, probably three weeks, you
coul d have 30 days to go through the record,
whi ch would reflect this and any ot her
docunents in the record, and file like a
brief, which is proposed findings of facts for

t he Board and then concl usions of |aw, based
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on, you know, the facts in the |aw

And M. ©Mras would like to do
that. |Is that correct?

MR, MPRAS: Yes, ma' am

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. So
woul d you -- the question is do you want to
wai ve your right to do it or would you like to
keep your right open to also file?

MR EULO Well, we don't want to
| ose any rights.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  What ?

MR EULO So -- you just asked ne
if I wanted to waive ny right or to --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yes.

MR, EULO -- keep ny right?

CHAl RPERSON M LLER.  Ri ght,
exactly. Do you want to keep your right?

MR EULO  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yes, you
should. R ght. Gay. So what wll happen is
hopefully you will get within three weeks the

transcript emailed out to you. |f you don't
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hear anything, you know, in three weeks or so,
check with the Agency. You can check with
Mart ha Jenkins. And so you don't want to cone
back to us |ike six weeks |later and say oh, |
never got it. | still want to file.

MR. EULG  Ckay.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  All right.

MR, EULO  Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  So if you
have any questions after this hearing about
that process or anything, you can contact Ms.
Jenki ns.

MR EULO  Very good.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Ckay. Al
right. Any other questions? Ckay.

MR EULO Thank you all for your
time today.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Thank you.

(Wher eupon, the Protest Hearing in
t he above-entitled matter was concl uded at

3:20 p.m)

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433




Page 300

A 190:12 215:7 239:2,4 263:4 administratively agreement 52:6
$1,000 169:9 224:3 241:16 271:4 274:1 47:10 89:20,21 90:5,6,7
$1,600175:10,11 242:16 243:2 287:19 admissible 189:9 90:12,22 92:2
$1,80051:8 61:7 244:21 254:9,15 | acting 226:20 191:10 192:17 100:1,4,6,8,14,15

175:5 179:18 263:17 267:1,13 | action 18:7 34:20 198:1,4,5,12,19 119:9,12,13 120:6
$1,87561:11 270:22 286:16,21 | 88:8,13 99:17 200:13 273:22 150:6,8 239:4
$10,000 169:2 286:22 124:7 235:18,20 | admission 285:5 242:2,18,21 243:2
$100,000169:9,10 |ABRA's223:15 236:7,8 241:17 admit 57:1 58:5 243:4 264:12
$150,000 240:21 289:7 242:17 291:6 109:3 265:21 266:8

241:7 245:16 absolutely 87:4 actions2:19 admitted 110:3 267:20,20 285:8

273:15 96:14 163:6 activity 74:8 197:17 199:12,18 | 285:20
$2,000169:1 171:10 185:18 actual 75:6 93:8 199:20 201:6,10 | agreements3:13
$250216:9 186:13,16 256:21 | 129:5222:22 237:10 280:14 ahead 70:20 86:18
$300,000273:16 262:18 273:21 289:16 281:11,13 99:7 129:15 146:9
$50216:9 287:16 ADAMS152:19 admitting 296:13 153:10 186:15
$50052:2 114:7 absorb 141:7 add 20:21 23:9 advance46:9 187:18,21 210:6
$6,000171:16 abuts270:3 26:13 113:6 158:1 | adverse39:13 211:11 213:13
$64,000 74:22 abutting 71:17 170:12 248:19 advice3:12 42:13 224:11 228:18,22
$7,000171:16 accept 239:18 added 72:13 advise178:15 250:3 278:17
A-P-R-A-K 71:2 278:22 addition 68:13 advised 140:4 279:2 292:19
A.B.R.A 70:12 accepted 56:5 additional 72:8 176:1 218:13 aided 17:21
am?2:219:9 28:12 119:5128:21 73:10105:9 147:8 | 228:1 air 164:16 270:15

33:12,1451:14,14 | 23915 292:9 advises 267:12 alcoholic 1:2,12,13

62:9 access113:18 additionally 73:1,9 | Advisory 89:22 2:671:173:22
ABC 18:12 28:3 accommodate 74:10 affect 243:16,18 allegations 263:1

31:360:12 11315 | 11:1912:5 address10:4 17:3 | affidavits265:18 272:15,17

264:20 accompanied 75:13 | 17:15,21 18:2 affiliated 15:13 alleged 244:3
ability 5:20 52:11 2901:2 49:22 50:6 174:1 | affirm 5:16 alleges96:1
able13:10 16:14 accompany 251:19 | 174:6 184:13,15 | affliction 179:1 alley 193:3

28:1930:7 32:12 | account 64:7 185:2 214:14 aforementioned allow 58:22 107:16

63:7 65:12,18 accurate111:18 219:2 266:7 251:14 295:11

75:14 100:9 159:3 | 209:5 addressed 33:5 afraid 108:1 233:3 | allowed 37:19 84:8

160:19 161:19 accurately 5:17 38:16 233:9,11 84:9 129:20 146:4

163:17 167:16 accustomed 35:11 | adds72:7 afternoon 60:6 146:4,6 184:3

260:2 276:11,16 | acoustic 188:16 adjacent 252:9 63:19 131:7,8 272:8
above-board acoustical 198:16 | adjoining 135:16 183:1 alter 265:9

252:22 257:20 255:19 adjudicated 136:10 | Agencies215:15 altered 176:18
above-entitled acoustics163:1 adjudication 3:14 | agency 80:9 215:11 | alternating 82:7

299:20 Act 3:6,9 82:15 adjustable 156:8 241:22 289:14,15 | ambient 67:3 68:17
ABRA 1:20 456 186:18 187:5 administers187:4 299:2 amount 59:7 73:20

74:4,6,10,12 78:3 | 188:14189:18 Administration agenda2:16 86:2 97:1 192:15

78:8,14,19 79:5 193:20 194:2,12 71:2 ago 36:19 87:9 217:19 243:10

79:16,18 84:5 197:18 198:1,8,14 | administrative 107:18 156:17 ample54:2

85:9 93:6 99:20 198:22 200:22 119:7 189:12 agree133:9 203:1,3 | analogy 164:20,21

114:7 136:13,16 203:14 227:9,14 198:6,21 200:13 205:12 221:11 analyzing 177:12

170:7 180:18 227:17 236:11,18 204:19 285:11,16 | agreed 51:459:15 | ANC-2B1:7 3:21

237:20238:1,6,10 | 287:4 133:12 176:17 272:21,21
Neal R Goss and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 301

Ander son 294:6 120:2 124:5 82:2,6,13,17,20 253:9,20 298:12 261:7 283:18
Andrew 183:3,8 127:16 146:9 83:10,14 84:12,22 | asking12:11 13:9 | audio 153:17
184:15 182:4 184:12 85:6,9,13,1886:4 | 55:2291:3,8 253:15 289:18
Andy 183:22 184:6 | 208:12 216:18 86:20 87:4,7,10 108:21,22 115:12 | audio/video 153:16
annually 191:9 219:11 222:1 87:1488:6,18,22 | 183:15187:22 authority 189:2
202:8 256:19 236:17 238:14 89:10,19 90:4,8 210:22 220:22 191:13
answer 96:7 122:20 | 259:6 286:2 90:13,17 92:15,18 | asleep 51:15 automatically
130:15 131:19 289:10 292:2 93:3,14,17 94:2 assessment 80:18 45:17
140:20 146:20 app 252:8 94:13,16,22 95:4 | assigned 71:11 available2:16 36:1
179:13 183:12 Appeals 205:5,16 95:11,14,16,20 | assignment 30:17 74:14
185:5 261:7 appear 60:8 77:8 96:10,15 97:3,4,8 | assist 251:9 avoid 3:1
283:18 77:1392:12 98:3,7,12 99:12 assistance 17:12 aware16:8 28:9
answered 124:22 appeared 64:11 99:16,20 100:5,12 | 63:7 44:559:22 60:14
126:13 218:16 applicant 39:11 100:16,18 101:2 | assisted 250:20 62:2 78:11 123:6
anybody 93:21 42:3 46:8 72:20 101:10,14,20 assisting 13:15,16 123:16 132:11,13
118:2 144:14 264:18 265:1,24 | 263:18 associate 185:10 137:8139:17,21
145:19 205:9 applicant's69:22 | April 277:6 296:18 | association 90:15 179:20 214:22
247:10 293:1 262:14 265:10 296:19 215:16,19 216:2 238:4 250:16
anybody's187:7 applicants 263:2 arbitrary 217:19 244:8 267:22 254:9,15,20 255:1
anyway 58:9 194.5 | application 1:9 areal8:17 20:2,12 268:3287:14 awnings 73:15
194:11 286:8 3:2141:2171:15 30:17 31:362:13 | assume91:3177:10 | aye207:8,9,10,11
288:15 265:9 106:9,15 137:21 | assumed 15:2 207:14,15
apart 259:9,16 applies20:2239:4 | 148:20153:18 49:1370:13
apartment 32:11 apply 19:21 22:12 157:4 180:3 102:13 153:7 B
50:16 52:22 60:5 | 82:16 238:6 186:22 256:9 173:16 180:14 B 266:13
63:11,12 67:10,12 | 269:21 289:4 271:10 183:6 214:5 249:3 | B-U 231:16
68:7,22 72:10 Appreciate86:16 | areas19:2239:18 | Assuming167:15 | back 16:1421:20
75:11 78:15 81:10 | approach 192:1 122:6 269:22 185:19 22:2 24:20 26:16
83:2196:3105:55 | 222:22 argue 196:15 assumption 98:4 26:20 27:9,14
123:3,8 125:8 approached 62:21 | 290:14 atmospher e 139:2 29:2 38:10 46:4
126:18 127:3,12 63:4 65:3 argument 191:14 | attached 95:5,6,19 | 56:1569:1397:7
127:21 128:14 appropriate39:12 | 275:3277:6281:7| 96:19 158:20 99:10 107:3
132:7 147:13 approve 265:12 arguments11:20 223:16,18 252:10 | 114:22137:16
148:1,14 158:22 | approximately 248:5 279:7 attempt 65:2 157:12 221:15
172:8,13177:1,3 | 61:12107:1 arrange267:12 attempted 265:4 242:15 263:11
179:18 211:18,22 | 134:19 135:8 arrived 252:1 attendance 2:13 266:5 274:12
225:20 251:18,19 | 154:1,2 174:22 260:3 attention 14:10 289:13299:4
252:1,3,21253:2 | 241:7264:4 ascertain 20:10 118:10 195:4 background
254:8 255:5 256:7 | Apraku 1:20 70:11 | asked 27:12 29:1 266:10 225:17,18 252:13
256:10 258:16 70:17,22 71:1,25 | 91:7 124:21 125:4 | attorney 3:118:9 | bad 163:1
260:4,6,7,10 71:10 74:18 75:3 | 126:2,12 169:13 55:22 72:20 badly 254:4
266:1 267:17,22 75:976:4,9,13,16 | 179:7 218:16 202:22 295:17 bag 252:6
271:15,18 272:2 76:19 77:6,9,14 224:5 225:17 attorneys38:22 ballpark 96:18
apartments122:14 | 77:1878:5,9,18 232:12,19 234:2 228:1 292:3 168:8 169:7
135:16 78:2179:3,14,17 | 238:15239:9 attributed 17:18 | bar 19:18 36:21
apologize 7:10 79:2080:2,10,22 | 240:17 242:12 audible23:878:15 | 120:22121:10
26:20 27:9 40:6 81:6,7,11,14,20 246:12 251:18 140:20 185:5 235:13,21 236:6
Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 302

242:7 253:19 271:1272:7277:6 | 262:21 263:15 25:16 61:17 62:5 17:10 20:8 22:6
bar/restaur ants 278:3 264:14,17 265:8 72:473:1,8,15 22:12,18 24:21
157:3 believed 65:15 265:12 266:10,15 75:583:2191:1 25:928:1029:34
bars28:6 62:13 believes13:2 266:17 280:7 122:15 123:5,13 29:5,6 34:18,18
base 158:20 belittle89:5 292:3 297:2,22 123:15 137:4 34:22 40:10 49:3
based 22:22 36:7 beneath 67:4 Board's36:7 141:17 142:12 93:16 102:6
58:17 84:13 92:10 | best 5:20 12:13 book 9:2 147:9 161:16 131:18 235:10
100:14 101:4,7 51:22 120:20 bottom 57:14 162:6,9,11,13,16 267:10 289:19
176:17 206:12 121:13 122:5 141:18 162:19 163:1,10 290:2
226:1,15 265:7 154:12 274:7 bought 52:3,4 163:14 187:1 called 14:22 27:15
272:3297:15,22 | better 43:7 96:5 222:14 234:16 211:19,22 245:18 32:1149:11 70:12
basic158:17,18 111:20 130:16 246:4 246:4 253:9 263:3 | 90:9102:11 124:2
basically 67:11 185:1 Boulevard 249:9 266:1 269:22 124:3,4 153:5
92:9 135:6 154:22 | Beverage1:2,12,13 | break 72:12193:22 | 270:2 271:14 154:22 155:17,18
164:15,19 165:21 | 2:671:1 194:5,8 bunch 124:15 164:12 173:14
167:6 235:15 beverages73:22 breaking 241:21 burden 39:11 42:5 183:4 214:3
253:5271:17 beyond 24:20 brick 73:14 bushwhacked 38:7 228:16 235:5
277:19 144:17 222:5,11 | brief 243:5297:21 | business19:16 249:1 252:8
basing 45:2 bias54.8 bring14:10 138:14 | 25:20 26:2 30:16 253:13 291:16
basis167:3 262:18 | biased 263:16 166:6 167:13 118:6 126:7 calling 281:8,21
278:21 big 139:6,12 168:14 | 213:10219:8 145:16 185:9 calls35:15 83:15
bedr oom 68:22 271:22 266:10 284:5 203:8 208:16 263:22 289:17
69:2,3 bill 228:4 229:11 294:14,22 234:6 240:18 campaign 271:1
bedrooms68:22 229:13 bringing 195:4 250:9 258:19 cans73:18
beers74:2 bit 33:19 135:13 brings 166:21 259:3,8 264.3 capacity 98:13
began 63:8 216:13 138:12 139:13 broke218:9 233:5 271:12 capital 234:12
beginning 21:20 296:11 233:14 businesses 264:5 car 30:18 134:20
154:15 268:5 blanket 280:4 broken 132:12 266:22 267:3 care130:18
275:2 286:5 bleeding 161:3 Brooks1:17 2:10 2715 Carmel 48:16 49:8
begins231:16 163:2 12:6,22 13:4,6,8 | busy 26:4,6 49:10,18 50:2,3,3
believe3:38:11 blew 253:21 13:13,17,19 29:12 | buttoned 254:7 50:7,12,14,19,22
9:14 13:1 44:3 Board 1:2,13 2:6 29:13,17,21 30:3 | buy 234:4,5241:14 51:2,7,11,21
51:7 52:14 69:14 3:89:21,2210:3 30:12 31:968:4,5 | buying52:2241:12 | 52:19 57:20 58:5
77:281:10104:12 |  10:10,14 29:12 68:9,12,21 69:3 50:9,13,18 60:3
104:14 107:17 34:12 39:7 56:20 74:20,21 75:7 C 60:14,21 61:2,5,8
108:6 111:6 61:15 69:6 70:12 76:3,6 131:4,5,6,9 | €261:18 61:11,14,18 62:3
114:20 115:3,20 74:19 86:7,8,9 131:14,20 132:2,6 | C-1270:7 62:8,21 63:5,8,14
116:11 117:14 88:897:20108:10 | 132:10,15,17,20 |C-2270:7 63:17,19 64:1,6
119:21 122:11 113:15 118:2 132:22 133:4,6,11 | C-2-A 82:18 23911 | 64:20,22 65:10
123:1,4 127:14 131:3 146:2 133:15 134:1,4 C-3270:7 66:3,11 67:16,19
134:3 142:15 160:16 172:2,3 207:6,9 C-4270:7 68:5,8,11,14 69:1
144:20 149:7,21 181:11 194:12 brought 78:17 C-H-A-15:2 69:10 215:3
150:3,17 155:8 202:16 205:22 118:9 208:10 C-M 270:7 230:11,13,16
162:19 164:2 209:4 213:4 221:14 268:6 calendar 2:15 6:4 281:11
166:19 167:4 244:18 245:13 275:11 9:5,8 Carolina249:10
172:9,15 235:3 247:11 258:7 brown 73:14 calibrated 203:5 | carpets52:2,2
251:22 255:8 260:21 261:13 building 1:13 25:14 | call 3:5,18 14:17 | carried 139:22
Neal R Goss and Co., |nc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 303

carry 30:7 25:11,19 28:2,5 250:15,19 251:8 56:14,17,19,22 151:2,5,8,12,14
case1:83:3,6,7,11 29:1530:20 36:16 | 251:12 252:15 57:11,16,19 58:2 152:3,6,10,14,18
3:17,186:4 9.7 49:20 50:11,15 254:9,15,21 255:1 | 58:14,18,2159:19 | 152:22 153:9
10:2,12,1311:2,4 51:1060:1,5 255:11 286:18 61:1562:1,6,18 158:5 160:15
14:8 20:15 24:11 61:2062:19 71:12 | 287:1293:19 63:3,6,10,15,18 165:11 167:20
39:1,16,22 42:4 71:13,15,21 73:5 | chain 291:12 63:21 64:4,14,17 168:1,6,12,16,20
44:7 45:14 46:1,7 73:13,21 74:3,9 chair 4:48:312:6 66:15 67:13,17 169:3,5,8,11,17
46:14 47:7,22 74:12 75:6 80:17 14:16 29:14 31:10 | 68:369:5,8,12,19 170:11,17,21
76:2178:1386:10 | 82:1092:1493:20| 37:10,1553:4 69:21 70:4,7,16 171:4,9,11,19
137:9 156:20 103:7,9,16,16,18 69:4 76:7 129:12 70:19 71:4,8 172:1,17,21 173:1
161:10,21 171:5 103:21 104:8 134:5 152:13 74.17,19 76:8,15 173:3,7,11,18,21
213:9 223:7,9,17 106:19 107:5,20 182:11 191:1 76:18 77:4,7,12 174:5,9,12 175:16
245:10,11 263:16 108:5 114:2,3 204:12 205:11 77:15,20 80:6,19 176:5,9,11 177:9
268:16 269:4 120:16 123:17 213:11217:6 81:2 84:11,15,18 178:7 179:5,10,14
279:6 280:8,12 127:2,3 133:19 220:16 221:4,17 86:5,15,17 87:15 181:10,19 182:1,6
289:5 295:10 135:22 137:5 244:13 279:4 87:19,22 91:6,12 182:10,14,22
297:3 141:20 142:1,2 285:20 296:5 91:18,21 92:3,6 183:9,13,15,19
case-by-case 144:8,8,18 148:3 297:4 92:21 96:9 97:10 184:4,19,22 185:4
278:21 148:18 149:17 Chairman 295:2 97:13,16,19 98:6 185:6 186:1,4,8
cases13:14,15 151:4,10 154:5,8 | Chairperson 1:14 98:11,17,20 99:1 186:12,14 187:6
99:14 124:2 154:16 155:6 1:17 2:3,94:8,11 99:4,7 101:15,18 187:13,17,20
catch 14:11 156:5,13 157:18 4:14,195:4,9,12 101:21 102:1,4,8 188:4,8,21 189:5
caulk 164:14 158:2 161:12,18 5:14,22 6:12,20 102:15,22 105:16 189:10,13,16,19
caulking 155:2 164:2 166:1,17 7:2,8,158:7,17,20 | 105:18 107:13 189:22 190:4,6,8
cause81:8 281:2 169:13 171:5 9:1,18 10:21 11:7 108:11,14,17,20 190:10,16,19,21
causing 250:17 176:20 179:20 11:13,15,18 12:1 109:5,9,14,21 191:2,12,18,21
266:11 185:17 186:11 12:4,10 13:7 14:6 110:4,17,19111:1 | 192:3,9,13,16
ceiling 95:5,6,19 187:11 209:13 14:14,18 15:4 111:4,10,15,21 193:1,8,14,17,21
96:19 100:21 210:14 214:22 21:3,9,11 23:20 112:7 114:12 194:3,7,16 195:3
145:13 151:9 215:7,13 216:2 24:1,13 25:1,3 115:5,10,14,16,19 | 195:10,13,16,18
155:14 158:11 217:5 226:20 27:4,7 29:8,11 118:16 119:2,6 195:21 196:3,10
ceilings 169:22 227:3232:19 31:11 33:1,4,13 120:3,7,9 121:14 196:14,18,20
cdl 2:22 115:15,16 239:10 241:2,3 34:7,11,15 36:6 122:9 123:21 197:2,6,9,14,19
center 116:21 244:2 250:16 36:10,13 37:8,11 124:6,10 125:1,6 197:21 198:9,13
certain 3:1 61:22 252:10 256:11 37:16 38:9,14 125:10,12,17,21 199:2,5,16 200:2
113:11 238:5 258:14,18 262:17 40:4,13,18,21 126:14 128:4,7,9 200:8,12,15,19
certainly 36:22 263:19 265:20 41:14,16,19 42:2 129:10,13,16,21 201:2,16,19,22
64:6 171:21 266:4 271:16 42:11,14,17 43:6 130:7,11,14,19,22 | 202:6,10,21 203:2
201:10 273:20 43:14,16 44:1,6 131:2,5 134:6,22 203:11,15 2048
Certificate188:17 | Cha's96:1 116:8 44:22 45:49,12 137:1141:2,15,22 | 204:11,13 205:3,8
198:17 255:20 244:8 46:6,21 47:1,4,12 142:3,7,10,13,16 205:15 206:5,8,11
certified 199:10 Chai 5:2,8,11,13,21 | 47:15,21 48:3,7 142:18,22 143:12 206:14,16 207:1,3
203:5 14:13 213:10,14 48:11,17,20,22 143:19 144:19,12 | 207:7,10,12,15,17
Chal:6 3:19 4:5,7 213:20,22 236:3 49:5,7,15 50:5,8 144:16,22 145:4,8 | 208:1,6,14,18
16:3,9,14 17:18 238:14,21 240:17 53:5,9,15,20 54.6 145:18 146:1,5 209:2,8,11,17,20
18:1,7,18,21 19:3 242:9 249:15,20 54:13,22 555,10 147:3,22 148:4,7 210:1,5,19 211:2
20:15 23:3,14 250:1,1,3,4,7,11 55:15,21 56:4,10 149:13 150:12,19 211:7,11 212:6,11
Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 304

212:14,19213:3,8 | 290:10,13,16 80:17 82:10 92:14 | citings124:1,15 267:2
213:12,15 214:7 291:1,8,19,22 93:20 96:1 103:7 225:13 coghizance23:1
216:16,19 217:16 292:6,13 293:8,20 | 103:9,16,16,18,21 | citizens292:5 colleagues199:8
218:3,18,22 219:3 | 294:1,3,8,12,15 104:8 106:19 city 23:15 32:6 60:4 | collect 243:11
219:16 220:3,6,10 | 294:20 295:1,6 107:5,20 108:5 274:8,9 Columbial:1
220:15,17 221:2 296:3,10,21 297:7 | 114:2,3116:8 civil 135:5 189:11 189:18 261:17
221:10,15,18,21 297:11 298:5,11 120:15 123:17 191:10 198:6,20 264:9,19 269:16
222:7,10,16 223:1 | 298:14,16,19 127:1,3133:18 claim 263:4 Columbia's2:6
223:9,12,16,21 299:7,9,14,18 135:22 137:5 claimed 272:16 comell1:11 22:18
224:1,6,10,14,18 | challenge 162:22 141:20 142:1,2 claiming 263:5 39:6 40:10 43:22
225:3,6,9 226:3,7 | challenges163:9 144:7,8,18 148:3 | clarification 13:21 44:19 47:22 48:9
226:11 228:9,12 | chance®6:15 7:5 148:18 149:17 94:17 150:13 53:21 70:8 77:16
228:18,20,22 10:18 45:20 196:5 | 151:4,9 154:5,8 155:7 80:17 84:20
229:39,17,19 292:22 293:6 154:16 155:6 clarify 12:13 36:11 111:17 135:17
230:1 231:14 change59:6,11,13 156:5,13 157:18 40:14 78:22 86:6 138:14 165:15
233.7 236:15 113:19 175:7,20 158:2 161:12,18 | clarity 12:18 55:12 177:8 205:18
237:3,8,15 240:3 262:22 273:11 164:2 166:1,17 clean 73:22 232:4,12,15 233:1
240:8,11 244:18 294:11 169:13171:5 cleaner 134:19 235:20 250:19
245:1,4,9,14,21 changed 89:20 90:5 | 176:20 179:20 clear 78:1 84:10 274:12 294:11
246:3,9,14,17 163:5 185:16 186:10 clearing 259:18 299:3
247:6,9,13,19,22 | Chapter 261:20 187:11 209:13 clearly 62:10 65:13 | comes39:6 75:10
248:4,9,15,18 267.8 269:15 210:14 214:22 66:21 117:15 122:12 191:4
249:5,11,18,21 character 169:22 215:7,13 216:2 cliental 68:17 292:11
250:2,5 251:2,6 characterize23:16 217:5 226:20 clients48:15,15 comfortable31:6
251:11,13 254:13 34:2 36:20 227:2 232:19 close61:20 117:10 | coming9:20 25:11
254:18,22 255:12 | chase201:3 214:16 239:10 241:1,3 151:6 265:13 67:372:983:20
258:7,11 260:20 | chased 288:9 244:2,8 250:16 278.7294:4 2975 | 97:2107:19 134:9
261:1,5,8,21 chatter 62:11 252:10 256:11 closed 3:10 60:7 164:16 180:13,15
262:6,9 263:8 cheap 161:18 258:14,17 262:17 64:8,12 66:21 232:6 252:20
265:15 268:9,14 | check 10:1 26:16 263:19 265:20 279:16 296:16,22 257:11 265:20
269:3,7,10 272:5 30:16 31:2 80:7 266:4 271:16 closes277:20 266:4
272:9,12,14 247:21 299:2,2 273:20 closest 213:18 comment 96:11
274:11,20 275:12 | checking 31:8 Chinese5:8 closing 26:3 33:17 118:17 119:10
275:16,19 276:3,9 | checks19:16 26:2 | choose27:10 38:21 34:9 40:1,22 199:8
276:13,17,20 Chevy 214:16 294:19,21 182:13 248:5 commercial 82:14
277:1,5,9,15,18 Chi 1:63:194:5,7 |chose273:9 261:11 262:3,15 83:4,7,9,13,19,22
278:4,11279:8,15| 16:3,9,1417:18 chronology 290:8 268:14 279:7 84:2,4 156:22
280:6,15,19,22 17:22 18:7,18,21 | cigarettes68:18 club 26:9,11 60:9 162:16,17,18
281.6,10,16,19 19:320:15 23:3 circumstances 62:12 114:16 227:21 228:1,16
282:1,7,11,17,20 23:14 25:11,19 45:22 116:14 117:5 238:4 267:6
283:4,8,11,14,19 28:1,529:15 citations124:16,17 121:15,20 123:3,8 | 270:18 2717
284:3,10,14,20 30:20 36:116 49:20 | 215:17 216:5 124:16 172:14 Commercially
285:3,6,10,14 50:11,1551:10 222:6,12 263:22 | clubs23:2 62:13 19:22 162:19
286:1,4,7,10,12 60:1,561:20 266:6 273:19 192:20 263:3
287:2,9,12,22 62:19 71:12,13,15 | cite8:18 9:2 189:22 | clue278:2 Commission 90:1
288:5,14,18 289:2 | 71:2173:5,13,21 194:21 271:4 code156:11 188:13 | common 101:1
289:11,20290:1,4 | 74:3,9,12 75:6 cited 10:1 216:1 255:17 261:14 122:13 123:3
Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 305

127:2,11,13,15 completed 156:22 147:9 216:1 230:6 | context 47:8 293:18 | 67:16,16 82:1
128:6,14,17 completely 79:1 287:19 continuances9:7 83:985:17 88:11
158:21 256:11 259:8,15 conduct 12:14 26:2 | continue65:19 91:194:21 95:21
communicating compliance 264:8 30:16 106:20 93:13 100:15 101:9
37:34 270:22 264:20 contract 59:16 104:3 106:16
Communications | comply 46:11 conducting 76:1 contracted 154:5 108:21 112:12,13
16:12 21:21 27:12 | 261:19 265:5 confined 186:22 contrary 197:18 116:15 117:14,19
29:1 269:14,18 confines273:1 control 1:2,12,13 121:6 127:19
community 90:15 | components100:8 | confirm 43:8 78:15 2:682:15113:18 128:9,11 133:5,14
company 241:10 compromise127:5 219:6 257:4 186:18 200:22 135:10 149:18
272:1 compromised conjunction 161:16 | 236:18 263:4 155:14 166:11,18
comparable109:22 | 52:10,12 connected 54:16 271:4 167:17 177:5
compare31:17 computer 17:20 138:13 166:21 controlling 263:2 178:12,16 180:13
compared 23:4 21:22 connection 283:17 | conver sation 30:7 195:6 200:14
28:6 concern64:572:1 | connects127:20 63:2 66:5 204:20 216:10
comparison 22:22 72:14186:3244:1 | 128:7,10 conver sations 217:2219:12
23:628:331:19 | concerned 243:10 | conserving217:12 68:15,16 224:21 229:8
compensation 243:12 252:18 consider 10:11 11:2 | cooperation 170:5 230:7 231:3 232:7
176:4 254:5 2577 11:3,4 26:8 47:7 | cooper ative89:21 235:1,2,7 236:11
compiling 100:22 292:22 56:20 226:19 cooper atively 239:12 241:17
complain 20:7 78:3 | concerns52:16 234:11,13 261:9 171:6 256:16,17 275:18
131:10 135:21 65:13 150:14 261:13 279:21 copies2:1547:255| 286:17,21 289:14
234:3 185:16 186:10 296:22 47:1053:13,14,16 | 298:3
complainant 83:15 246:11 consideration 53:19,20 196:9 corrected 239:15
complained 78:8 concession 218:1 252:21 233:19282:6,10 | correctly 145:11
117:18 131:13,17 | conclude29:9 considered 19:10 284:18 correspondence
131:22 132:1 concluded 299:20 227:20 245:15 copy 43:1 108:9 13:21
241:16 concludes91:8 considering 168:10 | 109:7,10 110:15 | cost 73:10 105:9
complains82:22 261.6 296:15 233:1280:7 190:15,17 191:19 126:21 133:2,7,9
complaint 61:1,4 conclusions297:6 | consistent 3:8 192:4 193:15 133:22 134:2
75:12,18,22 76:10 | 297:13,22 constitute 35:2 194:2,12196:4,11 | 218:21219:2
76:12,20 77:5,10 | condition 17:13 85:16 89:14 196:21,22 197:10 | 239:21
78:479:5,9 81:19 51:20179:1,8 constitutes35:1 242:21 267:1,19 | costly 255:9
83:16 88:16 96:20 | 265:9 consult 3:11 277:11 283:6,9,12 | costs 168:9
96:21 118:2,6 conditioning consultant 265:6 284:1 285:7,15 counsel 14:22
129:3 136:12 270:15 contact 52:17,20 287:5,5,6,8 290:7 | 42:2249:1153:17
145:10 180:19 conditions 126:17 60:22 61:3104:17 | 290:11 53:21102:11
2243 244:20 128:21 245:17 180:17,22 181:5 | corner 210:14 146:20 153:5
245:11 286:20 253:2 266:11 299:11 253.7 173:14 1834
complaints18:6 condo 75:1 103:15 | contacted 16:11 corners23:3 192:5194:4 196:9
20:18 23:12 62:2 104:2 142:9 28:2252:1353:1 | correct14:2,316:6 214:3 249:1 268:4
66:9 80:8 89:4 185:12 211:17 65:8,22 66:2 17:15,16 29:16 count 27:22 220:11
93:5,8,11 101:7 215:15,18 231.7 72:1981:18 31:21 32:20 35:16 | counter 256:13
106:19 118:21 244.8 267:22 104:19,21 105:2 35:17,20 36:2,3 | countertop 256:8
132:3136:11 268:2 271:13 215:12 40:11 55:256:11 | counting 137:19
215:6 216:13 287:14 288:21 contain 162:22 56:21 60:13,20,21 | counts37:20
219:19,22 286:19 | condominium contention 185:21 61:8 63:5,13,14 County 185:3
Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 306

couple112:5 233:1 246:10 187:5188:13,20 | degree67:1 dialogue 295:7
168:18,19 244:19 | currently 15:12 205:5215:11,14 | deliberate3:13 difference97:1
course18:13 74:6 50:4 128:15231:7 | 227:8236:10 deliberating 10:12 | 202:18 239:16
79:6,21 80:12 233:15 272:19 237:20,22 238:5,9 | delivery 9:11 different 33:11,15
89:3100:21 curtains170:19 239:2,4 255:9,17 | demanding51:17 66:20 75:19
105:21 106:17 custody 291:12 266:5,14 267:2,15 | demonstrate265:4 | 140:12,14 141:17
157:8 165:7 292:4 273:16,22 282:14 | denied 73:11 155:16 157:3
217:11 226:5 customer 107:10 287:18,19289:13 | 105:14,17,18 159:6 161:8 164:1
285:19 116:4 143:9 291:14 deny 206:3,3,6 168:4 170:6
court2:18 184:16 | customers108:1 DCMR 190:1,5,6 207:4 265:8 difficult 12:20
205:5,16 229:21 117:18 122:19 DCRA 22:1861:1 | department 15:14 165:4 231:12
cover 39:18 140:18 80:8,16 84:6,20 24:22 35:10 48:15 | difficulty 271:21
crack 143:5 cut 201:3 113:2 180:18 118:3 135:5 215:8 | dining 108:3
cracks117:6 215:8 241:16 242:7 246:7 DIRECT 15:6
created 57:9 140:8 D 242:4,10,12 267:11 289:13,16 | 49:16 70:21 103:2
265:1 D.C1:1415:14 266:19 267:11 290:9 153:13 174:3
credence201:11 64:2 86:2 274:4 depending 271:10 183:21 214:10
credibility 189:2 | daily 167:3 deal 18:12199:6 | describe30:495:2 | 250:6
credible 201:6 data16:16 21:22 259:4 260:2 112:1 223:2 directly 13:9,10
203:13,16 22:527:2029:2 | dealing35:11 55:6 | described 112:5,19 | 17:18 51:10 61:20
crimel7:13 date9:12 17:6 202:11 114:17 175:4 62:22 64:21 67:4
criminal 74:8 26:2157:12,18 | decibel 73:6 113:13 | description 284:9 131:12 136:7
189:12 198:6,20 114:22 115:4,7 122:17 140:8 deserve274:9 148:20,21 176:20
cross21:6 58:16 129:9 154:12 169:12 170:4,13 | deserves201:17 directs267:10
59:19 114:12 177:22271:2 170:15,15 187:12 | 205:14 disc90:11
158:5 178:7 230:2 | dated 281:12 188:12 197:16 designated 13:22 | disciplinary 204:17
crossexam 39:21 | dating 114:22 227:12,17 254:10 | 188:15198:15 discotech 30:10
229:17 266:5 254:16 255:17 discourage 130:1
cross-examination |day 6:28:635:10 | decibels84:7,8 desk 2:17 253:10 | discuss3:12 66:6
21:12 54:559:21 35:1043:8 51:17 113:10 134:13,15 | details129:17 66:12 278:5
81:5114:14 158:6 | 65:13 252:20,20 134:16,21 159:13 | 219:18 discussed 226:19
178:9 230:4 254:6 257:11 160:5 172:13,14 | detector 252:7 discussing 63:8
255:15 294:10 252:8,13 267:6 determine22:10 124:18
cr oss-examine day-to-day 166:1 270:20 271:7,9 161:22 162:2 discussion 164:3
58:10 days6:17,18 7:1,3 | decide 45:18 56:5 170:9 171:22 222:3
cr oss-examining 8:139:6,82010:7 | 174:19278:21 293:6,17 discussions 255:2
37:20 26:20 42:20 44:10 | decided 52:9 221:9 | determined 88:8,9 | dismiss6:10 11:5
crossed 112:12,19 45:21 156:17 234:17 262:20 88:12 140:12 274:13,16,22
125:22 126:3 27414 275:1,17 275:3,4 172:7 275:13,22 276:5
crowds 94:8 277:7,19,22 decision 3:13 determining 276:21 296:17
CT 1.7 278:17 280:10 277:17,19 280:1 161:14 dismissal 7:18
cubbyholes 162:2 292:19 293:14 declined 291:6 Detown 185:3 dismissing 8:2
current 61:10 29718 deeper 66:5 device 107:22 disorderlies28:7
71:14 81:9,19 daytime270:19 defer 205:6 108:5 143:5 210:9 | disorderly 20:8
104:20 119:11 DC 19:5,6 82:15 defined 270:8 devices2:22 270:15 | 23:13 264:20
149:2,4 179:16,17 | 153:17157:4 definitely 248:5 diagonal 122:8 dispatch 17:21
201:1232:1,12 180:1 186:18 262:1 dial 17:11 dispatches 20:18
Neal R Goss and Co., |nc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 307

disposition 224:16 | downstairs60:15 | eight 46:22 56:6 English 5:19,19 97:2106:12
disruptive2:19 170:15 154:1,2 12:21 254:2 112:20 141:6
distinct 68:15 drive19:15 22:20 either 7:20 9:16 enter 3:9 75:14 144:6 148:10
District 1:1 2:5 108:22,22 214:16 13:12 23:12 287 120:21 121:11 180:5 181:6 238:5
7:12 15:18,21 drive-by 25:13 34:945:13 75:18 126:6,8 128:17 246:22 260:1
27:21188:18 drop239:21240:2 | 88:9111:22176:6| 151:4 264:11 265:3
189:17 198:18 240:7,13 202:22 227:13 entered 246:15 270:1,4,6 272:20
253:8 255:21 drunk 35:8 236:14 245:7 entertainment 272:22
256:20 261:17 drywall 158:15,16 263:1279:17 258:15 establishments
264:9,19 266:22 | due217:4 296:18 283:1 entire165:5 18:12 23:5,10
269:16 270:9 duly 15:1 49:12 electronic2:21 entitle 296:8 28:4 30:19 33:17
disturb 19:11 70:13102:12 electronically entitled 227:9 62:17 100:20
266:12 153:6 173:15 43:10 280:16 estate234:10
disturbance 28:8 183:5 214:4 249:2 | elicited 208:22 entrance 107:21 241:10 259:4,10
disturbances16:9 | dump 16:16 eiminate157:17 116:18,19 126:20 271:22
16:13 dumpsters73:18 email 13:21 53:1,6 127:1,4,5,17 estimate 133:7
disturbed 66:17 duplicative217:10 | 54:7,16,16,20,22 211:15,21 270:11 | Eulo4:16,16 7:7,10
67:14 227:4 duration 66:21 55:7,12,19 56:16 | environment 60:10 7:16 11:6,17
disturbing 20:11 duties18:13 56:20 257:4 62:12 67:1 12:12 13:1,5,12
215:1 duty 18:15,17 290:22,22 291:2 | Environmental 13:14,18 14:3,5
divided 141:17 22:21 26:15 28:15 | emailed 65:13 135:5 21:8,10,13,16
DJ 29:21 132:15 28:17 52:3 298:22 equal 152:7 22:823:18 24:12
document 46:2 Dynamat 154:22 emails55:3 233:18 | equipment 156:15 24:19 25:2,7,21
54:3,4 58:7 59:2 164:12 233:20 156:17 157:3 26:4,7,11,19 273
192:1 290:19 emanating 19:3 191:4 199:22 27:6,8 28:9,12,14
295:21 E 72:374:11148:14 | 200:3,9,10203:6 | 28:1929:10 36:9
documentation ear 30:9 250:16 Erik 14:17,21 1519 | 36:11,1537:6
220:14 222:9 earlier 43:6 66:22 | emanation 157:17 15:10 263:17 38:8,13 40:3,5,9
266:2 155:8 208:3 215:4 | Emanuel 4:4 72:20 | err 205:17 292:16 40:17,20 42:9,12
documented 274:4 | 220:13222:3 employ 149:9 292:16 295:18 42:1543:4,12,15
documents11:3 226:19 235:3 employee193:4 especially 7:16 43:18 44:3 46:1
54:358:17 261:9 | 236:5,9244:15 | empty 33:18 74:15 46:19,22 47:2,11
297:20 252:2281:13 emptying 33:19 essentially 90:18 47:14 48:5,10,14
doing 19:16 55:6 283:16 encounter 22:7 94:5 253:17,21 49:3,6,17,19 50:1
78:10 116:2 early 33:7 269:10 established 263:6 50:10,13,17,21
143:21 182:16 earplugs52:4 encountered 268:3 | establishment 51:1,5,9,19 52:17
247:17 ears30:6 enforcement 198:7 | 23:17 32:13,18 53:4,6,14,18
dollars168:19 easier 94:6 198:22 33:2160:7,13,15 | 54:10,1955:2,14
domestic 74:1,2 economic273:8 enforcing 243:2 60:17 64:3,8,12 56:3,9,13,15,18
Donald 1:17 2:10 | effect 89:12167:12 | engineer 7:11 64:1366:10 72:2 | 56:2159:6,10,17
door 60:8 117:8 201:1 264:13 96:17 122:17 72:3,6,9,16 73:3 69:7 86:19,22
210:11 256:6 272:20 273:19 140:1,4 153:17 73:16,18,1975:11 | 87:5,8,11,17,21
260:7,9,14 effects135:4 188:16,18 198:16 | 75:1780:1383:3 | 88:2,15,20 89:9
doors210:13 212:4 | effort 52:8 198:18 255:19,21 | 83:6,18,2085:3,5 | 89:16 90:2,7,10
270:12 efforts263:7 265:2 | Engineering135:5 | 85:14,20,21,22 90:16,19 91:10,14
doorway 256:13 274:4 engineers192:12 88:1689:1190:1 | 91:20,22 92:12,17
doubt 296:12 egress270:13 2035 90:12 94:5 95:8 93:1,12,15,18
Neal R Goss and Co., |nc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 308

94:11,15,21 95:2 211:16,20212:1,7 | 289:21290:3,8,12 | 173:16 183:6 264:4
05:9,12,15,17,22 212:13,18,20 290:15,21 291:14 | 214:5246:6 249:3 | existing 163:17
96:14 97:3,12,15 213:1,7214:11,18 | 292:2 293:10 example158:11 exit 270:12
97:18 98:19 214:21215:4,6,10 | 296:19298:9,12 | exceeds267:5 expect 36:17,21
101:17 110:8 215:18,22 216:6 208:15,18 299:6,8 | 271:6 38:18 162:3
111:12 114:13,15 | 216:10,18,20 299:13,16 exceptions 269:19 235:14,21 236:6
114:19,21 115:21 | 217:2,14,21 218:6 | evaluate 280:12 269:20 253:19
116:1,9,13,16,22 218:21 219:1,10 | evaluations274:5 | excessivel19:3 74:8 | expected 3:16
117:3,7,11,13,17 219:17,21 220:5,9 | evening 33:8 51:13 74:11 85:15 experience19:2
117:20 118:1,5,12 | 220:12 221:1 evenings209:14 265:19 266:3,12 20:17 23:1,15
118:19 119:8,14 222:1,8,13,21 event 290:8 266:20 272:16 27:21 86:1
119:19,22 120:5 223:7,11,13,19,22 | everybody 44:11 exclude192:6 expert 96:12 145:1
120:14,18 121:1,3 | 224:2,7 225:1,5,8 44:11 47:3,5 203:19 206:22 explain 14:12 17:9
121:5,7,15,19 225:10,15,19 228:16 239:5 207:1 21:4 51:19 143:2
122:2,11,21123:1 | 226:2,5,9,18 evidencell:4 excluded 45:17 143:4 246:2
123:6,11,16,22 227:2,7,12,19 12:16 38:2239:3 | 202:15 274:19
124:9,11,14 125:9 | 228:3,11,15,19,21 | 59:591:3108:9 | excluding205:18 | explained 251:15
125:11,20 126:5 229:2,7,11,16 108:16,17 110:16 | excuse53:4 81:12 251:16 252:17
126:10,16 127:7 236:13,17,21 112:2 118:13 151:20 181:15 250:8
127:11,16,20 237:6 247:12,17 119:4 185:20 210:16 explanation 269:17
128:12,20 129:5 248:14,17,22 189:9 197:16,22 | excused 37:14 express118:5
130:5,10,13,17,21 | 249:8,8 250:9,14 198:5,20 202:12 69:11 101:22 expressed 234:1
131:1 146:3,8 250:18 251:1,9,15 | 203:20,21206:22 | 151:19173:2 extending 51:3
149:14,16,19 252:17 254:3,12 219:5,7 261:10 182:9 213:6 extensive 106:4
150:1,5,9 151:20 254:20 255:2,22 264:22 265:18 247:16 261:4 144:18 154:19,20
152:9 158:7,18 256:3,6,17,21 269:1 273:22 exhibit 42:18 43:11 | 161:17 265:2
159:4,9,12,15,19 257:3,9,12,16,22 288:4292:4296:2 | 44:947:855:13 | extent 186:20
159:22 160:4,9,14 | 258:3,17,22 259:6 | 297:15 55:13,17 56:7,22 | exterior 73:13
172:5,12 173:6,20 | 259:12,15,20 exact 36:19 50:6 59:1,4 77:2,2,3 extra283:9 287:10
174:4,19 175:1,3 260:3,9 261:3,7 05:7121:12129:9 | 87:1,15,1892:17 | extremely 163:12
175:6,9,11,20 261:12 262:5,8 exactly 55:11,11 92:17 99:10 280:13
176:19177:2,7,14 | 265:17 268:13,18 | 57:1880:3110:4 | 108:12,15109:22
177:18,21 178:35 | 268:21 269:12 120:18 170:16 110:2 124:9,11,14 F
181:15 182:3,16 274:18 275:10,15 | 199:18 230:17 219:19 223:20 F-A-R102:20
182:21 183:22 275:18 276:1,6,12 | 256:4 285:15 278:16 281:1,9,10 | face30:19 107:15
184:2,6,11 185:7 276:15,19,22 208:17 294:7 295:20 199:7
185:11,15186:3,7 | 277:4,8,13,16 examination 15:6 206:1 faces273:7
186:9,17,20 278:1,10 280:17 34:16 49:16 58:17 | exhibits42:16,19 | fact 46:559:14
187:10,16,19 280:21 281:5,8,14 | 70:21103:2 43:11,12,17 44:12 | 264:15 2653
188:2,6 190:18,20 | 281:18,20282:3,9 | 146:10 153:13 44:19,20 45:1 293:7 297:6,13
191:15192:11,14 | 282:13,19283:3,6 | 174:3183:21 46:17 55:9 56:2,7 | factor 64:7
192:19193:2,7,13 | 283:10,13,18 214:10 250:6 56:8 93:19 276:15 | facts91:3 185:20
193:16 196:22 284:1,18 285:7 examine21:7 278:3,6,12,16,20 219:4 265:7
203:1,4 204:7,10 286:2,5,9,11,14 245:17 246:4 279:3,6,19280:18 | 297:21298:1
207:21208:2,7,12 | 286:20287:6,11 | examined 15:2 281:13 294:14 factual 263:1
208:15209:7,9,12 | 287:13288:8,12 | 49:1370:14 295:4 fades128:18
210:3,16 211:4,13 | 288:20 289:9,12 102:13 153:7 existence104:5 failing 281:2

Neal R Goss and Co., |nc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 309

fair 16:357:3,4 figuring 170:8 146:6 151:3152:8 | 10:1911:241:4 G
234:9 file9:4 43:10,11,17 152:11 153:6 49:178:17 204:15 | G-A-U-L-L 15:11
fairly 12:17 22:5 44:19,2061:1,4 173:15183:5 266:18 Gall 15:11
44:13 75:21118:1 210:17 214:4 found 23:19 32:6 Gall's264:1
fairness46:8,9 180:18 274:21 215:2 216:8,21 93:6 99:21 156:19 | gap 117:11,12
faith 226:20 275:5276:4277:3 | 218:8,11 224:16 222:8 264:1 gather 171:5
faithfully 5:17 277:10 278:16 238:8 249:2 264:5 | four 2:12 16:19 gathering 293:11
fall 51:15 297:13,20 298:8 284:12 48:550:14,15 Gaull 14:17,19,21
familiar 6:18 8:13 299:5 fit 272:21 52:961:2167:21 15:9,10,15,19,22
49:19 50:10 filed 6:16 7:209:7 |fivel16:2017:4,4 114:18,19,21,22 16:5,8,11 17:2,8
163:13 185:11,15 9:1518:644:4 22:439:340:15 | fourth42:10 17:10,16,20 18:9
186:9,17 250:11 45:20 75:18,22,22 | 40:16 61:21 194:7 | foyer 212:8 18:14,19,22 19:6
fan 52:3 67:5 76:10,12 89:4 194:8,9 Fraga137:6 148:2 19:13 20:1,6,16
far 2:9 26:16,20 105:8 136:12 flat 256:8 frame75:16 76:1 20:22 21:14,15,19
279,14 85:22 274:13,22 276:21 | floor 52:3 67:4 78:10 22:11 25:17 26:1
92:10 131:15 280:10 168:19 207:2 free14:9 252:8 26:5,10,12 27:11
141:7 148:17 files231:17 252:9 256:12 freely 130:2 28:11,13,16,21
157:12 209:3 filing 104:15 flow 164:13 165:2 | frequencies164:14 |  29:16,20 30:1,5
257:21 filings45:11 flowing 84:1 frequency 165:2 30:14 31:15,21
Farees4:6 102:7,10 | fill 41:2 focus 39:16 frequented 62:12 32:38,14,19 33:3
102:16,20,21 filter 68:19 focused 211:9 frequently 66:16 33:9.14 34:10,17
108:18 final 245:15 follow 198:12 Friday 132:18 34:21 35:17,20
farthest 21:20 finally 132:22 199:15 236:10 251:22 36:3,18 37:7,13
fashion 12:15 find 19:2 28:19 237:19,22 238:2 | Fridays132:19 41:10 263:17
fast 71:6,9 160:4,10 190:14 238:10 239:5 friend 185:9250:10 | 291:10
faster 223:4 193:18 200:3 follow-up 34:12 258:18 general 24:9 26:18
fault 285:21 235:17 272:22 69:6 97:20 front 25:14 33:21 35:6 42:22 53:17
favor 207:8 262:20 | findings297:6,13 | followed-up 133:10 | 38:6 72:16 73:16 53:21 187:9 192:5
favorably 263:19 297:21 following 12:7 73:1788:5116:17 | 194:4 196:9
February 71:20 fine24:17 48:21,22 | follows 15:3 49:14 190:11 192:14 generating 267:4
72:1974:579:7 89:13182:5216:6 | 70:15102:14 203:8 208:16 gentleman 48:16
281:12 219:4 229:9 153:8 173:17 209:13 210:10 George4:16 248:22
February/March 236:12 249:18,19 183:7 214:6 249:4 | 232:19 249:8
52:14 262:10,12 284:16 | Force80:11,14 full 6:364:9 121:18 gesture127:6
feel 14:931:763:1 | fined 289:1 81:22 82:4 113:3 264:8 getting 6:13 46:4
84:7 96:11 133:15 | finish 125:2 211:1 273:18,20 fully 65:11 63:10 69:13 144:8
138:21 140:16 finished 97:11,14 |form42:1843:11 | further 18:7 20:21 211:8
193:6 217:17 97:17 173:8 213:9 | 43:1744:9215:16 | 21:2,4 32:21 36:4 give8:18 10:20
219:6 226:16 248:12 253:16 278:17 37:961:1380:4 38:17 42:13 431
feeling 189:1 Firehouse210:12 | formal 184:12 88:799:16 101:13 |  47:51087:17
feet 139:8 256:12 211:4,10,14 formed 113:3 124:6 128:20 109:18 110:15
felt 74:13 226:22 first 11:5,11 15:1 former 48:15138:9 | 136:21 145:19 111:13 115:9
254:3 39:11 49:1258:8 | forth 199:17 150:10 244:16 168:8 174:1,6
female244:7 60:4 64:22 70:3,8 261:20 266:15 254:21 258:5 184:8 191:5
fights23:12 70:1386:7 102:12 | 268:6 269:15 future130:1 193:19 201:9
figure203:9 102:18 104:11 forward 7:22 10:13
Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234-4433




Page 310

202:16 205:1,13 252:6 255:9 226:20 238:20 43:882:8107:1,2 | 292:20 296:15
206:1 209:4 282:10 297:18 241:13 262:9 144:2 226:10 299:10,19
224:11 239:19 goal 155:18 281:2 286:11 289:19 hearings46:10
245:12 249:14 goals266:17 299:13 happy 10:19 109:13
277:11 282:22 goes24:20 39:11 Gosh 70:8 109:11 110:14 hears233:4
287:5292:9,10 42:18 86:7 101:7 | governing8:4 172:11 hearsay 119:4
295:13 152:8 209:3 Government harassing 144:14 226:2,4,8
given 39:3 42:21 224:19 271:3 215:11,15227:18 208:4 Heating 270:14
43:950:358:16 277:14 242:14 255:9 harassment 111:2 | heavy 52:3
85:17 189:1 196:4 | going 3:17 4:1 5:5 256:20 111:5143:1,6 Hector 1:18 2:11
201:11 203:21 10:17 11:10 12:18 | granted 201:13 hard 107:13 Hello70:8 173:10
204:5 226:14 13:8 14:8 34:4 Great 49:6 101:21 | hardship 266:11 help 12:12 133:21
237:10 263:6 41:57 45:16 greater 292:10 273:7,8,9 146:12 160:19
gives39:7 46:1456:158:4 | ground 180:6 head 127:18 145:7 161:1 187:8
giving 32:1 42:22 58:22 69:16,18 grounds44:16 health 51:12 52:10 207:21 212:7,12
52:8121:13122:4| 71:6 73:8 75:10 Guangsha4:17,22 52:16 215:11,16 236:4
122:5 285:16 78:181:2291:11 71:16,20 72:22 hear 10:11 25:15 2423
292:15 96:9103:1 107:11 | 214:2,15281:12 32:1236:17,21 | helpful 172:3,19
glass73:15116:19 | 108:2111:6,22 | guess16:17 25:9 62:7 67:368:6,14 | helps33:18 169:6
117:4,8 210:10 116:4 118:10 124:16 194:17 68:1583:2,519 | hey3L7
212:4 121:7 127:14 204:7 260:1 85:4,4107:14,16 | Hi173:11
g07:2210:1311:2 | 128:20129:14 261:15 288:20 112:16 122:19 high 166:15 169:18
16:14 20:9 21:21 130:11 137:10 guidelines7:14 129:22 135:18 253:6
24:2 27:14 28:18 143:5 155:19 24:2 137:18141:1,3 higher 84:8 151:7,9
29:2 31:1 33:16 160:18 168:18 guitar 166:4,13,15 145:11 146:20 170:13
34:2 37:248:9 170:20 173:22 guitars138:5 169:20 179:6 highly 51:11
49:1 55:15 64:20 176:6 178:18 guy 192:19 288:9 199:7 205:5 history 75:20 76:17
70:18,19 71:9 187:2,7 188:12 guys122:7 238:13 254:19 77:1,879:8,19
75:1,4 83:16 192:6 193:11 260:15 275:3 92:13,19,22,22
86:18 92:10 99:7 194:9,10 204:5 H 299:1 101:5,11 114:6
112:6 113:10,11 205:17 206:1 half 16:20 17:4 heard 62:10 64:20 | 124:8219:14
118:7 120:21 209:4 218:17 22:5133:22 64:22 85:16 119:8 | 220:19 222:19
128:12 129:15,20 | 220:18 224:20 239:20 132:3 166:20 223:20 224:22
137:16 140:9 225:4 22614 hallway 260:11 167:5,9 180:12 225:12 264:16
144:17 146:6,7,9 | 228:6233:4242:9| 268:4269:11 185:17 186:5,11 | holding 255:19
152:7,11 153:10 253:12,19 254:5 288:9 218:10,12 holds 188:16
157:12 167:16 255:4 274:17 hand 5:15 28:1 hearing1:6,132:15 | 198:17
168:2 169:18 276:8277:2279:9 | 107:8,22116:7 2:20 3:4,7,11 6:17 | home32:11 267:14
184:3,12 186:15 280:4 292:16 192:1 292:20 8:1,59:9,11,13 | honest 203:17
187:18,20 198:10 | 295:11,12,19 handed 8:9 55:3 10:19 16:18 17:6 | 205:19
199:3 210:5 good 2:3 4:3,6 11:7 | handled 72:18 29:18 44:7 130:4 | honestly 33:22
211:11213:7,12 | 12:1714:18,19 | hands43:19242:3 | 136:4 156:18 260:11
220:3,4221:315 | 21:13,1531:13 | handwritten 43:21 |  204:17,19 221:5,7 | honoring 52:5
222:5,21 224:10 49:7,8,17,18 52:8 | happen 75:16 221:7,17 232:15 | hook 138:18 166:9
225:1227:1,16 86:19,20 93:2 163:17 254:5 232:17,20 275:2 167:12
228:18,22 244:1 105:8 131:6,8 298:20 275:14,20 278:12 | hope 40:22 130:13
248:19 250:3 183:1 194:4 219:9 | happened 42:21 278:17 286:17 hoped 266:16
Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 311

hopefully 298:21 inclined 10:4,8 156:15 interviewed 71:20 100:16,18,22
hotel 180:2 241:5 include224:2 271:9 | install 107:7 167:6 | intoxicated 35:4,7 101:2,10,14,20
245:20 included 216:7 installation 163:6 | introduce4:2 111:7 | 255:6 263:17
hour 134:20 192:21 | 265:22 165:18 269:1 Investigators74:7
hours19:8 20:9 includes 18:18 installations157:6 | introduced 269:2 74:10,13 85:10,11
33:1151:13,18 including 54:3 installed 73:7 106:1 | introducing 249:6 | investment 234:6
67:14 74:15 136:11 227:10 113:8,9,16 122:18 | intrusions 263:5 234:15 243.9
house 29:22 83:21 265:20 149:1,6 156:1,3 | invest 273:10 245:16 259:10
84.4 incomplete8:15 installer 153:17 investigated 255:3 271:22 272:4
housed 73:14 incorrect 208:9 installing 157:2 investigating 76:11 | investor 234:10,13
Hum 291:21 indicate 29:14 installs288:21 investigation 71:11 | invited 78:14
indicated 65:5 66:9 | instance65:2186:8 | 76:2 78:11 79:6 136:13,17
' 133:1 instances 12:17 80:785:889:3 | involved 119:4
ideally 168:2 indicating111:6 | instruct 295:3 92:16 157:1 170:22
identical 262:19 indication 88:21 instruction 207:22 | investigative75:20 | involves221:5
identification 59:3 | 891 285:21 209:3 280:10 76:17 77:1,8 79:8 | iPhone 193:3 2527
295:22 indicia 290:18 instructions278:15 | 86:2288:592:14 | 256:12,15
identified 39:15 individual 219:18 297:1 92:19101:1,5,11 |irregular 6:2
41612291710 231:20 267:10 instruments138:5 | 123:22124:8 issue11:8 12:9
identifiers57:8 280:18 138:6 166:20 219:13 220:19 38:16 39:17,19
identifies282:13 | individually 142:19 | insulation 133:2 222:19 223:19 44:19 53:7 54:21
identify 168:3 individuals 267:3 155:2 163:11 224:21 225:11 66:6 72:18 133:21
224:19 280:17 271:5 intend 274:20 | nvestigator 1:20 146:13 176:3,17
281114 information 23:19 | intended 51:2 37:22 39:5 40:7 182:2 237:9,21
identifying 43:17 24:20 27:16 59:15 70:3,5,11,17,22 293:13,13 295:8
81118 281:21 286:16 intensity 138:22 70:22 71:5,10 295:17 296:8
illegal 272:18 infor med 255:5 139:16,17 140:5,6 | 74:18,2275:39 | issued 188:18
Imagine 164:15 infraction 89:15 141:5,11 75:1476:4,13,16 | 198:18 216:4
immediate2:10,11 | ingress270:12 intent 71:13 76:19 77:6,9,14 255:7,21 273:19
immediately 52:1 | inhibitor 113:13 | intention 52:4 77:1878:59,17 | issues16:8 39:14
65:21 230:13 initial 175:7 233:16 234:1 78:18,20,21 79:3 60:19 71:18 72:21
- 260:15,16267:1 | initially 234:16 interest 217:12 79:14,17,2080:2 | 92:13104:18,21
Impact 39:13 initiative 266:15,17 | interior 73:21 80:10,22 81:6,7 105:2 168:3
implementing inner-tube 164:21 116:14 81:11,14,2082:2 | 178:15
S 2ru insert 108:5 internal 287:15,17 | 82:6,12,17,20 item 87:5 224:19,21
Important 9:21 inside 25:16,19 Internet 57:8 83:10,14 84:12,22 | items55:17 222:18
24:7203:18 26:830:6 36:16 | interpret 5:17 85:6,9,13,18 86:4
226:16 232:22 75:1,6,10,11 interpreter 5:356 | 86:2087:4,7,10 J
impossible51:15 90:2293:2094:1 | 71:7181:20 87:14 88:6,18,22 | James230:10
improvements 95:12 96:4 123:7 | interpreting14:8 89:10,1990:4,8 | Jay48:16 49:10
163:16,20 158:10,11,15 181:20 90:13,17 92:15,18 | 50:2215:3218:8
in-wall/in-ceiling 177:1,3 210:12,13 | interrupt 33:10 93:3,14,17 94:2 245:2281:11
155:17 212:3 250:21 263:9 268:10 94:13,16,22 95:4 | Jazzmaster 166:7
inappropriate 251:12 253:8 interrupted 229:5 | 95:11,14,16,20 | Jeff 230:11 257:14
186:2 260:10 271:13 263:12 96:13,1597:4,8 | Jeffrey 173:13
incident 112:18 inspect 156:16 interrupting211:5 | 98:3,7,12 99:12 174:8,13
incidents222:4 inspected 82:5 interruption 3:2 99:16,20 100:5,12 | Jenkins43:1 299:3
Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 312

299:12 29:3,4,6 30:2,8,10 | 296:14 298:1 287:18 297:6,14 42:550:354:4
job51:17 52:11 30:15,17,20,22 299:1 297:22 298:1 161:4
jobs156:22 31:2,4,4,7 33:4,11 | knowing 259:22 laws190:12 264:8 | legally 221:5,9
jockey 90:11 33:12,15,18 34:4 | knowledge 18:5,10 271:1 length 66:21 129:6
John 50:3 34:22 35:3,7,9,13 19:14 20:14 32:9 | lawyer 7:11 24:4 lenient 279:10
Jr 4:17 36:20 37:1 38:5 61:18,21 66:12 193:5 262:10 lesser 67:1 292:10
judgment 205:7 38:18 39:12,21 80:20 82:4 84:21 | layer 155:1 let's11:1 12:1 23:4
judicata221:8 41:2,6 42:20 85:191:492:11 | lead 34:19 35:22 38:10 55:10 69:15
judicial 45:7 262:2 | 43:2044:46,812 | 103:15,21104:89 | 166:13 69:18 143:12

264:17 282:21 46:13,15,16 53:11 | 105:22 113:1 leading 177:6 152:5 169:4

285:1 56:6 58:3,15 71:6 120:11 121:13 209:16,21 216:17 184:12 189:14
jumped 21:5 76:11,14 78:22 122:5167:2187:7 | 216:17 218:2,4,4 198:10 199:6

143:11 87:2 88:10,10 187:22 188:5 266:6 201:3 207:18

89:8,18,2294:6 | knows137:10 leads 9:14 256:8 221:3225:3
K 94:1996:2298:15| 232:15 leaking 164:19 276:18 277:16
K 15:10 103:12 107:8 Kofi 1:20 70:11 leaky 164:15 279:17
keep 69:15,18 109:15 111:17 263:18 lean 296:12,12 letter 245:11

91:11 121:7 115:14 116:6 Korean 5:7 learn 203:6 letting 292:17

160:18 170:19 118:12 120:2 lease50:21 51:3,6 295:18

27521 2761 122:22 128:1 L 52:6,15,20,21 level 22:10 36:16

298:8,15,17 129:9133:20,21 |lack6:10 53:354:3,17554 | 72:873:686:1
keeping 155:10 134:2 136:15,19 | lacking65:17 55:16,19 56:12 91:1 96:3 113:11
keeps289:15 139:3141:4,7,9 |laid252:9 50:7,8,11,1563:9 | 156:5161:20
Kenilworth 214:16 | 143:3,8,14,15,17 |!andlord 51:20 63:13,20 66:7 170:15,15 180:6
kept 140:7 143:18 145:5 63:464:2165:4,9 | 132:12175:4,7 189:2 191:6,8
key 217:17 150:16 155:22 65:22 66:2 181:3 176:2,16 178:20 202:4 210:9 217:5
kicking 270:22 163:14,15 167:10 | language5:7 12:8 216:20 218:9 225:20 227:3,7,13
kind 24.6 25:5,12 168:2,12,18,22 37:3295:8,17 233:6,14 246:15 227:17 243:13,15

26:19 62:7 86:6 169:1,6 171:12,20 | 2967 246:16,18 258:2 252:13 254:11,17

87:398:8 130:5 173:21 177:11,12 | large73:20 leased 231:7 255:7 256:2,15,19

133:20 155:2,17 177:13180:2,12 | larger 271:13 leases72:13 216:11 | 261:20 269:14

168:9,22 202:16 180:15184:2,6 | lastly 42:15 217:4 270:19 273:4

206:1 217:19 188:22 189:20 late6:13 7:21 33:7 | |eas ng 216:14 274:5

218:3 196:15 197:2 132:20 211:8 250:13 levels19:2 20:7
kinds 30:22 202:11 204:4,15 289:2 leave 118:6,9 167:7 | 25:15123:7
Kingdom 234:6 205:16,20 206:17 | late-night 64:13 177:18 217:3 188:13,19 198:14

241:10 259:9 208:19 211:8 latest 149:9 230:16 274:17 255:5 265:19
kitchenette 256:9 218:20 225:15 laughter 68:16 276:10 277:2 266:4,12,16 267:5
knew 103:21 241:3 | 227:8 2286 law 10:1 19:5,7 leaving 278:8 270:17 271:7

252:19 231:22 232:16 187:22188:5 led 18:6 274:1
know 3:16 10:1 237:16 239:20 196:13,15201:1 | |eeway 224:11 liability 285:22

13:314:10 16:15 241:1 249:12 215:21 237:4,12 292:15 license1:7 3:20

17:1219:16,17,18 | 257:12,16 258:3 237:13 238:2 left 2:11 121:10 71:14 104:16

22:1,4,11,15,19 258:14 262:10 239:6 241:21 177:19 217:22 113:14 204:17

23:1,6,9,14 24:7 275:8,9 276:8,21 243:3 261:18 252:2 254:8 265:10,13 266:6,9

25:526:2,14 279:1,18 283:16 262:1,18,21263:2 | 267:15 273:5274:9

27:19,2228:417 | 285:15,20 290:5 264:20 273:1 legal 3:12 12:14 licensed 32:17

Neal R Goss and Co., |nc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 313

270:1,3,6 269:8 114:1 153:19 135:12,13 260:6 176:15
licensee15:1 38:3 | lines76:22 166:16 177:14 loudness 30:4 lowering 175:21
102:12 152:9,17 |Link 4:8 219:11 lounge1:6 3:19 4:5
153:6 182:19 list 87:6 225:2 long-term 216:21 4:7 16:3,9,14 M
262:21 263:7 listed 76:20,22 79:7 | longer 227:4 17:1918:1,8,18 | M 270:7
270:3274:6 88:14 264:13 279:6 18:2119:320:15 | maam5:136:8
licensees 261:18 listen 75:2 77:16 longest 274:8 23:3,1425:11,19 | 8:149:310:16
269:13,17 listening 29:18 84:3 | look 8:18 9:216:12 | 28:2,529:15 11:8 33:334:10
Lieutenant 14:17 137:17 28:18 45:17 46:12 | 30:11,20 33:6 34:14 38:1341:11
14:19,21 15:9,15 | little33:19 78:2 47:7 55:7 56:1 36:2149:2050:11 | 44:2147:2048:2
15:16,19,22 16:5 94:17 117:12 57:2,10,13 63:16 50:16 51:10 60:1 4:157:6,22
16:7,1117:2,8,10 | 119:6 135:11,13 115:3,7 143:17 61:2062:1963:22 | 69:17,1881:4
17:16,20 18:9,14 138:12 139:13 158:12 164:10 67:468:18 71:12 98:22 99:3 109:18
18:19,22 19:6,13 164:17 188:11 171:17 189:13,14 | 71:13,15,21 73:5 119:3 120:8
20:1,6,16,22 202:18 204:3,3 193:9,9,10 194:13 | 73:13,21 74:3,9 150:11 188:10
21:14,15,19 22:11 | 224:11 226:13 196:6 224:15 74:12 75:6 80:17 191:16,20 197:4
24:325:1726:1,5 | 261:14 272:9 252:21 274:6 82:1192:1493:20 | 197:13199:1
26:10,12 27:11 277:21 279:10 278:20 279:19 03:2195:13103:7 | 203:1205:6
28:11,13,16,21 293:2 296:11 290:5 103:9 106:9 107:5 | 224:12229:18
29:14,16,20 30:1 | live50:4 51:10 65:2 | looked 60:4 63:11 107:20 108:5 260:22 262:16,17
30:5,14 31:14,15 65:12 82:2290:10 | 63:12 120:16 121:22 268:17 272:7
31:21 32:3,8,14 99:19 124:3 174:4 | looking 8:4 20:17 123:18 127:2,3 280:2282:5 287:7
32:1933:3,9,14 174:10 177:14 54:16,17 93:4 128:13 135:7 298:4
34:10,17,21 35:17 | 214:15 238:4,8 99:13 115:11 137:5 139:1 140:7 | Madam 4:3 8:3
35:20 36:3,18 246:21 249:9 141:9 191:13 140:15 144:18 12:6 14:16 29:13
37:7,1341:10 lived 50:15 177:16 193:12 207:19 148:15,18 149:17 | 31:937:10,15
62:15 263:17 235:1 223:3 151:10 154:6,8,17 | 93:469:4 76:7
264:1 lives281:22 looks3:22 295:11 155:7 157:18 129:12 134:5
life 273:9 living51:22 52:5 | looser 119:7 161:12 169:13,18 | 152:13182:11
light 170:19 65:19 134:21 lose 298:10 171:5 176:20 191:1 204:12
Light-Manufact... 135:8 176:20 losing 271:20 177:4 179:20 205:11217:6
267:6 270:18 180:1 243:16 lost 248:10 186:11 187:11 220:16 221:4,17
271:8 located 3:19 15:21 | lot 93:4,7,11 94:6 209:14 210:14 279:4 285:20
liked 246:7 73:17,1983:3,6 161:14 163:16,20 | 214:22216:3 296:5 2974
Lima37:1 83:17,19 84:4 219:4 217:5239:10 main 27:14 47:22
limit 166:15 168:22 | 106:7,9 120:15 L otus37:2 241:2.4,4 244:2 72:1106:9 128:13
169:12,19 147:12 270:6 loud 19:11,18 245:18 250:16 137:21148:19
limited 74:1386:9 | 271:16 22:15,17 237 252:11 256:11 maintain 205:7
86:10 118:17 location 29:6 35:5 | 26:830:1031:19 | 258:14,18262:18 | maintains73:6
limiter 113:8,9,13 122:3 227:20 34:8 37:5 62:12 263:19 265:20 maintenance
122:18 134:10 246:7 72:5,1288:16,18 | 266:4 271:15,16 154:14
140:8 156:1,4,12 | locations121:12 90:20 94:11,14,18 | 273:20 major 72:14,17
165:21 166:14 locked 113:10 141:5 165:22 lounges 28:6 majority 106:14
167:17 156:11 176:21 179:1 loungy 139:2 making 25:4 27:2
limits170:13 271:9 | loitering 74:7 203:7 251:17 low 169:21 184:20 | 52:589:6197:12
line112:12,19 long51:1 65:6 87:9 | 253:20 260:13 249:12 197:15 24516
126:1,3 144:7 103:8 110:8,9 louder 72:7 134:19 | lower 170:16 176;3 | management 22:2
Neal R Goss and Co., |nc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 314

31:5156:13244:2 | 122:17 131:16 6:19,22 12:6,22 195:1,17 196:12 | Michael 152:21
manager 31:4 139:3 144:11 13:4,6,8,13,17,19 196:17,19 199:14 153:4,12
244:79 161:7 163:3 16:22 23:22 29:13 | 200:5201:14,18 | microphone 140:22
manager's118:9 168:11,21 170:3 29:17,21 30:3,12 201:21 202:3,7 184:20 213:19
143:16 171:17 1773 31:9,13,16,22 204:12,14 205:4 229:22 249:12
managers116:5 187:9 192:6 32:5,10,15,21 205:11 206:20 290:17
managing 4:13,14 202:15 203:18 37:15,17 40:8,12 207:6,9,11,14,16 | microphones
103:6,9 121:17 206:10 217:16 49:21 57:3,5 213:17,21 214:9 138:13 191:7
Mandarin 5:8,9,18 218:19 240:20 64:15,19 65:6 215:5217:9 mid-November
5:19 12:20 263:2 292:13,14 66:1,8,13,19 68:5 220:16 221:4,13 50:19178:2
mandatory 39:2 meaning 116:13 68:9,12,21 69:3 221:16,19236:1 | Mid-September
manner 264:7,8 157:18 70:2,6 74:21 75:7 238:12,20 240:1,5| 175:15
281:3 meaningful 205:21 76:3,6 77:22 78:7 240:9 246:20 middle 106:12
marathon 192:22 215:11 78:12,19 79:2,12 247:3,7,21 248:2 121:10 234:6
March 1:11 2:7 means88:7 90:20 79:15,18,22 80:4 254:1 258:9,13,20 | 241:10 259:9
65:21 74:5 79:6,7 92:9 99:15 100:5 83:1291:5102:18 | 259:2,11,14,17,21 | midnight 210:18
115:21 210:18 129:3 161:19 102:21 107:12,15 260:8,18 291:21 242:13 253:4
212:5271:3 297:15 111:19 112:3,15 292:8 293:5,9,12 | mikel1:18 2:12
274:15,22 measure157:16 112:21 119:15 293:21 176:7 184:17
marked 59:3 159:11,18 160:1 126:22 129:12,15 | Members2:12 mildly 35:4,6
295:22 160:10,12 256:15 129:19 131:4,6,9 160:16 244:19 miles134:20
Martha42:22 267:16 131:14,20 132:2,6 | Memo0 288:17 243:17
299:3 measured 172:16 132:10,15,17,20 | menace?266:21 Miller 1:14,17 2:3
Maryland 214:16 198:14 256:2 132:22 133:4,6,11 | mentioned 19:21 2:84:8,11,14,19
massive 16:16 measur ement 133:15 134:1,4,8 62:15 120:6 5:4,9,12,14,22
material 164:13 84.20 209:5,6 134:12,16,18 230:10 260:12 6:12,20 7:2,7,8,15
materials161:8 measur ements 135:2,11,15,20 menu 60:7 64:9 8:7,17,209:1,18
164:11 293:11 188:14 189:8 136:3,8,18,21 message 37:4 10:21 11:7,13,15
matter 1:4 5:18 198:3,4,5,19 137:3,7,11,15 met 1:13 11:18 12:1,4,10
7:17 14:1 66:12 199:10 226:15 138:1,4,8,11,17 metal 252:7 13:7 14:6,14,18
232:13 240:19 237:9 257:2 138:20 139:6,10 | meter 22:19 80:16 15:4 21:3,9,11
248:6 262:21 measures171:13 139:14,20 140:3 156:5 169:15 23:20 24:1,13
265:13 273:12 187:15 266:1 140:10,16,21 170:4 187:12 25:1,327:4,7 29:8
274:2,12 299:20 | mediation 129:7,17 141:3,13 145:21 191:8 192:15 29:11 31:11 33:1
matters6:7 221:8 129:22 146:19 147:1,5 197:16 202:4 33:4,13 34:7,11
Mauricio 137:6 mediations130:1 152:5,13,15 203:9208:8,17,21 | 34:1536:6,10,13
maximum 267:5 medical 179:1,8 160:17,22 162:5,8 | 226:9 252:13 37:8,11,16 38:9
270:16,19 271:6 | meet 6:2 62:4 162:12,15,21 256:19 267:9 38:14 40:4,13,18
Mayor 188:15 104:11 191:7 163:7,19 164:4,7 | metered 73:16 40:21 41:14,16,19
198:15 255:18 199:16,19 201:5 164:22 165:7,9,13 | meters191:6 42:2,11,14,17
Mayor's266:14 202:14,17 203:22 165:19 166:3,6,9 254:10,16 255:7 43:6,14,16 44:1,6
mean 7:6 27:15 204:1 166:12,19 167:4,8 | 267:13 44:22 45:49,12
33:1554:2,14 meeting 1:3 2.5 167:11,18 174:13 | Metro153:17 46:6,21 47:1,4,12
74:2 82:7 89:4,8 3:10 268:5 174:17 175:13,18 157:4 47:15,21 48:3,7
89:11 94:18 98:2 | Meetings3:6,9 181:1 182:18 Metropolitan 48:11,17,20,22
100:2 107:7 meets199:9 183:11 184:8 15:13118:3215:8| 49:5,7,1550:5,8
110:15 120:4 Member 1:17,18,18 | 190:2 194.6,15,20 | 267:11 53:5,9,15,20 54.6
Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 315

54:13,22 55:5,10 146:5 147:3,22 209:2,8,11,17,20 287:2,9,12,22 monitored 74:3
55:15,21 56:4,10 148:4,7 149:13 210:1,5,19 211:2 288:5,14,18 289:2 82:10
56:14,17,19,22 150:12,19 151:2,5 211:7,11 212:6,11 289:11,20 290:1,4 | monitoring 74:6
57:11,16,19 58:2 151:8,12,14 152:3 212:14,19 213:3,8 290:10,13,16 75:17 80:12 85:19
58:14,18,21 59:19 152:6,10,14,18,22 213:12,15 214:7 291:1,8,19,22 monologue 218:17
61:15 62:1,6,18 153:9 158:5 216:16,19 217:16 292:6,13 293:8,20 | month 6:9 16:20
63:3,6,10,15,18 160:15 165:11 218:3,18,22 219:3 294:1,3,8,12,15 17:4,451:8 52:13
63:21 64:4,14,17 167:20 168:1,6,12 219:16 220:3,6,10 294:20 295:1,2,6 61:7
66:15 67:13,17 168:16,20 169:3,5 | 220:15,17 221:2 296:3,10,21 297:7 | monthly 51:6 175:4
68:3 69:5,8,12,19 169:8,11,17 221:10,15,18,21 297:11 298:5,11 175:6 218:1,7
69:21 70:4,7,16 170:11,17,21 222:7,10,16 223:1 298:14,16,19 months22:5 50:15
70:19 71:4,8 171:4,9,11,19 223:9,12,16,21 299:7,9,14,18 50:1552:9,21
74:17,19 76:8,15 172:1,17,21 173:1 224:1,6,10,14,18 | milling 94:8 60:19 67:18,20
76:18 77:4,7,12 173:3,7,11,18,21 225:3,6,9 226:3,7 | mind 60:8 231:15 177:17
77:15,20 80:6,19 174:5,9,12 175:16 226:11 228:9,12 Mine61:19 morning 2:3,13 3:4
81:2 84:11,15,18 176:5,9,11 177:9 228:18,20,22 minimal 85:22 86:2 4:3,6 14:18,19
86:5,15,17 87:15 178:7 179:5,10,14 229:3,9,17,19,21 | minor 114:6 21:13,15 31:13
87:19,22 91:6,12 181:10,19182:1,6 | 230:1 231:14 minute110:11,13 34:6 49:7,8,17,18
91:18,21 92:3,6 182:10,14,22 233:7 236:15 125:18 135:1 62:15 86:19,21
02:21 96:9 97:10 183:9,13,15,19 237:3,8,15 240:3 197:10 217:14 194:11 252:4
97:13,16,19 98:6 184:4,19,22 185:4 | 240:8,11 244:18 236:13 293:16 motion 6:9,15 7:6
098:11,17,20 99:1 185:6 186:1,4,8 245:1,4,9,14,21 minutes37:19,21 9:5,6,22 10:5,10
99:4,7 101:15,18 186:12,14 187:6 246:3,9,14,17 38:4,5 39:4 40:15 11:5197:12,15
101:21 102:1,4,8 187:13,17,20 247:6,9,13,19,22 40:16 152:16,17 206:3,6,18,21
102:15,22 105:16 188:4,8,21 189:5 248:4,9,15,18 182:19,20 194:7,8 274:13,15,21
105:18 107:13 189:10,13,16,19 249:5,11,18,21 194:10,14,16 275:6,13,22 276:4
108:11,14,17,20 189:22 190:4,6,8 250:2,5 251:2,6 196:7 217:15,18 276:21 277:3
109:5,9,14,21 190:10,16,19,21 251:11,13 254:13 | miscommunication 296:17
110:4,17,19 111:1 191:2,12,18,21 254:18,22 255:12 294:16 motions6:16 8:4
111:4,10,15,21 192:3,9,13,16 258:7,11 260:20 misconvey 238:18 9:7
112:7 114:12 193:1,8,14,17,21 261:1,5,8,21 misplaced 8:8 mount 155:20
115:5,10,14,16,19 194:3,7,16 195:3 262:6,9 263:8 missing 176:12 158:7,9
118:16 119:2,6 195:10,13,16,18 265:15 268:9,14 mitigate 73:7 mounted 122:13
120:3,7,9 121:14 195:21 196:3,10 269:3,7,10 272:5 137:12 158:8 128:15 155:6,9
122:9 123:21 196:14,18,20 272:9,12,14 161:9,19 158:14
124:6,10 125:1,6 197:2,6,9,14,19 274:11,20 275:12 | mitigated 161:5 mouth 30:9
125:10,12,17,21 197:21 198:9,13 275:16,19 276:3,9 163:15 move10:19 50:17
126:14 128:4,7,9 199:2,5,16 200:2 276:13,17,20 mitigates 155:20 145:15 178:18
129:10,13,16,21 200:8,12,15,19 277:1,5,9,15,18 mitigation 163:4 192:6 200:1
130:7,11,14,17,19 201:2,16,19,22 278:4,11 279:8,15 | mix 85:10 276:18 204:15 207:4,18
130:22 131:2,5 202:6,10,21 203:2 280:6,15,19,22 modifying 147:2 230:12 232:4
134:6,22 137:1 203:11,15 204:8 281:6,10,16,19 moment 65:18 233:4,9,12 261:10
141:2,15,22 142:3 204:11,13205:3,8  282:1,7,11,17,20 | moments36:19 266:16
142:7,10,13,16,18 205:15 206:5,8,11 283:4,8,11,14,19 | Monday 176:22 moved 130:18
142:22 143:12,19 206:14,16 207:1,3 | 284:3,10,14,20 money 242:14 176:22 178:16
144:1,9,12,16,22 207:7,10,12,15,17 285:3,6,10,14 243:13 271:20 233:6 245:3
145:4,8,18 146:1 208:1,6,14,18 286:1,4,7,10,12 272:3 257:14 260:4
Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 316

moving 60:2 105:20 106:3,6,10 | 207:2 208:9,22 209:14,19 210:7 202:15
146:11,22 147:35 | 106:13,17,22 209:16,19,22 260:12 284:18 necessary 294:18
179:21 205:17 107:6 108:4,8,13 210:21 211:5 Municipal 269:16 | need 14:12 24:9,15
233:16 234:1 108:16,18 109:2,7 212:9 213:2 music 26:7 29:18 41:2 43:1 44:21

MPD 11:9 12:5 109:11,18 110:2,9 | 216:15217:6,11 29:18,22 30:11 45:8 46:15 52:15
16:10 34:2061:4 | 110:13,18,21 218:2,15 220:1 32:1362:10,20 53:355:12 58:1
78:3,4 113:2 111:3,5112:4,9 223:4 224:12,15 67:368:6,8,13,13 67:594:17 97:7
241:16 242:5 112:14,16,17,22 225:22228:58,10 | 72:5,12 83:20,22 138:21 140:11,17
263:16 113:5,12,17 114:1 229:18 230:3,5,9 84:3 90:10 94:20 145:15 171:20

Mpras4:3,46:813 | 114:59119:3 230:15,19,21 99:19 106:15 174:6 175:18
8:3,14,19,22 9:3 120:8 124:21 231:2,6,9,13,19 113:11 122:20 193:8 206:18,18
10:16 11:8,14,21 125:5,15,19 231:22 232:5,10 124:3134:21 213:16 220:7,10
12:313:20 14:4 126:12 127:22 232:16,21233:15 | 135:8138:7139:2| 221:12 224:19
14:16 15:7,12,17 128:3146:6,11,17 | 233:19,22234:4,9 | 140:8,17 157:18 229:7 238:13
15:2016:2,7 17:8 | 147:7,11,14,17,21 | 234:14,19,22 169:18,20 176:22 | 240:13 277:10
17:14,17 18:4,11 148:1,2,59,13,17 | 235:3,9,12,15,22 177:2,7 246:22 278:4 279:11
18:16,20 19:1,12 148:21 149:4,8,11 | 236:9,20237:1,14 | 258:15 259:22 283:6 284:19,21
19:20 20:5,13,20 150:10 151:18 237:17 238:3,11 270:10 291:17 294:2,6,9
21:1 27:1 34:14 152:1 153:2,10,11 | 239:3,8,14 240:14 | musician 138:9 needed 51:16 52:12
34:17 35:15,18,21 | 153:14,19,22 240:19,22 241:6,9 | musicians 138:14 59:14
36:437:941:9,11 | 154:4,10,18 155:4 | 241:15,20 242:4 138:18 165:14 needs11:10 14:11
41:15,17,20 43:2 155:12,22 156:7 242:11,15,20 167:12 negative 32:17
44:20,21 45:2,5 156:14,21 157:5 243:1,7,15,22 negotiate 130:2
45:10 46:1347:19 | 157:10,15,22 244:5,10,16 N negotiated 52:6
48:2,12,18,19,21 | 158:4172:22 250:22 251:5 N.W 1:14 3:20 16:1 | negotiation 129:18
53:1254:1,855:3 | 173:9177:6178:8| 255:13,14,16 50:4,7,11 74:14 | neighbor 89:22
55:8,18 56:1,11 178:10,14,19,22 256:1,5,14,18,22 174:20 185:12 90:14,14 105:8
57:2,6,13,17,22 179:7,15,19 180:4 | 257:6,10,13,18 214:19 250:13 neighbor hood
58:12,15,20 59:20 | 180:9,11,17,22 258:1,5 260:22 name2:8 4:9,16 64:10 89:22
50:2260:11,18,22 | 181:5,8,14,17,21 | 262:16 263:14 15:7,9,1049:22 | neighbors62:4
61:3,6,9,1269:17 | 182:11185:19 268:17,19,22 50:2,3102:16,17 | neither 7:11 26:12
69:20 72:20,22 186:2 187:2 269:6,9 272:7,11 102:19 103:4 92:7,8
81:3,4,6,8,12,17 188:10 189:4,7,11 | 272:13,15277:11 | 130:18 152:20 never 62:3,21 76:5
81:21 82:3,12,19 189:15,17,21 279:4,13,22280:2 | 174:1,6,6,14 78:4,8,13,16 79:4
83:8,11 84:13,17 190:1,3,5,7,9,14 280:9 282:5,8 184:9,13,14 79:13 80:1 123:10
84:19 85:2,7,12 191:1,3,16,20,22 283:12284:6,8,12 | 214:13231:10,11 | 131:12,17,18
85:15 86:3,5,13 192:8 193:5,19 284:22 285:1,5,13 | 244:10 249:8,22 133:8,9 136:12,13
86:16 87:18 91:2 194:1,20,22 195:3 | 285:19 287:7,10 257:11,17 136:16 144:7
91:16 92:5 96:6 195:8,11,15,20 287:16 288:2,11 | hamed 48:16 208:10 231:15
97:698:2299:36 | 196:1,8197:4,7 288:17 290:6,7,18 | nature273:11 232:6,12 234:22
99:8,10,13,18,22 197:12,13,15,20 201:4,12 292:21 | NAVF99:19 237:1 259:7 273:5
100:11,13,17,19 198:2,11 199:1,3 295:2 296:5 297:4 | Nay 207:16 299:5
101:4,12 102:2,3 199:21 200:6,10 297:9298:2,4 near 120:21 270:16 | new 38:11 60:3
102:6 103:3,8,11 200:14,17,21 muffled 62:10 nearly 51:15,17 64:10 163:10
103:14,20 104:1,4 |  202:9,20 203:12 68:16 529 257:20 269:1
104:7,10,15,20 205:6 206:4,7,9 | multiple124:1 necessarily 35:22 278:13
105:1,4,7,12,15 206:12,15,21 142:20 154:8 139:16 144:13,14 | newly 113:2

Neal R Goss and Co., |nc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 317

NFA 88:7 99:14 162:22 163:2 285:16 287:4 112:10,10,18 47:16 48:7 50:1
124:5 223:6 176:3,17 177:20 | noticed 34:8 144:5 | observe74:7,11 53:1562:1 70:4
224:17 178:15179:2,2,8 | notification 109:19 116:2 71:891:14 97:8

niece5:2 13:15 179:10 180:12,19 | notified 176:16 observer 19:10 99:4 112:17

night 23:12 25:22 185:16,21 186:10 | noting 165:1 observing 144:10 115:16 118:19
26:15 28:15,17 186:18 187:5 November 16:15 obtain 3:12 119:2 139:7
33:766:17 67:2 188:13,19 189:18 16:17 17:521:17 | obtained 266:2 142:18 143:9
67:14 147:18 193:20 194:1,12 24:20 25:8 26:22 | obvious160:13 146:5,8 152:22
178:17 218:12 195:5 198:14 27:10 29:3 46:5 161:3 153:2 164:4
251:19,21,22 200:22 214:22 178:1 obviously 163:3 171:11 186:1
253:4257:5259:1 | 215:7,12,20 216:2 | nuance 204:3 170:6 189:10 191:19
260:4 216:12 217:5 number 28:1 34:3 | occasion 75:1 194:3 195:10

nightclub 30:10 218:10,12,14 87:16,16 161:8 157:11 210:18 197:4 203:2

nightclubs 36:22 220:7 222:14,19 168:8 171:22 occasioned 270:11 | 213:16 220:5

nights51:1562:11 | 227:2,9236:10,18 | 210:12 211:12 occasions 74:4 223:19 228:22
62:14 67:2,8 237:20 238:9 224:8 209:22 210:7 247:15 248:15

nighttime 74:15 239:2,4,21 240:5 | numbers223:5 260:12 289:1 251:11 258:20
267:7 270:20 240:7,9,10 243:5 | NW 1:6 occupants 93:22 250:11 284:10
271:8 243:13,15,21 94:3 286:20 290:15

nine16:20 17:2 246:11,13 250:16 o) occupation 103:5 297:7 299:4
18:2 192:21 256:2 261:16,19 | 0167:16 153:15,20 okay 3:15 4:15,19

noise18:519:8,9 263:4,5,21 265:1 |object43:344:15 | occurred 77:11 5:4,6,10,12,14,22
20:4,7,81122:18 | 266:3,19 267:4,5 45:10,1354:1 offer 73:9,11105:9 | 6:127:3,158:7,19
23:12 25:10 28:7 269:14 271:1,4,5 57:6 187:3193:6 108:9 110:15 10:21 11:5,7,13
32:1334:960:19 271:7 272:17 205:1 225:22 126:17,19 127:7 11:18 12:1 13:4,5
62:7 64:20 65:1 273:18,20,22 279:13,22280:1,4 |  128:22 129:1,6 13:6,13,17,18
67:367227,88 | 286:21 28716 290:20 175:22 178:11 14:4,5,13,14 15:4
7377411752 | noise-related 20:19 | objected 130:6,8,15 |  226:18,21 227:13 | 15:17,20 16:7
75:12,182176:9 | 21:18219:22 236:18 237:1 239:9,11,14,17,19 | 18:4,11,16,20
76:11,20,21,21 225:13 objection 11:16 283:16 19:1 20:5 21:3
77:578:15 79:4,8 | noises2:19 266:20 27:142:2148:18 | offered 64:9 127:4 | 22:16 23:20 24:19
79:9,13,18 80:8 270:10 48:20 58:13 91:2 128:19 129:8 25:1 26:19 27:7
80:11,1481:22 | noisy 19:19 23:17 91:16 96:6 109:15 |  137:11,13 161:1 29:8,1130:333:1
82:4,15,2183:2,5 | 233:18 110:6 124:21 176:3,15 33:1334:7,11,15
83:15,16 84:7 non 263:15 126:12 127:22 office 16:12 21:21 36:6,10 37:7,8
85:15,22 86:2 normal 30:7 36:21 128:3177:6 27:12 28:22 43:9 38:9,14,19 39:3
87:2,6,11,12,12 52:22 64:11 185:19191:4 171:18 266:14 40:1,4,17,20
88:3,2189:1,4,14 | 270:11 205:7 206:6 officer 22:8 23:15 41:16 42:2,7,11
90:2091:14,17 | normally 38:15,20 | 209:16210:21 33:2046:3152:12 | 42:14,17 43:3,7
92:13 96:19,20 note72:17 212:9 216:15 235:20 253:13,14 | 44:22 45:4,9,12
97:1 100:2 104:17 | noted 254:7 218:2,15220:1 253:17 295:14 47:1,4,9,14,16
104:21 105:2 notes17:22 43:21 226:1 2285 official 11:9188:15 | 48:7,11 49:15
111:7,8 113:2,3 267:2 270:17 250:22 251:4 198:15 255:18 50:9 53:16,22
124:2,2,15129:4 | notice44:11 45:7 284:17 288:11,12 | 2665 267:2,16 55:5,11,22 56:1,3
131:11 132:4,12 148:13 180:5,7 296:6 283:20 290:6,19 56:13,14,17,19
133:21 135:3,3 262:2 264:17 obj ections 280:16 295:12 57:1,12,16 58:2,2
148:14 161:3,20 282:21 285:1,12 | Observations oh 7:8 8:17 9:18 58:5,14,18,21

Neal R Goss and Co., |nc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 318

59:19 60:11,18 156:7,14,21 250:3,5251:13 | operated 264:6 144:6,10 187:11
61:6,9,12,1462:1 | 157:15,22 159:9 254:18,22 255:12 | operating 273:1 187:15 209:18
62:6 63:21 64:4 159:12 160:15,21 256:5,18 257:18 | operation 79:19 210:6 267:4,17
64:14 66:1368:3 | 166:3167:18,20 258:11 259:11,17 | 103:17,19106:18 | 271:5,12,12
68:12,21 69:4,58 | 168:6169:39,17 | 260:18,20261:58 | 114:2,4148:11 |overrule96:10
69:12,19,22 71:5 | 170:17171:11,19 | 261:21262:5,7,13 | 179:21 241:2 Overruled 186:14
74:19 76:3,6,8 172:1,1,2,417,18 | 263:11 265:16 264:2 272:1 218:18 251:14
77:12,20 80:19 172:21173:7,18 268:9,13,18 269:7 | operations32:17 overview 38:17
81:2,21 82:3 174:9,12,17 269:11 272:5,12 73:3166:1 39:7
84:12,1885:2,12 | 175:17 176:5,11 274:11276:9,14 | operators274:7,8 | owned 137:6
86:15 87:7,20 177:9 178:14,22 276:17,19,20 opinion 157:16 141:20 142:19
88:1 89:9 90:16 179:10,14,19 277:1,56,9,11,11 | 202:19 148:2 216:21
90:1991:1892:18 | 181:10,11,13 277:15278:8,10 | opportunity 9:15 270:2
93:3,12,18 95:2 182:6,6,7,8,10,14 | 280:15,16,22 10:6,8,20 12:19 | owner 4:12 7:12
97:1998:6,11,17 | 182:1521183:13 | 281:14,16,19 21:6 42:343:10 71:17 131:10
98:2099:5,13,18 | 183:19 184:4,14 282:20 283:3,19 44:1551:22 62:4 | 172:10 267:14
99:22 101:4,15,18 | 184:21 185:1,6 283:21 284:5,15 80:16 275:5 268:2
102:8,21 103:8,11 | 186:8,12 187:13 285:4,6,10286:1 | 279:22293:17 owners123:17
103:14,20 104:10 187:17 188:8 286:9,13 287:2,12 | opposed 8:1 207:13 | 135:21 141:17
105:15,18 106:3 189:14,19190:11 | 287:13288:14 207:13 285:9
108:8 112:7,14,21 | 190:21,22 191:12 289:11 290:13 opposition 9:5 ownership 73:4
113:5,17 114:11 193:13,17 194:17 | 292:1294:8,12,15 | opted 111:13 141:16 215:19
114:12 115:19 195:13,16 196:3 294:15,20 295:1 | option 51:3 owns137:3 142:3,4
117:13,17 119:7 197:9,11 198:9 296:3,10,14 297:9 | options161:15 142:6,13 148:3
120:7,19 121:14 199:2 200:4,8 297:12 298:5,20 | oral 275:3 250:12 282:4
122:9123:21 201:2 203:3,11,15 | 299:6,14,15 orally 9:12,16
125:9,12,19,21 204:10,11 205:3,8 | 0ld 123:5162:12 | order 38:17 39:10 P
126:15,15 127:16 | 206:14 207:3,7,13 | 169:22211:10,13 | 39:14,1841:20 | P-R-O-C-E-E-D-...
128:4,11 130:5,14 | 207:17 208:1,6,18 | older 163:14 54:4 58:3 71:19 2:1
130:20,22 131:2 210:19 211:13,20 | once83:8 274:6 75:9,14 152:12 p.m 19:9 26:3
132:2,6,11133:20 | 212:6,19 214:7 279:5 160:4,10 188:7 33:1251:13
134:4 135:15 216:16,19 217:2 | one-by 46:12 191:9 198:11 194:18,19 248:7,8
136:8,18 137:1,8 | 217:16218:6 one-by-one56:4 263:15 267:12 299:21
137:15138:10,20 | 219:3220:5,17 | one-person 272:1 293:14 PA 138:18 166:10
139:14 140:10 222:7,10223:12 | ones62:14 277:17 | orderly 33:19 166:21 167:12
141:4,13,15,22 224:6,10 225:5,6 | open 3:6,7,925:19 | Orders45:6 packet 283:5
142:7,19,22 228:21 229:2,9 116:22 117:1,2 ordinance19:8,21 | pages55:156:16
143:12 144:9,12 230:9,15,21 231:6 | 166:2 256:6 32:7 100:3 57:1458:7,19
144:16,22 145:4,8 | 231:13233:22 274:17 275:21 original 224:3 284:12
145:18,18,20 234:9 235:9,22 276:2 277:2 278:9 | originally 16:18 pagers2:22
146:2,17 147:2,5 238:3,14 239:3 298:8 17:6 162:16 paid 89:13 114:7
147:21 148:7,13 240:8,22 241:20 | opened 260:7 OUC 27:16 123:12 273:15
148:22 149:11,13 | 242:20 244:19 opening 11:20 outcome223:5 paint 26:17
150:19 151:5,14 245:19,14246:9 | 38:2140:6,14 outside22:14 23:8 | panellr:4
151:14 152:18,22 | 246:18 247:6,11 69:15 259:7 26:11 68:18 74:12 | paned 163:10
153:9,11 154:4,10 | 248:17,18249:57 | 270:11 85:20,21 86:1 paper clipped 55:17
154:18 155:4 249:11,13,20 opens116:20 117:9 | 114:18116:6,7 | par 62:16

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 319

paragraph 58:9 patterns264.15 phones2:22 242:11 256:1 preferred 291:9
paraphrase266:20 | pay 133:13 161:1 photograph 100:21 | 287:8288:11 prejudice46:14
Pardon 48:19 228:3229:11,13 111:13,16 pleasure97:5 58:11 278:22
108:13 183:14 239:20 photographs plenty 282:9 prejudicial 44:16
184:18 payment 59:7 100:20 plugged 166:17 44:18 45:19 110:6
Park 37:1 89:15 282:15 phrase25:6 255:8 | plunge4l1:3 280:13
parking 73:17 payments59:11 physical 212:8 point 37:18 38:3 preliminary 6:6
74:14 Payne183:3,8,8,14 | physics158:17,18 45:11 46:1 53:8 premise20:9
part 6:13 43:19,20 183:18 184:1,10 | picked 290:17 65:8,11 69:17 premises270:5
44:5 45:6 80:6 184:14,15,18,21 | picture26:17 79:10 80:15 90:20 | prepare54:4 58:16
100:9 164:1,1 185:2,5,9,13,18 pictures93:1994:4 | 94:3116:2 136:9 280:12
224:3234:8 236:7 | 186:13,16,19,21 94:6 95:9,17,18 157:14 170:9 prepared 44:11
236:19 237:4 187:10 208:2 97:22 98:9 139:4 178:20 201:4,20 249:15
270:1 290:21 209:12,15210:8 | PIF39:1544:9 202:1,13207:22 | preplanning
291:14 292:14 210:17 211:10,12 109:19 293:22 208:15 222:2 161:14
participants38:11 211:15,18,21 PIFs41:6 254:4 2767 presence3l:3
particular 7:17 212:3,21,22 213:5 | place31:2,8,17,20 286:14 287:14 present 1:16,19 8:2
75:7 80:13 145:10 | pays228:17 31:22 75:15 pointing 244:13 12:16 41:13 42:4
161:9 190:18 peace28:8 39:13 113:14 118:7 poke30:19 45:14 47:9 53:7
269:18 39:18 71:19 119:10,13120:6 | police15:1317:12 257:7 295:4
particularly 34:8 people 3:15 23:13 121:18 126:6 18:7 19:15 22:8 presented 262:19
165:4 31:234:22 46:11 164:18 259:5 23:1524:21 31:3 265:17 274:1
parties3:22 8:2 94:8 136:13 141:7 | 267:21 31:7 33:20 35:9 278:12 293:16
9:11 39:3,843:9 168:9 170:6 placed 140:12 35:22118:3 presiding 1:14
130:2 297:12 perform52:11 placement 95:3,7 152:12 180:18 pressed 11:21
partly 133:16 perimeter 271:13 96:5 146:12 215:8 235:5,9,18 | pressure48:6,8
partner 4:13,15 period 16:21 17:4,5 | places22:9 237 236:2,4,8 242:6 pretty 22:21 158:16
103:6 121:18 21:2067:21 30:21 31:19 34:4 246:7 253:7 207:19
137:6,7 141:18,21 | permissible129:18 78:2 140:13,14 267:11 289:13,16 | previous45:5
143:20 147:8 person 11:11 20:10 141:8 164:18 289:19 290:9 109:12 135:21
148:4,6 250:10 22:1381:15 plan 146:18 168:2 291:6 294:5 136:2,9 161:13
258:19 259:3 100:10 148:3 276:3 295:14 219:5 221:7,17
partners123:17 156:8 188:15 planet 165:6 portion 25:18 226:1 233:13
125:16 259:4 198:16 244:11 plate130:18 portions82:15 237:17 264:16,18
parts75:5 255:18 268:1 play 289:18 position 7:22 266:3
party 9:4,8 67:10 person's83:21 player 166:4,13 271:11 previously 136:4
152:7 personal 9:10 please2:22 11:9,12 | possession 245:13 157:20 230:11
pass19:14 156:11 20:17 92:11 15:7 171 42:13 possibility 170:3 244:13,14 253:18
passed 13:2 265:18 48:1049:22 71:6 | possible159:21 primarily 33:22
passenger 134:20 | personally 44:8 79:284:17 93:14 203:13 39:17 62:22 106:7
passer by 35:7 76:13 243:16,19 102:7 103:4 possibly 45:20 106:14 154:14
password 156:4,13 | personndl 74:4 107:15 121:7 96:22 98:15 print 57:14
patch 164:17,18,19 | perspective254.6 146:9 152:19 257:13 printed 57:7
patrons31:6 33:19 | pertains7:17 153:15 159:4 potential 178:15 prior 6:19,22 7:2
68:10 72:6 106:19 | phone53:2 115:15 173:6 174:1,2 practice31:1101:1 | 9:11 25:8 26:20
pattern 92:20,22 115:17 235:19 183:11 189:15 preclude9:17,19 60:2 62:15 73:3
93:2 236:5 214:13 233:9 predicate 24:8,16 104:15 156:17
Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 320

179:21 208:11 145:14 156:9 90:18 103:12 263:14 273:.22 217:12
258:1 262:20 188:18 198:18 152:16 173:15 287:18 questions13:9 21:2
268:4,20 255:20 182:19 183:5 pursue120:12 23:22 24:5,10
privilege292:12 prohibitive51:12 214:4 249:2 296:1 | put 112:1 154:21 29:9,12 32:22
privy 92:1,7 prohibits243:2 protestant's145:11 | 155:8,18 156:11 34:12,13 36:5,7,8
probably 110:11 267:3271:4 protestants10:6,14 | 156:19 166:15 37:939:840:2,7,9
188:3 279:9 project 154:15 196:5 197:11 202:13 229:1,3 61:13,16 68:4
297:17 161:13,18 protested 71:16 244:20 252:6 69:6 74:20 80:5
problem 17:13 28:5 | projects157:8 266:9 256:11 266:15 84:13,14 86:9,9
29:7 35:2,2,13 proof 39:12 42:6 | protests262:20 puts39:22 86:11,12 97:6,14
136:19 137:8 properly 54:5 protocols7:13 putting 143:10,13 97:2098:18,21
146:13,16,22 280:13 287:21 prove289:17 170:19 202:12 101:13 112:6
147:2 1654 288:3 proven 185:20 118:17 120:10
182:15 212:20 property 7:12 provide46:9 63:7 Q 131:3 136:22
239:15 244:3 71:17112:12,19 | 224:7 2954 quadruple163:10 | 141:14,16 145:19
251:17 285:18 125:22 126:3,20 | provided 42:19 qualifications 146:1,2 150:10
286:8,13 292:14 144:7 227:19 200:21 275:1 187.4199:9 151:15 167:19,21
problems 165:2 234:5,14 240:15 279:2 qualified 96:7,11 172:2,3,4181:11
215:13 250:17 241:1,11 250:12 | provides19:7 96:16 188:16 181:12 210:2
266:3 266:13 267:4 37:22 191:8198:16 213:2,4 244:17
procedural 40:5 271:6 273:11,12 | provision 6:11 202:8 255:19 246:13,19 247:8
procedurally 273:17 281:9,21 198:8,22 269:18 256:19 247:10,11 249:16
206:17 261:22 282:12,14284:9 | provisons195:4 | quality 273:9 254:21 255:11
268:10 278:2 propose59:10 201:12 243:5 question 22:17 24:8 |  258:5 8 260:19,21
279:5 proposed 55:13 public3:7,8,10 24:14 25:6,13 260:21 299:10,15
procedure46:17 50:14 297:13,21 35:12 191:22 27:2,533:236:19 | quick 66:16 160:19
152:11 277:14 prosecute41:21 240:20 273:13 38:242:1543:4 277:16 281:6
procedures7:13 prosperity 266:21 282:18,22 285:2,3 | 98:664:16 66:16 | quickly 24:4
8:10 200:18 protect 243:9 285:17 74:2284:16 883 | 260:15 2845
292:11 protected 156:4 pull 6:20 7:4 18:1,2 | 96:8100:17 quiet 39:14,19
proceed 71:3 protection 227:10 21:2227:1956:15 | 112:16,17118:18 | 71:19
proceeded 104:4 236:10 237:20 291:17 122:20 125:2,3,20 | quorum 2:13
proceeding 3:14 238:1,6 239:2 pulled 76:17 131:19,21160:3 | quote121:12 122:6
119:7 188:20 protest 1:6 3:4 6:10 | purchase 103:15 161:5 165:14 296:7
189:12 191:10 71:11,18 80:14 104:5 214:11,19 181:16 183:12 quoted 31:16
198:7,21 200:13 81:16 93:16 241:9 185:22 186:6 197:20
269:5 104:16 105:8 purchased 104:1 199:11 218:5,16
proceedings2:17 136:4 219:14 104:13 230:6 232:9,10 234:5 R
3:25:1812:7 221:7 223:18 234:15 240:15 236:7 237:12 R-1-C-H 174:16
21:538:11,18 225:12262:17,19 | 241:1 238:7 245:15 radiate 140:17
262:11 272:22 294:11 purpose 8:5 200:9 246:2251:7,14 | radio16:13
process44:545:15 | 295:5299:19 252:16 270:12 254:14259:21 | RadioShack 203:9
299:11 protestant 4:20 5:1 | purposefully 263:21 265:11 raises:15
produced 287:21 12:7 38:4 39:20 155:10 156:11 275:13277:13 range74:1 168:15
288:3 39:22 49:12 59:4 | purposes42:1 279:10 286:15 Rappahannock
productive63:1 71:2172:21 73:2 | pursuant 9:9192:8 | 293:1295:3298:6 | 185:3
professional 73:10,12 81:16 192:9 255:16 questioning 125:13 | rarely 269:4
Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 321

rate162:3 44:1057:7 75:8 275:21 277:2,20 172:9,15,20 related 25:10
reach 150:5,8 126:5265:8 279:1 | 278:7,9 279:14,17 | Reeves1:13 150:20 187:14
reached 65:10 294:13 282:18,22 283:20 | reference24:6 289:7
reacquainted 68:1 | reasonable20:10 285:2,4 291:15 262:3 relating 198:7,21
read 8:16 9:22 44.7 | 22:13157:16 296:16 297:16,18 | referred 46:2 relationship 163:5
54:1158:1 197:8 263:7 297:20 referring42:4 185:8 250:8
201:20 203:18 reasonably 169:1 | recorded 2:17 124:7 224:22 relationships
238:9 248:11 reasons 35:1 35:16 236:21 161:11
297:1 reassert 296:6 records17:21 22:2 | reflect 297:19 relatively 60:3
readily 21:22 rebuttal 41:22 42:3 | 26:16 222:5 refrain 2:18 64:10
reading 22:19 48:1 272:10 223:14 273:17 reg6:217:469:2 |release270:21
80:17 84:7 111:7 |recall 29:17,22 282:14 285:11,13 | regard 81:15 released 267:1
111:8 122:17 36:18 95:7 120:20 | 285:17 286:8 regarding 18:7 relevance 110:20
135:1 210:11 136:2 230:17 287:3 289:15 53:7 54:20 81:15 126:11 228:10,13
212:4 242:13 receipt 277:21 RECROSS-EXA... 104:17,21 105:2 228:14,19
255:4 267:9,12 receive201:15 36:14 99:9 149:15| 106:19 181:6 relevant 126:1
readings123:12,12 | 215:10,16 216:12 |red 73:14 215:20 219:13,17 130:6 224:17
191:9192:17 received 13:22 REDIRECT 34:16 226:18 232:13 228:11,15 229:5
225:20,21 250:21 16:1359:5106:18 | 146:10 237:20 244:2 263:22 265:11
251:5,8,10,20 113:1131:18 redo157:12 267:21 269:5 278:3
252:16 253:6 296:2 reduce218:7 regardless269:19 287:20 288:2,19
254:11,17 reception 253:10 266:13,16 regards72:21 291:7
reads269:12 receptionist 2:16 reduced 96:4 75:19 82:21 reliable201:7
ready 47:9,13 recess194:17,18 155:11178:11 registered 252:12 204:2
221:22 297:16 248:7 217:22 218:14 Registration remainder 182:13
reaffirm 206:9 recognize270:21 227:3 188:17 198:17 remaining41:12
reaffirming 232:11 | recollect 137:16 redundant 125:13 255:20 remember 104:11
real 35:13 219:11 | recollection 122:2 218:20 279:19 regs196:6 284:15 120:1 171:15
234:10 241:9 123:19 131:16 Reed 152:21,21 289:3 192:21 231:17
259:4,10 271:22 154:13 153:4,12,12,16,21 | regular 19:10 245:7
realize87:8 recommend 164:8 154:2,7,14,20 52:19 69:13 remembers25:4
realized 65:17,20 1649 155:5,15 156:3,10 | regularly 166:2 remind 14:7 119:3
68:2 recommendations 156:16 157:2,7,14 | regulated 28:4 removed 148:17
really 9:20 19:17 168:4,13 237:19 157:19 158:3,9 regulation 6:16 8:8 | renew 71:13
20:22 22:14,16 265:6 159:2,5,10,14,17 8:1271:1165:16 |renewal 1:93:21
30:132:335:8 record 4.2 15:8 159:20 160:2,7,11 | 169:16 205:12 71:14 104:16
39:1546:14 4716 | 27:18 45:7 49:22 160:20,21 161:7 227:18 239:1 266:10
58:7 98:5 139:4 54:1158:13103:;5| 162:7,10,14,18 261:17 renewed 113:14
139:21 151:6 114:6 118:14 163:3,12,22 164:6 | regulations8:10 274:10
165:2 204:5 254:3 | 143:16 152:20 164:10 165:5,8,10 | 190:13 195:5 rent 51:6 61:7,10
269:5 288:15,16 171:18 174:2 165:17,20 166:5,8 | 196:4 203:17 61:11 142:4
288:19 295:14 184:17 223:3,10 166:11,16 167:1,6 | 205:20 266:19 174:20 175:4,6,14
realty 234:7 241:11 223:17 224:4 167:10,15,22 269:16 270:8 175:21 176:4,15
rear 106:11 1219 226:17 229:1,4 168:5,11,14,17,21 287:15,17 288:22 176:18 178:11
150:2 151:7,13 240:20 248:11 169:4,7,10,14 289:7 179:16 218:1,7,14
154:17 164:1 249:7 263:10 170:2,14,18 171:2 | rehash 262:19 243:10 246:21
reason 6:13 43:20 273:13 274.7,17 171:7,10,15,21 relate53:11 247:1,4 258:17
Neal R Goss and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 322

rental 96:2 228:2 23:19 219:18 64:2,12 121:22 207:18,20 209:8 128:13 134:21
rented 258:15 222:4 241:11 137:22 212:15,18 213:21 | 135:9 140:18,21
renter 253:1 261:14 293:6,14 | restaurants62:13 220:7 221:2 169:15
renting 252:22 reserve4l:22 rested 279:5 280:7 224:20,22 231:7 | routine31:1
271:21 182:12 297:5 result 172:11,12 243:7 245:7 row 115:1
repeat 58:8 83:13 | reside234:15 resulted 79:11 246:18 247:10 rowdy 88:17,19
186:5 232:9 233:8 | resided 147:15,17 | results199:12 259:14 261:1 rubber 164:13
238:16 residence20:3 Retailer 1:7 262:13 271:14,15 | rule8:6 43:8 46:8
repeated 289:1 75:15 83:17 returned 252:2 272:6 275:15 130:4 206:18,19
repetitive217.7 273:10 returning 68:1 276:10 278:5 280:3
reply 66:2,3 resident 19:11 review 54:2 56:12 284:15,20,21 ruled 221:20
report 35:22 38:1 20:1173:1232:2 | 280:11 285:6 288:5,8 rules215:19 288:22
39:6,782:1387:1 |residential 25:18 | reviewed 99:11 296:10 297:5,12 293:3
88:592:14 93:16 75:4,582:16 83:1 101:6 110:7 297:14 298:7,8,13 | ruling 10:10,17
97:7101:21 124:1 | 83:1884:1227:21 | rid 239:11 298:15,16,17,20 193:11 264:18
219:14,15,17,19 228:2,7,17 229:12 | right 2:9,10 4:20 299:7,15 run 17:9,10 26:16
223:18,22 225:11 | 229:14 238:9 5:156:1 13:7 rights292:11 296:9 | runs16:13,20 17:3
225:12,12 253:10 282:15 14:15 21:5 30:9 298:10 18:2
253:12,21 257:1 | residents20:3 33:17 36:13 37:11 | risk 264:19 rush 173:4
295:12 266:22 39:1043:347:15 | Road 185:3 Ruthanne1:14,17
reported 16:10 residing 257:21 48:3 55:6 58:22 Robert 231:11 2:8
reporter 2:18 resolve 146:13 67:1570:1,19 Rodriguez 1:18
184:16 229:21 215:12 279:17 77:21 81:3 86:10 2:1157:564:15 S
reports21:18 78:13 | respect 269:8 289:6 | 86:17 87:1991:18 | 64:18,19 65:6 SA-L-I-M 4:10
101:1223:8,10 | respond 7:19,20 91:21 96:20,21 66:1,8,13,19 102:17
225:18 266:5 8:139:16 10:6,18 | 98:18 102:3 137:2,3,7,11,15 | Salim4:6,7,10,10
273:4 11:112:1913:10 | 104:12107:21 138:1,4,8,11,17 4:11,1341:17
represent 12:14 24:16 44:13,17 109:16 111:21 138:20 139:6,10 102:7,10,16,17,17
253:1 274:15275:1,9,17 | 112:8 116:18,20 139:14,20 140:3 102:20 103:6,10
representativel4:1 | 275:22276:8,11 117:9 119:18 140:10,16,21 103:13,18,22
22:639:1181:22 | 293:18 127:4 128:4 141:3,13 145:21 104:3,6,9,12,19
representing 4:4,17 | responded 125:8 131:14 136:5 146:19 147:1,5 104:22 105:3,6,11
request 10:6 17:12 | 235:10 137:19 139:15 152:5 165:12,13 105:14,17 106:2,5
22:2 268:19 responding 23:11 140:19,22 142:2 165:19 166:3,6,9 | 106:811,16,21
286:16 response 9:4 142:10 144:17 166:12,19 167:4,8 | 107:2,7,17 108:6
requesting 274:5 105:13 111:11 145:9151:9 152:2 | 167:11,18175:18 | 110:11112:4,9,13
required 204:20 274:21 2756 152:3 158:19 194:6,15 195:17 113:4,5,7,12,16
2757 276:4 277:3,21 163:22 165:19 201:14,18,21 113:20114:3,8,9
requirements 296:17 167:8 169:17 205:11 207:11 114:11,15,17,20
199:17,19 202:17 | responses9:9 170:11,11,13,21 240:5,9 246:19,20 | 115:2,7,12,15,18
203:22 204:1 responsibilities 173:1,5 1747 247:3,7 254:1 115:22116:3,11
261:16,20269:14 | 73:4 182:22 183:20 258:9,12,13,20 116:15,18117:1,6
requires3:6 6:16 | responsible133:16 | 187:18,19 188:1 259:2,11,14,17,21 | 117:8,12,14,19,22
170:5 267:9 rest 51:16 191:6,11 195:6,22 | 260:8,18 118:4,8,22 119:11
res221:8 restarted 80:11 197:6,14 200:4,20 | roof 127:18 119:17,20 120:17
rescheduled 268:5 | restate58:12 201:16 202:6,10 | room 1:13 2:20 120:19 121:2,4,6
research 7:18 restaur ant 60:9 205:9206:2 207:4 | 3:16121:11 121:8,17,21 122:4
Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 323

122:10,16,22 203:19 220:20 191:17 197:11 167:16 292:16 295:18
123:4,9,14,19 221:1 222:17,18 210:8 223:5 225:4 | settings156:18 sides37:18 293:13
124:12 126:2,8,19 | 238:17 291:3 275:20 283:21 settlement 3:12 sidewalk 208:3
127:1,9,13,19 296:11 288:21 292:21 89:20 90:6,7 sign 37:350:21
128:1,5,8,11,16 says8:12,22 83:15 | seeing23:13 88:2 100:6,7 119:9,12 232:18
129:2,7 130:16 89:16 90:10 92:1 143:3 120:5 267:20 signed 63:12,20
131:7,8,12,15 100:14 188:22,22 | seek 88:13 285:8,20 173:20 176:2,15
132:1,5,8,13,16 189:4,5 192:16 seen 98:13 109:6 seven 6:17,18 7:1,3 178:20 268:1
132:19,21 133:3,5| 198:2,3,13 199:7 110:1 161:10 8:12 9:5,2010:7 | significance21:17
133:8,14,18 134:3 | 200:2202:3220:6| 162:5,10163:21 38:4 42:20 44:10 | significantly
134:9,11,14,17 267:8 269:20 272:21 291:19 45:21 194:10 273:14
135:10,13,19 scale35:14 sees35:12 220:20 243:16 274:14 signing 175:7 258:2
136:1,5,15,20 scared 107:11 send 291:17 294:10 275:1,17 2777 Silverstein 1:18
137:5,9,13,21 143:9 294:10,17,19 278:17 280:10 2:12 6:19,22
138:3,7,10,16,19 | schedule69:13 sense42:5 47:6 292:19 293:14 16:22 23:22 31:12
139:1,9,11,19 scheduled 2.56:1,5 | 68:17 70:1 share73:10 105:9 31:13,16,22 32:5
140:1,6,14,20 16:19 17:7 sensitivity 179:2,9 126:21 133:1 32:10,15,21 37:15
141:12,20 142:1,6 | screamingly 35:8 179:11 197:10 37:17 38:15 40:8
142:8,11,15,17,20 | screens139:7 sent 53:6 54:20 shared 161:15 40:12 49:21 57:3
143:8,15,22 144:4 | search 21:18 25:8 55:18 233:17 sharing 195:19 70:2,6 77:21,22
144:11,15,20 27:18 286:16 291:18 short 24:16 165:13 78:7,12,19 79:2
145:3,6,17 146:11 | searched 26:21 sentence238:16,17 258:9 79:12,15,18,22
146:15,17,21 seat 103:1 173:19 sentences238:18 short-term 216:11 80:4 83:12 91:5
147:7,10,13,16,19 | seating 73:21 separate40:15,18 216:21 217:1 102:18,21 107:12
148:12,16,19,22 | second 87:17 92:7 55:8,13 74:4 shouting 30:8 107:15 111:19
149:2,6,10,18,20 146:7 189:21 259:16 show 32:12 39:2,12 112:3,15,21
150:2,7,17 151:1 194:21 198:10 September 25:7 43:2 46:3 53:12 119:15 126:22
151:3,6,11,13,17 199:6 207:5,6 26:14 174:22 57:17 108:21 129:12,15,19
160:22 212:4 216:9 235:6 245:2,4 109:2,12 110:14 134:7,8,12,16,18
Salim's108:19 218:13 238:9 251:21 111:19,20,22 135:2,11,15,20
110:22 148:5 261:22 263:9,9 serious204:16,18 191:11 225:8 136:3,8,18,21
satisfied 227:5 seconds110:10,12 | serve84:9 263:10 282:8 152:13,15 160:16
Saturdays132:18 110:14 served 7:5,6 8:15 290:6 160:17,22 162:5,8
132:19 section 3:9 8:11 9:10 2777 showed 93:5 98:1 162:12,15,21
save78:1 111:14 157:20 164:11 service9:6 17:11 showing 197:3 163:7,19 164:4,7
188:10 195:8,11 198:12 29:531:14 34:19 254:7 265:19 164:22 165:7,9
saw 60:7 114:18 269:20 263:22 shown 109:20 174:13,17 175:13
232:18 sections 154:17 session 297:1 266:4 268:15 181:1 182:18
saying 24:15 31:17 238:5 set 14:15 109:2,15 291:9 183:11 184:8
35:5,6 39:178:3,6 | see6:157:3 8.6 109:16 156:5 shows89:12 117:15| 190:2 194:20
78:8 79:4,5 88:7 24:1 33:20 35:10 159:7 165:20 282:15 195:1 196:12,17
92:16,1994:18,20 | 58:1060:5 63:22 167:7 169:12,13 | side8:12 38:20 196:19 199:14
111:16 131:18 64:1,8 75:21 169:19 199:17 44:15 46:7 57:4 200:5 202:1,3,7
133:20 135:6 76:20,20 80:8 227:17 249:15 109:6 121:11 204:12,14 205:4
144:13 159:5 93:2195:2097:21| 261:20 264:12 145:12 160:12 206:20 207:14,16
163:8,8 192:12 108:10 110:5 269:15 163:20,21 205:17 213:17,21 214:9
201:8,9203:12,16 | 139:8 142:18 setting 140:7 231:18 278:22 215:5217:9
Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 324

220:16 221:4,13 225:2,14 266:3 sorts30:21 34.:22 150:14 154:16 specific 122:5
221:16,19 222:2 273:3299:4 234:10 157:6,8,13 161:2 168:13 281.:22
236:1238:12,20 |size139:16 sound 19:2 22:10 170:10,12 171:1 | specifically 98:9
240:1247:18,21 | sky 168:21 22:14 25:1536:16 | 171:13172:6,7 122:14 203:19
248:2,10263:11 | Sleep 65:17 67:6 39:17 94:12 96:1 226:21 239:9 specifications
291:21 292:8 246:21 96:4,7,12,16 265:5 267:21 191:7
293:5,9,12,21 slowly 14:9 143:2 113:1,20 120:15 | sounds39:16 specified 156:6
296:7 slows46:10 120:20 122:12,16 109:22 135:18 specifies 199:21
Silverstein's84:14 | small 127:17 139:5 123:2,7,12,12 137:17 262:2 Speed 58:3 152:4,5
similarly 207:19 smaller 139:13 124:19 127:21 267:16 270:10 spell 231:14,15
simply 204:16 smart 108:22 128:2 133:10 source135:3,3 spelled 71:2
239:11 258:18 smoking 68:18 135:8 139:21 South 249:10 spend 33:22 37:20
single29:5 56:16 solemnly 5:16 140:1,4,18 141:7 | spaceld2:4,4148:3 | 37:21204.9
66:19 67:2 69:1,3 | somebody 17:11 145:1,14,15149:1 | 150:3 154:17 spent 52:1 145:5
Sr 13:22 18:5,11,19| 20:7 35:4,18 149:3,4 155:1 162:1164:2170:5| 147:18 161:13
18:20 19:6,20 82:22 90:17,22 156:2,5 157:18 spaces 155:11 171:12 241:6
20:2026:1027:11 | 116:6 143:10 158:22 160:5 spacious 73:22 spirits74:1,1
28:11,13 29:20 194:2 288:6 289:5 | 163:5164:16 span 50:14 spite 104:5
30:14 32:14 34:21 | somebody's30:9 165:16,18 169:15 | speak 26:13 37:3 spoke53:1 81:15
35:15 59:22 75:11,15 191:6,8 192:11 72:7 81:9 115:6 232:6 253:13
112:22 114:1 soon 65:20 151:4 197:17 201:11 176:6,6 244:1,5 spokesper son
121:16 129:20 260:5 202:4 203:4,9 254:1 293:19 12:15
153:14,19154:4 | sorry5:126:217:3 208:8,17,21 210:9 | 294:5 spot 34:2
155:22 156:21 7:98:833:10 225:20 242:13 speaker 158:10,12 | spots34:1
157:5,10,22 46:19 50:1 53:18 250:20 251:5,8,9 158:13,19 159:8 | staff 9:21
178:19 180:4 81:12 87:16,21 251:17,20 254:10 159:13 166:17 stand 15:2 22:13
183:10,11 184:19 88:491:694:17 254:16 255:4,7 252:10 24:3 33:21 49:13
194:22 255:16 97:12 115:6 256:15,19 260:6 | speakers67:11 57:2058:6 70:14
256:1 257:6 118:19 124:11,17 264:10 265:6,19 94:11,14,19,20 90:2102:7,13
258:13 260:8 130:10,20 146:8 265:22 266:12,16 95:1,3,7,1896:1,5| 153:7 173:16
Sit 103:1 184:16 146:19 147:22 267:9 270:16,19 96:18,22 97:22 183:6 214:5
249:12 152:2 153:2 271:17,19 273:3 98:1,10 106:14 248:20 249:3
Site57:18 161:22 176:10 179:5 274:1.5 120:15,22121:2,8 | 268:11
168:2 181:1 184:11 sound/decibel 122:3,12 124:20 | standard 22:13
Sits271:14,15 188:7 193:6 206:4 | 156:1 128:15 137:16,18 73:6 200:18,20
Sitting 108:3 211:2 212:15 sound/loud 124:1 138:2,5,13,15,22 | standardly 27:16
158:19 244:14 214:12 225:7 sounded 125:3 139:4,18 140:11 30:15
situated 60:1 229:1,12 231:1 soundproof 126:17 140:17 141:9,10 | standards?201:4,5
situation 51:22 232:8 238:15 126:20 127:5,15 145:12,22,22 standing 6:10
52:553:265:3,4 245:6 246:1 247:3 | 128:19,22 265:3 146:12 147:4 25:13 203:8 208:7
65:12 66:4 159:6 251:3,3,16 252:6 | soundpr oofed 155:6,9,16,19 208:16 209:13,18
161:2 163:15 254:19 262:8 129:2 150:4 158:8,9 166:22 210:6 226:10
situations65:18 263:12 274:18 soundpr oofing 167:14 175:19 start 38:15 164:18
Six9:8 16:1967:14 282:3288:12 73:7,11 105:10,22 | speaking41:3 216:12 225:3
137:18138:1,21 290:15 297:8 106:8 133:3,4,17 122:19 255:6 249:6 262:14
140:11,17 157:9 | sort17:13 22:12 133:19 137:14 Speaks220:19 263:13 295:10
220:14 222:18,18 31:162:10 144:19 149:17,20 | special 22:1 started 80:14
Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 325

227:15 275:14 155:1 164:13 Suite1:14 183:5214:4 249:2 | 282:16
starting 154:9 261:22 sum 269:2 system 17:21 22:3 | tech 113:20
170:8 story 73:14 143:1 | summary 268:15 94:12 120:15 technician 96:7
state3:5 15:7 49:21 | straight 128:18 Summerville 138:18 149:1,3,5 133:10
103:4 152:20 street 1:5,6,14 3:19 | 249:10 156:2 158:2 technology 139:15
153:15 214:13 3:20 4:5,18 15:22 | Sunday 60:6 63:19 166:10,17,21 149:9
237:18 257:19,19 16:317:3,1518:3 74:5 167:13 267:16 tell 9:2 19:17 27:20
266:19 296:6 23:2,2,5,6,6,10,11 | support 267:15 28:241:458:4
stated 61:6 71:18 25:15 31:18,18 supposed 42:19 T 98:1 106:22
71:2172:1,11,15 34:337:150:4,7 136:19 186:22 t/al:6 3:19 4:5 147:11 154:11
72:22 73:5,9 50:11,16 60:2 238:2,10268:1 |table4:1136:11 161:6 183:10,16
84:1988:16 103:4 | 71:12 74:14 82:5 295:10 158:20,21 159:1 240:15 246:10
114:15 116:9 174:11,20 185:12 | supposedly 161:1 219:8 256:1,3 279:21
125:22 178:10 214:19 230:6 suppression 265:22 | take22:19 41:1 291:15
180:11 241:16 246:8 250:13 surel12:22 24:17 54:1057:265:7 | telling 112:11
257:14 264:6 267:18 50:2 78:21,22 84:2094:4698:9 | 155:13235:16
statement 24:7 272:2 282:4 82:5115:8118:11 | 100:19 108:22 tells7:19
25:527:2,938:21 | stressed 243:19 133:12 136:2,6 129:3194:813 | Temple135:4
40:6,14 89:2,25 | struck 268:22 156:18 161:11 204:17,22217:18 | temporarily 248:10
89:1291:996:17 | structure163:18 167:22 168:5 231:3242:17 tenant 72:13 81:9
98:14 110:22 stuff 19:16 35:10 176:8,14 177:13 250:20 251:9,20 81:19 104:20
208:10 242:16 167:7 292:5 186:7 188:9 253:11 262:1 105:1 131:10
259:7 262:15 subchapter 261:19 | 190:14 193:16 264:17 280:19 163:21 170:7,7
268:20 269:13 225:9 257:9 282:21 283:20 171:5172:10
statements24:11 | subject 82:14 259:20 260:13 285:11,15287:4 215:2 218:13
24:18 69:15 submission 9:17,19 | 280:21 281:5,8 291:6 231:7 232:12
108:19 280:3,4 283:10287:11 taken 93:20 111:8 233:2 246:10,12
states87:1,6 189:8 | submit 245:10,10 288:15 289:14 123:11,13157:17 |  246:21 254:6
261:18 275:10 279:6 surface155:9,18,20 | 188:14197:17,22 | 257:10,20
station 15:18,21 281:2 290:22 158:7,9,14,16 225:20237:11 tenant's231:9
16:4 19:15 253:8 | submitted 6:9 159:8 160:12 241:17 257:17
status44:7 117:16 surprised 38:6 takes199:10 tenants61:16 62:2
statute 192:10 subordinate287:18 | 260:14 talk 14:9 120:1 125:7 132:11
193:9,10,11,12 | substantial 161:22 | survey 161:22 143:20 237:6 215:1 216:13
226:15 261:15 substantiated 18:6 | Susan 5:1 250:1 253:12 262:7 217:3,8,22 218:7
statutes206:13 79:10 101:9 suspension 273:5 | talked 145:13 219:5 227:4,11
stay 211:9 substantiating suspensions266:6 | 287:14291:16 230:10 233:5,14
stay-on 176:17 118:20 sustained 91:5 talking54:758:19 | 243:14,20 250:17
stayed 218:11 substantive262:22 | 126:14 264:11 150:13260:13,17 | 252:19 264:13
steel 260:9 success162:3172:7 | 273:4 288:13 tall 130:20 266:13 271:21
step 67:22 127:17 | successful 171:8,14 | swear 5:6 153:1 Task 80:11,14 tends158:13
stepped 192:5 172:6 183:10,16 213:16 | 81:2282:4113:3 | 164:13
sticking 107:9 sued 268:7 248:20 273:18,20 tenure105:21
116:10,12 117:3 | suffering243:21 | switch 213:20 tavern71:14 term 59:8 116:10
stood 192:14 sufficient 10:15 sworn15:149:12 | tax228:4229:11,13 | 255:8 263:21
210:10 suggested 294:18 70:13 102:12 282:14 terminals27:15
stop 14:9,11 143:13 | suggestion 227:14 153:6 173:15 taxes228:17 terminate52:15
Neal R Goss and Co., |nc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 326

59:15 text 37:4 299:8,16,18 three2:14 41:12,15 | 85:5154:8 185:14
terminated 264:14 | thank 11:6,14 12:3 | thereto9:9 41:16 42:9 47:17 | tirel164:15,17
terminating 66:7 12:10 13:19 14:4 | thick 52:2 155:1 47:17,1952:9,21 | title8:4 9:3200:22
termination 63:9 15:4 21:1 29:10 164:12 67:20,21 107:18 255:16 269:15
terminology 88:11 29:13 31:9,14,15 | thicknesses162:1 215:9 220:21 today 2:7 6:58:1
terms126:16 34:11 36:4 37:6 thing45:7 54:11,15 | 221:6 263:20 9:16 10:10,17

128:21 129:22 37:12,1347:14 54:18 155:3 297:17 298:21 12:16 43:13 108:4

141:10 157:2 48:22 49:6 50:8 168:22 226:10 299:1 231:20 244:15

163:1 165:15,22 53:22 59:17,18 233:8 236:3 284:7 | tied 242:3 266:16 275:11
test 233:13 255:10 61:13 66:13 69:4 289:9 295:9 time8:21 9:22 294:22 299:17
testified 15:3 49:14 69:9,10,20 70:8 things35:11,12,14 10:15,20 11:22 today's2:15 139:15

58:970:14 102:14 | 70:16 74:16 76:6 36:15 52:22 58:3 18:14,16 19:14 told 52:14 180:21

120:10 153:8 83:11 86:3,4,14 152:4 168:4 201:7 | 21:2 22:21 24:5,6 181:3 232:20

173:17 1837 87:2293:12 97:3 203:7 293:14,16 24:18 25:21 26:3 268:6

208:3214:6 215:4 | 97:898:17 99:1 294:11 26:832:133:17 tons163:11

220:12 230:12 101:12,14,18,20 | think 10:3,9,14 34:1 37:19,21,22 |top 141:18 145:6

249:4 263:18 102:15 105:19 14:6,11 19:4,19 38:1,16 40:19 246:21

288:6 289:6 291:5| 112:7114:9,13 22:423:14 31:6 41:1,2,3 44:17 totally 221:11
testify 24:15 41:18 125:11 130:21 35:137:17 38:10 46:15 48:6,8 53:7 228:11

54:14,14 130:12 134:4,8 147:6 40:22 45:13 47:6 54:2,10,15 55:6,7 | touch 113:21

187:5,14,14 148:7,22 149:11 58:4 92:10 96:3 56:12 57:958:16 |town 278:14

188:19 189:1,6 150:9 151:15,15 109:17 111:22 59:11 61:7 63:18 |trading71:12

201:8 212:10 151:17,18 153:9 124:19 125:1 65:4,7 67:21,22 train 263:12

217:8 224:20 158:4 160:14,17 130:15 141:6 75:16,19 76:1 transactions

226:12 231:20 164:22 165:1,9 160:19 168:1 77:17 78:2,10 259:12

232:1,7,13 233:1 167:19 172:3,18 169:12 170:2 85:17 86:13 87:9 | transcript 35:19

268:12 172:20,22 174:17 171:8,16,17 192:4 | 93:2294:9111:14| 235:5253:14
testifying 41:8 175:16 178:5 203:21 204:19 116:3119:20 290:2 297:16

187:3 192:20 181:8,12,13,14 205:10,15,19 120:13 126:9 298:22

212:13,15 265:21 182:7,8 183:20 207:18 208:19 136:6 149:8 155:5 | transcription 25:9

289:3 184:4 191:15 209:4,21 219:4 168:7 169:15 trandator 213:18
testimony 32:16 212:1,20,22 213:4 | 220:15,18 221:11 170:22 182:12,13 | transmission

45:353:10 86:11 213:5,14,22 214:7 | 223:13,14 229:5 182:17 188:11 155:10,21 158:8

118:15 166:20 214:9,18 219:12 230:18,20 232:22 194:11 204:9 163:5 265:22

167:5,9176:12 228:21 229:2 236:7 243:20 217:13 218:11 transmit 138:5

188:12 192:7 230:1 235:12 247:19 248:11 237:13 247:18 158:13,22 159:16

206:2 208:11,20 238:21 239:8 268:8 269:4 279:8 | 250:19 252:5 transmits122:13

208:20 209:1 244:16 247:13,14 288:19 289:14 257:7 268:12 123:2 127:21

210:4 217:7 250:4 255:12,14 296:14 269:1271:2273:6 | 128:2160:6

226:13 232:5,11 257.8 258:6 thinking 96:18 278:6 279:2,3 271:17

233:5235:4 259:18 260:18 thought 35:7 53:15 280:11,20 292:19 | transmitted 96:2

236:22 237:18 261:2 263:11 54:6 141:8 191:19 | 299:17 transmitting 155:1

242:16 249:13 265:13,15 269:6 238:1 239:11 time/term 129:6 271:20

264:1 265:19 272:5,13 274:10 241:4,13 245:20 | timed 40:6,7,14 trash 72:16 73:18

279:20 277:8 281:20 263:12 timely 281:3 74:8
testing 200:18 284:16 285:4 thousand 168:19 times23:11 28:1 travel 67:20

201:12 296:19,21 297:9 | thousands 169:9 33:6,7,15 34.9 tricky 86:7

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 327

tried 155:15 U 1:5,6 3:18,20 4:4 | understood 18:4 170:16 260:5 76:21 77:11,13
Trotters249:9 4:1817:3,1518:3 | 259:3 260:16 urge 265:12 78:16 79:11,13,19
trouble32:134:1,2 | 23:2,6,1025:15 268:21 use 80:16 155:20 80:1 83:1,4,22
34:4 31:18 50:11,16 unfairness 293:2 156:4 161:9 84:9 85:16 87:2,3
troubled 23:17 60:171:3,11 unfamiliar 7:13 164:12 184:16 87:12,13 88:4,12
true57:5 125:2 74:14 82:5 174:20 | unfortunately 58:1 | 212:16234:17,18 | 89:14,16 91:15,17
217:21 243:8 185:12 214:19 89:17 268:3 254:10,16 288:15 | 93:6100:1 113:2
truth 183:10,16,16 230:6 250:12 unhappy 132:4 usually 6:2 26:1 114:7 235:17
183:17 264:6 272:2 282:4 | Unified 16:12 42:18 292:16 238:7 264:10,21
try 30:16 111:7 Um87:14 21:21 27:12 28:22 266:7
160:18 164:11 | um-hum 19:12 unit 4:18 50:18 v violations 79:8 93:9
203:9 21:1138:841:19 | 61:1981:1396:4 |V 15:22 99:21 216:1 263:4
trying26:17 97:21 | 47:1153:576:18 | 104:13135:17 VA 89:17,18,18 263:21 265:11
171:15 203:6 82:19 84:11 136:14 150:4,6,15 | 90:2,11272:19 | Virginia185:3,4
209:9243:9272:3 | 106:10 107:6 150:15 161:3,10 273:2 visit 168:3
273:10 112:3 1255 161:12 171:2 vacuum 134:19 visited 18:21 29:15
Tuesday 74:5 159:14 160:7 174:20 177:15 vague 243:6 85:3,5 104:8
turf 276:7 166:5,8 168:16,20 | 185:17 186:11 valid 273:21 287:20 | visits 22:9
turn 12:20 62:19 175:12 178:6 214:19216:14,20 | 288:2293.7 voice141:5
67:5152:2 165:22 | 181:9195:15 218:10 222:15 validity 209:4 voices68:6,8,10
229:22 215:5 229:10 227:20 228:17 237:10293:18 volume 239:22
turned 3:1 232:21 238:11 220:12,14 241:14 | value266:13 240:6,7,10,13
twice66:17 240:11 272:14 245:16 246:5 values273:12 volumes22:6
two 16:19 41:14,21 | 289:20 247:25250:21 | variables159:3,7 | voluntary 90:4,11
47:2256:863:20 | unable27:14,17 251:12 256:7 ventilation 270:14 | 92:2100:1,4,14
67:20 68:22 73:14 | unclear 122:3 260:4 271:22 venue238.6 100:15 119:9,12
78:2 116:19 243:6 281:22 282:15 veracity 110:21 242:2,18,21
120:22 121:2 uncomfortable 285:9 111:3 264:12 265:21
141:17 145:12 30:6 65:8 units61:22 142:9,9 | verbal 278:15 266:8 267:20
155:16 177:17 | understand 12:8,12 | 142:12,14,21 verbally 292:18 vote297:2
195:2,4 215:17 43:9 46:6 58:20 157:19 165:3 verify 295:14
216:4 230:10 60:16 65:2 100:11 | 168:8 171:1 version 289:18,18 W
233:13,17 271:2 109:21 138:12 218:10 289:22 W-E-I-N 174:15
277:16 278:1 141:19143:1,5 | University 135:4 | Versus158:15 wait 47:6 5415
type 34:19 35:22 187:21 204:2,10 | unlock 113:21 vice-versa43:3 92:6 107:12,12
60:16 96:17 111:7 | 205:12 206:11 unqualified 98:16 | video108:7,9 125:17 134:22
154:19 170:9 209:7 212:2 unrealistically 109:19 110:8 198:9 199:5
179:1,3,8,9 228:12,13,20 169:21 111:12115:2 229:20 236:13
180:18 191:7 229:4 259:18 unreasonable 117:16 118:22 263:8
255:10 256:22 279:9,16 292:4,7 | 263:5265:1 1433 waiting 11:10
274:1287:18 292:12,14,17 unreliable202:14 | view 202:2 1339
290:19 295:16 unsure65:15 231:2 | vinyl 155:1 waive297:14 298:7
types155:16 under standing 231:4,5 violate84:5,6 298:13
typically 75:10,12 12:18 60:12 65:11 | untimely 45:11 violated 280:3 waived 181:18
100:21 101:3 66:4 145:10 untrue98:15 violating 19:5 walk 22:20 23:3,7
172:10 227:22 updating 52:21 100:2,3,10 264:19 | 30:18 122:7
U 253:5 upstairs 169:20 violation 19:7 32:6 | walked 253:7
Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 328

260:14 238:8,22 239:7,13 | 298:6,9,17 299:3 107:3 271:2 143:13

wall 64:9 121:9 239:18 240:7,12 299:5 297:17,17 298:21 | windows 73:15
127:2,12,14,15 240:14,21 241:3,8 | wanted 6:4 24:3 299:1,4 116:8,20 163:10
128:8,14,17 241:13,18,22 25:12 112:16 weight 201:11,15 210:10
158:10,11,21 242:6,12,19,22 133:1 150:20 201:17 202:16 wine74:1
159:16 160:6,7,8 243:4,8,12,18 226:22 239:20 203:21 204:6 wish 108:10
252:9 256:8,10,10 | 244:4,7,12,20,22 252:22 257:20 205:2,13 206:1 witness 14:22 15:2
256:13 245:2,6,12,19 275:4,21 298:13 226:14 295:13 21:7 37:14,20

walls121:4,5,12 246:1,6,12,16 wants126:9 211:9 296:13 39:940:10 48:12
122:13 123:2 247:1,4,14,15 Washington 1:14 | Weinrich 173:10 49:2,11,13 69:11
125:7 139:12 250:8,12,20251:9 | 15:14 173:13174:8,8,10 | 70:8,12,14 86:8
154:21 155:9,13 252:17 253:15 wasn't 10:2 76:10 174:15,15,21 101:22 102:5,11
161:14 162:1 255:3 257:4,19 82:9 88:9,9 89:6 175:2,5,8,10,12 102:13 130:8
163:11 271:18 258:19 265:20 117:1,2 133:12 175:13,15,22 151:19,21 153:5,7

Wang 4:17,22 5:1 266:9 267:15 136:3 260:13 176:8,10,14,21 173:2,4,14,16
7:4 25:10 51:20 273:7 281:12 waste242:14 177:5,10,16,19 182:9 183:4,6
52:7,13,20 54:20 282:2 286:15 way 7:20 46:4 76:5 178:1,4,6,13,17 187:8 210:22
71:16,20 72:22 293:10 294:2,5,9 82:20 117:9 178:21 179:4,12 211:6,9 212:16,17
77:1581:16 95:22 | 294:13,17,21 118:20 159:10 179:17,22 180:7 213:6 214:3,5
103:12 104:7,17 | Wang's81:9 105:4 170:2,3 201:20 180:10,14,20 217:17 220:8,11
105:13 106:20 122:14 1237 we'll 46:16 181:3,7,9,13 247:16 248:1,3,16
107:19 112:11,19 126:18 127:12,21 | we're13:8 55:6 182:8 230:11,12 248:20 249:1,3
114:16 116:2 128:14 158:21 109:16 176:12 257:14 258:4 261:4 283:17
125:22 126:6 185:12,16 186:10 | we've282:9 294:4 | welcome?2:4 70:18 | withesses24:11
128:21 131:9,21 250:17 256:7 weak 291:13 261:3 41:5,12,22 42:8
141:18 142:2,11 |want 3:524:14,17 | Wednesday 71:19 | welfare266:21 42:1047:17,18
143:20 144:6 38:5,16 41:9 43:7 | Wednesdays6:3 well-aware 73:2 48:4 69:16,22
176:1178:12 47:8 48:8 56:6,20 | week 16:18 17:7 well-run 264:2 182:12 248:13
180:21 184:7 69:14 77:22 78:22 | 51:18 65:16 66:18 | went 26:21 52:1 261:6 263:16
185:8 187:10 86:6 97:21 98:4 82:8 144:3 180:1 75:6 91:19,19 woman 253:9
208:5,13 209:13 98:14 109:3,3 192:20 268:4 116:5 125:7 word 42:6 93:1
213:15 214:2,15 110:5115:8 122:6 | 286:6 288:10 180:20 181:2 words36:19
214:15,20215:2,9 | 125:13129:11,16 | week-after 144:2 209:15210:8,12 | work 15:17 52:1,5
215:14,21 216:4,8 | 129:21 150:12 weekdays51:14 218:9 224:4 52:10 65:2,16
217:1218:8219:1 | 166:13 176:13 weekend 30:13 225:16 253:8 67:20 82:7 151:22
219:20 224:4 180:16 182:7 51:14 62:11,14 258:22 264:6 154:5,7,11,19
225:10,14,16,19 193:9,10,14 67:2,8 74:15 weren't 98:5,8 157:12,20 158:2
226:22 227:6,8,16 | 206:17 226:12 107:3,4,18,20 118:11 188:9 165:15
227:22 228:7 227:13 231:15 114:16 115:13,20 237:11 280:9 worked 51:17
229:15 230:5,8,14 | 232:4 236:11 122:1 144:5 whales 165:8 82:10145:1171:6
230:17,20,22 238:18 249:13,19 | weekends30:22 white67:6 185:14
231:5,8,11,16,21 253:20 262:3,6 107:18 114:18,19 | wide 168:14 working 66:6 82:9
232:3,8,14,18 263:10 274:12,16 114:21,22 willing 66:5 239:5 89:7
233:3,11,17,21 275:8 276:1,10,10 | weeknights30:21 | window 68:20 works82:21
234:2,8,11,16,21 278:19 279:21 62:9 66:20,22 107:5,9,10,22 worth 27:19 29:2
235:2,8,11,13,19 284:1 287:5 weeks63:20 65:14 116:10,12,16,17 202:12 273:13,16
236:2 237:22 288:20 295:7 67:2182:7,9 116:22 143:6,11 | wouldn't 19:19

Neal R Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 329

30:234:146:15 | year's29:1 1111 249:9 200:5,6 256:12 25th 6:9 274:15,22
80:20 100:9 years27:19 114:4 | 11th 74:5 270:2 281:1,17 265191:7 3:20
128:13 146:15,21 | 154:1,3157:9 1293:1998:1 295:20 296:1 27 261:20 267:8
167:1,10 201:10 221:6 263:20 12:00125:14 2:0033:12 34:5 269:15
289:4 264:4,57 12:56194:18 51:13 62:9 295:10 | 2700 190:8
wow 35:12 12th 178:1 2:10248:7 2700.2198:8
wrap 279:11 Z 1374:385:591:15 | 2:30132:21 2700.20190:1,7
wrap-up 268:15 Zone82:18 83:1,4 93:19 251:21 2:31248:8 195:5 197:5
writing 9:10,16 83:7,9,13,18,19 271:3 20190:1,2,3,4,9,10 |2701.1270:17
10:7,18 11:1 84:1,3,4270:7,18 | 13-PRO-001321:8 199:17 255:17 281:112:7
117:21 127:8,10 | Zoned 19:22 3:18 264:4.4,7 269:15 | 28th 281:12
239:19 244:20 162:16,19 263:3 | 1488:1593:19 20001:13 149:2 2901191:5 199:21
274:4 292:18 Zones267:7 2718 | 14th 1:13 37:1 221:18 200:2
written 11:390:22 | zoning82:13,14 174:22 257:15 20009 1:14 2901.1195:8,14
253:16 257:1 270:8 284:15 1525:7 87:5,18,20 | 2004 101:7 266:5 200:6
274:21 2755 5 91:19,20 98:1 200692:8153:21 | 2901.2195:9,14
276:4 278:15 : : 99:14 2008154:9 2901.3200:4
286:18,20 289:17 | 02:0028:12 15th 26:14 271:3 | 2009103:10 104:13 | 2906 195:11,17,20
289:21 290:2 0689:6 1620 15:22 149:7,21 196:1
wrong 115:9 09103:11 16241:5,6 3:18,20 | 2009/2010144:21 | 2906.01 196:1
118:11 1 4:417 17:3,15 201147:13148:1 | 2906.2195:5,21
X 120178518571 | SRS | e 3
59:1,4 196:2 : 2 - : :
Y 210:18 269:22 174:20 185:12 2010104:14 149:21 | 391:10,13 200:6
28111 214:19 230:6 154:16 163:4 270:5
yeah 27:6 46:21 Lo 250:12 214:20222:14 | 3-1207:17
49:553:11 55:10 |1:13194:19 : . 3:0033:14 34:5
. . 16th 174:10 230:7
56:11,1174:21 | 1038:5156:17 17 222:13 224:9 201127:22 51:14 252:4
: : : 157:7 194:13,16 . : : .
89.1098:3 100:12 | o6 ’ 225:11,13 2012 50:20 279:12
103:1 122:10 10.PRO-00156 1705.19:9 201321:1725:7 | 3162959
125:10 130:19 Aoy 1716.29:4 101:8175:2,15 | 3:20299:21
151:2152:6,10,14 | £03.-0 17th 50:4,7 178:3,4 235:6 30110:10,12,13
169:11171:16 10:0019:9 26:3 18th 23:2,5.6.10 251:21 297:18
: : 10:252:2 “£r 10, - .
180:10 183:18 Sy 31:18 34:3 20141:11 2:7 72:19 | 35182:20
187:3,20 190:6,19 | 1014:18 50:16,18 . . . 3801 214:16
_ ) 19114:45184:15 | 202150:17
191:12,18192:3 | 61:1981112,13 : : 3rd 15:18,21 27:21
207:20 210:5 2 e 1922 174:10 2177:387:1,18 253:8
225:6 237:15 150:21 151:1,3 . ) .
: : 1977 200:22 92:17,17 99:10
247:9 250:2,2 174:20 177:15 ) ] 4
: : 1989 23:16 124:9,10,11,14
276:12 280:19 214:19216:14 . . . . 4270:10
: : 1st 16:15,16 17:5 219:19 223:20
281:14,18 283:8 227:20 250:21 2421 25:826:22 | 2393 40152:16
283:13287:1 251:12 256:7 ) Py T . 400S1:14
: . 27:1029:346:5 |23-17168:4
289:8 259:5 260:4 . ] . 405(b) 3:9
) 212:5 277:6 24152:17
year 17:5 27:13 10281:10 296-18.19 5795 2672 46182:19
51:3114:5 175:14 | 104185:2 " ] o
. . . 25-725(b) 269:19
230:19.20.22 1189:16 91:20 93:5 > : 5
2, 101-7 25-725(C) 261:16 | 5570 1A
245.5,7,8 : 2139:8 196:2,2 267:8 269:12 :
Neal R Goss and Co., |nc.

(202) 234- 4433




Page 330

5/11/0587:6
5:0051:13
50157:3271:9
552719

6

6222:13,17 224:8
6051:17 84:8
186:21 267:5
270:20 271:7
65 134:20 270:20
6th 71:20

7

78:643:872:19
7:0019:9
7051:18 271:9
76 134:21
78134:14
79113:10 134:14
134:16 159:12
160:5172:14
7th 115:20,21

8

8:0033:12
8051:18 210:11
87210:15
88252:14

9

9210:12 211:12
9/15/1328:10
9:00252:4
9037:19,21 152:16
152:17 277:19,21
91117:11 34:18,22
35:16 253:13
92252:12
9th 74:5

Neal

R Gross and Co.,
(202) 234-4433

| nc.




